
Lake Geneva City Hall 
626 Geneva Street 

Lake Geneva, WI53147 

FINANCE, LICENSE & REGULATION COMMITTEE (262) 248-3673 

MONDAY, NOVEMBER 14, 2011- 6:00PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 

AGENDA 

1. Call to Order 

2. RolLCall 

3. Approve Finance, License and Regulation Committee minutes of October 24, 2011 as distributed. 

4. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda except for public 
hearing items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes. 

5. RESOLUTIONS 
A. Resolution 11-63, establishing locations for signage prohibiting firearms and weapons in 

City-owned structures 

6. ORDINANCES 
A. First Reading of Ordinance 11-32, amending Chapter 2, Administration, Article II, City 

Council of the Lake Geneva Municipal Code regarding the responsibilities of the Personnel 
Committee 

B. First Reading of Ordinance 11-33, a Charter Ordinance amending portions of Sec. 2-3 
entitled "Appointed Officials" of Article I entitled "In General," Chapter 2 entitled 
"Administration" of the Municipal Code of the City of Lake Geneva 

7. LICENSES & PERMITS 

A. Park Permit application filed by Lake Geneva Sports, LLC, for "Lake Geneva Marathon" using 
Library Park on May 12, 2012, from 7:00am to 3:00pm (recommended by Board of Park 
Commissioners 1015111; continued 10110/11 and 10124/11) 

B. Park Pennit application filed by Lake Geneva Sports, LLC, for "Winterfest Road Races" using 
Library Park on February 4, 2012, from 9:30am to 11 :OOam (recommended by Board of Park 
Commissioners 1015/11; continued 10110/11 and 10124/11) 

C. Park Permit application filed by Lake Geneva Hope Walk, for "Lake Geneva Hope Walk" using 
Library Park on September 29, 2012, from 6:00am to 2:00pm (recommended by Board o.lPark 
Commissioners 11102111) 

D. Original Class "B" Fermented Malt Beverage License Application for Lake Geneva Brewing 
Emporium, LLC, 640 West Main Street, Lake Geneva, Troy Anderson, Agent 

E. Original Operator License applications filed by Mary Meehan, Samantha Haimann, Andraya 
Sturm, and Marian Lindner. 

F. Original Taxi Driver License application filed by Brian Swaney (approved by Police Chief; 
informational only) 

8. Discussion/Recommendation on RFP for banking services (continued 10110111 and 10124111) 



9. Discussion/Recommendation on award of bid for Maple Park & Dunn Field tennis court replacements (continued 
10/24/11) 

10. Discussion/Recommendation on CD and CDARS reinvestment and renewal 

11. Discussion/Recommendation on Agreement for Current Planning Services with Vandewalle & Associates 
(Administrator Jordan) 

12. Presentation of Accounts 

A. Purchase Orders 

B. Prepaid Bills in the amount of$14,476.36 

C. Regular Bills in the amount of$710,170.94 

D. Acceptance of Monthly Report from the City Treasurer for September 

13. Adjournment 

This is a meeting of the Finance/License &: Regulation Committee. 
No official Council action will be taken, however a quorum of the Council may be present 

111111113:45PM cc: Committee Members: Alderman Krause, Hartz, O'Neill, Krohn, Marsala 
Mayor &: remaining Council, Administrator, City Clerk, Department Heads, Attorney, Treasurer 

2 



FINANCE, LICENSE & REGULATION COMMITTEE 
MONDAY, OCTOBER 24, 2011- 6:00PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 

Chairman Krause called the meeting to order at 6:05pm. 

Roll Call. Present: Aldermen Krohn, O'Neill, Hartz, Marsala, and Krause. Also Present: Administrator Jordan, 
DPW Winkler, and City Clerk Hawes. 

Marsala/O'Neill motion to approve Finance, License and Regulation Committee minutes of October 10,2011, as 
distributed. Unanimously carried. 

Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. § 19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda except for public 
hearing items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes. 

Sarah Hill, 1024 George St., addressed the committee to express opposition for increasing parking fees and 
eliminating two-hour free winter parking at this time. She suggested that parking is a complex issue and the City 
should complete a comprehensive parking study before making changes to parking. Ms. Hill stated that the last 
time the City had a comprehensive parking study completed was in 1994. 

Kevin Fleming, 32 Wisconsin St., addressed the committee to express opposition for increasing parking fees and 
eliminating two-hour free parking in the winter. Mr. Fleming stated that revenues from the lakefront and 
downtown area already represent approximately 30% of the City's total revenue. He suggested that the City 
needs to remain competitive with comparable communities like Cedarburg, WI; Oconomowoc, WI; Naperville, 
IL; Galena, IL or Long Grove, IL. These communities do not have parking meters and they offer free two- or 
three-hour parking. He stated that downtown Chicago is not a fair comparison to Lake Geneva. Mr. Fleming also 
said that businesses rely on the two-hour free parking and advertise this option to their patrons. 

Randy Sims, 360 Oakwood Lane, addressed the committee to request that two-hour free parking in the winter 
not be eliminated. He also stated that he does not support increasing parking fees to $1.00 per hour. He 
suggested that these changes threaten the vitality of small business in the City. He said that his business current 
loses some of its private parking spots to the employees and patrons of other businesses who want to avoid 
paying for parking. He suggested that this problem would be exacerbated if fees were to increase. 

Marcia Fox, 1251 Wisconsin St., addressed the committee on behalf of Ro-della, Inc. to express interest in 
extending their concessions contract with the City through 2013. She stated that they have enjoyed providing 
concessions at Veterans Park and hope to continue a positive, long-standing relationship with the City. 

Jim Connors, 320 Oakwood Ln., addressed the committee to provide information on factors relating to parking 
fees. He referenced a study published by a professor at UCLA that discussed the importance of setting a market 
price for curbside parking in order to achieve an optimal occupancy rate of 85%. The study suggested that a 
below-market rate will create a parking shortage that will chase away potential customers. Mr. Connors also 
referenced a publication from the Victoria Transport Policy Institute that found the annual operating and 
maintenance cost of a parking stall to be $345, when factors such as plowing, striping, cleaning and parking 
enforcement are considered. Mr. Connors stated that this would amount to roughly $327,000 for the City's 948 
parking stalls. He suggested that these are examples of other factors that need to be considered by the committee. 

ORDINANCES 

First Reading of Ordinance 11-31, amending Chapter 74, Traffic and Vehicles, of the Lake Geneva 
Municipal Code regarding parking meter fees and seasonal free parking provisions (recommended from 
Budget Workshop 1011812011) 

10.24.11 Finance Minutes - -



Administrator Jordan stated that during the budget workshop on October 18, the committee decided that it was 
reasonable to raise parking fees from $0.50 to $1.00 per hour and eliminate the free two-hour parking in the 
winter for non-residents; City residents would still have free two-hour parking available to them. Chairman 
Krause said that he had received e-mails from residents who were concerned about losing the free two-hour 
parking. He reiterated that this ordinance would only remove the free two-hour parking for non-residents. 

Alderman O'Neill stated that he was under the impression that the changes would not go into effect until the new 
parking meters are installed. Chairman Krause affirmed that the parking changes would not be implemented until 
the new parking kiosks are installed. He said that this would be done to avoid the cost involved with 
reconfiguring the current parking meter heads. Alderman O'Neill suggested that the cost-savings associated with 
eliminating the free two-hour parking would not seem to outweigh the inconvenience that would be caused to 
City businesses. Chairman Krause said that it was estimated that the City could generate $30,000 to $40,000 in 
revenue by eliminating free two-hour parking. 

Alderman Hartz said that it is important that the parking meter fees are set at a market rate so that parking stalls 
turn over effectively. He also suggested that the City has enough year-round events and unique businesses that 
increasing parking fees should not affect tourism. Alderman Marsala stated that he supports increasing the 
parking fee, but feels that eliminating the free parking may be a deterrent to some patrons. 

Chairman Krause stated that the ordinance will be revised for the second reading to reflect that the changes 
would not take effect until the new parking system is installed. 

LICENSES & PERMITS 

Park Permit application filed by Lake Geneva Sports, LLC, for "Lake Geneva Marathon" using Library 
Park on May 12,2012, from 7:00am to 3:00pm (recommended by Board of Park Commissioners 10/5/11; 
continued 10/10/11) 
Administrator Jordan stated that the council raised questions at the October 10 meeting about whether the 
applicant was a for-profit entity and whether Ms. Schroeder, the City resident who had submitted the application 
on its behalf, was also part of the LLC. Administrator Jordan said that staff has verified that Lake Geneva Sports 
LLC is a for-profit entity and that Ms. Schroeder is both a City resident and an officer of the LLC. He also 
confirmed that the applicant has kept up with payments to the Fire Department for the instances that emergency 
personnel were needed. Administrator Jordan stated that the applicant requested that this item be continued to 
the November 14 finance committee meeting so that they can be present to answer any questions of the 
committee. 

KrauselMarsala motion to continue to the next regular meeting of November 14, 2011. Unanimously carried. 

Park Permit application filed by Lake Geneva Sports, LLC, for "Winterfest Road Races" using Library 
Park on February 4, 2012, from 9:30am to 11:00am (recommended by Board of Park Commissioners on 
10/5/11) 
Krause/Marsala motion to continue to the next regular meeting of November 14,2011. Unanimously carried. 

Renewal Taxi Company License application filed by All Star Cab (formerly licensed as Skipper's Cab), 
WI044 Evergreen, Pen Lake, WI 53157, Richard C. Skipper, Sr., Agent 
HartzlKrohn motion to forward to Council with recommendation for approval. Unanimously carried. 

Original Operator License applications filed by Jimalie Binn, Douglas Rockwell, Sarah Volbrecht, and 
Andrea Stricker 
Item was forwarded to Council for approval. 

10.24.11 Finance Minutes - - 2 



Discussion/Action on RFP for banking services (continued 10110111) 
Administrator Jordan stated that staffis still in the process of investigating details of the bids for banking 
services. Alderman Hartz asked that staff also compare the fees with the interest rate for each of the proposals. 

KrauselHartz motion to continue to the next regular meeting of November 14, 2011. Unanimously carried. 

Discussion/Action on publication of2012 Annual Budget summary and setting public hearing date of 
November 21, 2011 
Chairman Krause said that the total final budget is $7,792,079. He stated that the only change from the October 
18 workshop was adjusting parking meter revenues from $500,000 to $900,000 based on the pending parking 
fees increase and eliminating free two-hour parking provisions in the winter. 

Alderman Hartz asked whether the City collects any revenue for distributing compost chips to residents. DPW 
Winkler stated that the City does not charge a fee to residents for compost materials. Alderman Hartz asked if 
the budgeted heat expense of $7,500 for the Fire Department was accurate given the energy efficiency 
improvements that have been made at the fire station. Administrator Jordan stated that this was a cautious 
estimate and that he is confident this expense will be less once the new doors are installed at the fire station. 
Alderman Hartz asked why the budget included funding for three police cars while only two are scheduled to be 
purchased 2012. Administrator Jordan indicated that ifthe City doesn't include this amount in the 2012 budget, 
the City will not be able to budget for the three cars needed to be purchase in 2013 and future years due to State 
imposed caps on levy increases. Alderman Krohn asked for clarification on the Police Departmnet's vehicle 
replacement program. 

HartzlMarsala motion to suspend the rules to permit Police Chief Rasmussen address the Committee. 
Unanimously carried. Police Chief Rasmussen indicated that the main two police vehicles get replaced every 
other year. He said that there are other vehicles that the City replaces every three to five years. This cycle usually 
results in the City purchasing three vehicles per year, but the Police Department was able to keep the Ford 
Expedition an extra year which is why there are only two vehicles scheduled to be purchased in 2012. 

Alderman Marsala asked for more information about the $38,000 budgeted for pier electricity. Administrator 
Jordan stated that this includes electricity for the Riviera and the three piers. He said that the City receives 
payment for the Riviera's electricity from the building'S tenants through lease agreements. Aldelman Krohn 
asked ifthe budget includes $30,000 for the cemetery truck. Administrator Jordan stated that the cemetery truck 
is not budgeted because staff did not receive the budget request for this item. 

Hartz/O'Neill motion to forward to Council with recommendation for approval of publication of2012 Ammal 
Budget summary and setting public hearing date of November 21,2011. Unanimously carried. 

Discussion/Action on award of bid for Maple Park & Dunn Field tennis court replacements 
DPW Winkler reported that staff advertised for bids to resurface the tennis courts and fencing at Maple Park and 
Dunn Field. The City received one bid for the project at the amount of $230,950, which includes constructing the 
two sets of courts, fencing, posts, gates and enclosed structures. Alderman O'Neill expressed concern with 
receiving only one bid and suggested that the City needed more than one bid to proceed with awarding a 
contract. DPW Winkler stated that the City publically advertised the request for bids and four firms took out plan 
documents. He said that there are a limited number of companies that can do asphalt work in the area. Chairman 
Krause inquired about the warranty included with the work. DPW Winkler stated that there would be a one-year 
warranty on the construction. Alderman Hartz suggested that the project be re-bid in the Spring in attempt to 
receive more bids and since the courts would not need be resurfaced before the Winter. DPW Winkler stated that 
construction would take up to two weeks, and that the work was being planned for this Fall because less 
residents use the tennis courts around this time compared to the early Spring. 

10.24.11 Finance Minutes - - 3 



KrauselHartz motion to forward to Council with recommendation to rebid Maple Park & Dunn Field tennis court 
replacements in the Spring. Unanimously carried. 

Discussion/Action on two-year extension of contract with Ro-Della, Inc., for operating concessions at 
Veterans Park (recommended by Board of Park Commissioners 10/5/11) 
MarsalalKrolm motion to forward to Council with recommendation for approval. Unanimously carried. 

Discussion/Action on 2012 Business Improvement District operating plan and budget (continuedfrom 
9/26/11) 
Chairman Krause noted a correction in the operating plan document submitted to the committee. He said that the 
statutes on Business Improvements Improvement Districts that is referenced should be Wis. Stats. 66.1109, not 
Wis. Stats. 66.608. 

Hartz/Marsala motion to forward to Council with recommendation to approve the 2012 Business Improvement 
District operating plan and budget. 

Presentation of Accounts, Alderman Krause. 
Purchase Orders. None. 

MarsalalHartz motion to recommend approval of Prepaid Bills in the amount of$1,493.84. Unanimously 
carried. 

Hartz/Krohn motion to recommend approval of Regular Bills in the amount of$142,784.50. Unanimously 
carried. 

Adjournment 
HartzlMarsala motion to adjourn at 7:08pm. Unanimously Carried. 

/s/ Michael D. Hawes, City Clerk 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED 
BY THE FINANCE, LICENSE & REGULATION COMMITTEE 

10.24.11 Finance Minutes - - 4 



Lake Geneva City Hall 
626 Geneva Street 

Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
(262) 248-3673 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

MONDAY, NOVEMBER 14, 2011-7:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 

AGENDA 

1. Mayor Corulors calls the meeting to order 

2. Pledge of Allegiance Alderman Mott 

3. Roll Call 

4. Awards, Presentations, and Proclamations 
A. Announcement of Winter Parking Restrictions in effect from November 15, 2011 through March 

31,2012 

5. Re-consider business from previous meeting 

6. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for 
public hearing items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes. 

7. Acknow ledgement of Correspondence 

8. Approve Regular City Council Meeting minutes of October 24, 2011, as published and distributed 

9. Second Reading and Approval of Ordinance 11-31, amending Chapter 74, Traffic and Vehicles, of 
the Lake Geneva Municipal Code regarding parking meter fees and seasonal free parking provisions 

10. Finance, License and Regulation Committee Recommendations - Alderman Krause 

A. RESOLUTIONS 

1) Resolution 11-63, establishing locations for signage prohibiting firearms and 
weapons in City-owned structures 

B. ORDINANCES 

1) First Reading of Ordinance 11-32, amending Chapter 2, Administration, Article II, 
City Council of the Lake Geneva Municipal Code regarding the responsibilities of 
the Personnel Committee 

2) First Reading of Ordinance 11-33, a Charter Ordinance amending portions of Sec. 
2-3 entitled "Appointed Officials" of Article I entitled "In General," Chapter 2 
entitled "Administration" of the Municipal Code of the City of Lake Geneva 



C. LICENSES & PERMITS 

1) Park Pennit application filed by Lake Geneva Sports, LLC, for "Lake Geneva 
Marathon" using Library Park on May 12,2012, from 7:00am to 3:00pm (recommended 
by Board of Park Commissioners 1015111; continued 10110111 and 10124111) 

2) Park Pennit application filed by Lake Geneva Sports, LLC, for "Winterfest Road Races" 
using Library Park on February 4, 2012, from 9:30am to 11 :OOam (recommended by 
Board of Park Commissioners 1015111; continued 10110111 and 10124111) 

3) Park Pennit application filed by Lake Geneva Hope Walk, for "Lake Geneva Hope 
Walk" using Library Park on September 29, 2012, from 6:00am to 2:00pm 
(recommended by Board o.fPark Commissioners 11102/11) 

4) Original Class "B" Fennented Malt Beverage License Application for Lake Geneva 
Brewing Emporium, LLC, 640 West Main Street, Lake Geneva, Troy Anderson, Agent 

5) Original Operator License applications filed by Mary Meehan, Samantha Haimann, 
Andraya Stunn, and Marian Lindner. 

6) Original Taxi Driver License application filed by Brian Swaney (approved by Police 
Chief; informational only) 

D. Discussion/Action on RFP for banking services (continued 10/10/11 and 10/24/11) 

E. Discussion/Action on award of bid for Maple Park & Dunn Field tennis court replacements 
(continued 10124111) 

F. Discussion/Action on CD and CDARS reinvestment and renewal 

G. Discussion/Action on Agreement for Current Planning Services with Vandewalle & Associates 
(Administrator Jordan) 

11. Parking Commission Recommendations - Alderman Marsala 

A. Discussion/Action on the addition of a second disabled reserved parking space in front of the Lake 
Geneva Public Library 

12. Presentation of Accounts - Alderman Krause 

A. Purchase Orders 

B. Prepaid Bills in the amount of$14,476.36 

C. Regular Bills in the amount of $71 0,170.94 

D. Acceptance of Monthly Report from the City Treasurer for September 

13. Mayoral Appointments - Mayor Connors 

14. Closed Session 
Motion to go into Closed Session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85 (1 )(g) to confer with legal counsel who is 
rendering oral or written advice concerning strategy to be adopted by the body with respect to litigation 
which it is or is likely to become involved in re: Mirbeau of Geneva Lake, LLC (City Attoruey Draper) 

2 



15. Motion to return to open session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85 (2) and take action on any items discussed in 
Closed Session. 

16. Adjournment 

lllllill 3:45PM 

Requestsfrom persons with disabilities, who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing, should be made to 
the City Clerk '.'I office in advance so the appropriate accommodations can be made. 

CC: Mayor & Council 
Administrator, Attorney, Treasurer, Department Heads, Media 

3 



REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
MONDAY, OCTOBER 24,2011-7:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 

Mayor Connors called the meeting to order at 7:13pm. 

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Alderman Hartz. 

Roll Call. Present: Aldermen Krause, Hartz, Mott, Marsala, Kehoe, Kupsik, Krohn, and O'Neill. Also present: 
Administrator Jordan, City Attorney Draper, DPW Winkler, and City Clerk Hawes. 

Awards, Presentations, and Proclamations 
Mayor Connors presented a plaque to Jeremy Reale for his service to the City of Lake Geneva as City Clerk. 

The Beautification Committee presented the 8th Annual Mayor's Summer Landscape Awards. 

Mayor Connors announced that the Emergency Alert System would be conducting a nationwide test using all 
television and radio broadcast media on November 9, 2011 at 1 :OOpm. 

Mayor Connors announced that Winter Parking Restrictions will be in effect from November 15, 2011 through March 
31,2012. 

Re-consider business from previous meeting. None. 

Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 
hearing items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes. 
Kevin Fleming, 1032 Wisconsin St., addressed the committee to express opposition for increasing parking fees and 
eliminating two-hour free parking in the winter. He stated that he understands the challenges of balancing the budget 
but that revenues from the lakefront and downtown area already account for approximately 30% of the City'S total 
revenue. He said that maintaining the free two-hour parking in winter is crucial for the business community and 
attracting customers around the winter holidays. With respect to the proposed parking rate increase, Mr. Fleming stated 
that the Parking Commission has discussed the possibility of having a graduated rate increase where certain zones 
would have higher parking rates based on location within the downtown area. He suggested that the City needs to 
remain competitive with comparable communities like Cedarburg, WI; Oconomowoc, WI; Naperville, IL; Galena, IL 
or Long Grove, IL. These communities do not have parking meters and they offer free two- or three-hour parking. He 
stated that downtown Chicago is not a fair comparison to Lake Geneva. 

David Tarlow, 415 Cass St., commented on Ordinance 11-31 suggesting that increases to the parking fees may not 
deter people from visiting Lake Geneva for the first time but may affect people from wanting to return. 

Acknowledgement of Correspondence 
City Clerk Hawes aclmow1edged receipt of an e-mail from Peter Wolf, president of the Bootery at 771 West Main 
Street dated October 22,2011 expressing support for increasing parking fees from $0.50 to $1.00 but opposition for 
eliminating free two hour seasonal parking. The City also received two e-mails from Richard and Gail Jachimek of 
Medical Weight Loss located at 1109 Geneva Street expressing concern for parking changes. City Clerk Hawes 
acknowledged receipt of an e-mail from Sheree Carlson of Carlson and Halpern CPA's located at 924 Williams Street 
dated October 24, 2011 expressing opposition for eliminating two-hour free parking in the winter. 

Approval of Minutes 
Krause/Mott motion to approve Regular City Council Meeting minutes of October 10, 2011, as published and 
distributed. Unanimously carried. 

10.24.11 Council Minutes - -



Second Reading and Approval of Ordinance 11-30, amending Chapter 50, Offenses and 
Miscellaneous Provisions, of the Lake Geneva Municipal Code, prohibiting firearms and weapons in City
owned structures 
Alderman Hartz asked whether the City's insurance company would have a problem with the City not posting signage 
restricting firearms and weapons. City Attorney Draper said that the insurer will still cover the City if signs were not 
posted. Alderman Hartz asked if Ordinance 11-30 could be enforced without posting the signs. City Attorney Draper 
stated that there is unceliainty whether Ordinance 11-30 could be enforced without signage. However, he said that 
firearms and weapons are already prohibited in the police station, which may include the front foyer area of City Hall. 

Alderman Kupsik asked whether the locations of posting would need to be specified prior to passage of Ordinance 11-
30. City Attorney Draper stated that Ordinance 11-30 had been revised to allow the Council to determine which 
buildings would have the signage at a future time. Mayor Connors stated that the Council could specify the locations in 
the form of a resolution. Alderman O'Neill stated that he disagreed with the signage because it would communicate to 
visitors that everyone in the building is defenseless against someone who has a weapon. 

Krause/Kupsik motion to suspend the rules to permit Police Chief Rasmussen to address the Committee. Unanimously 
carried. Alderman Krause asked what enforcement issues would be presented by approving Ordinance 11-30. Police 
Chief Rasmussen stated that enforcement would be complaint-driven. He said that the Police Department does not 
have the resources to pat people down or use metal detectors. 

MarsalaiKupsik motion to approve Ordinance 11-30. 

Alderman Marsala suggested that this ordinance would provide a starting point for enforcing the new concealed carry 
law. Alderman Hartz felt that the passage of this ordinance would not change the status quo. He suggested that 
enforcing the ordinance would be difficult and signage would not be successful in deterring someone who desired to 
carry a weapon into a public building. Alderman O'Neill stated that firearms are already prohibited from municipal 
court and asked if that has any bearing on Council meetings. City Attorney Draper stated that firearms are currently 
only prohibited at municipal court while court is in session. 

Roll Call: Krause, Mott, Marsala, Kehoe, Kupsik, and Krohn voted "yes". Hartz and O'Neill voted "no". Motion 
carried by vote of 6 to 2. 

Finance, License and Regulation Committee Recommendations - Alderman Krause 

ORDINANCES 

First Reading of Ordinance 11-31, amending Chapter 74, Traffic and Vehicles, oUhe Lake Geneva Municipal 
Code regarding parking meter fees and seasonal free parking provisions (recommended from Budget Workshop 
1011812011) 
Alderman Krause stated that this ordinance derived from discussion at the October 18 budget workshop. He stated that 
there was general support among the Finance, License and Regulation Committee about increasing the parking meter 
fee from $0.50 to $1.00 per hour. However, he said that there was concern about eliminating the free two-hour 
seasonal parking. He stated that the Committee favored revising the ordinance so that the changes would not take 
effect until the new parking kiosks were installed because there would be costs associated with increasing the rates on 
the current parking meter heads. Alderman Krause said that the City had received e-mails from residents who were 
concerned about losing the free two-hour parking. He reiterated that this ordinance would only remove the free two
hour parking for non-residents. 

Aldennan Marsala suggested that the new parking kiosks will be versatile enough that free two-hour parking could 
easily be programmed or removed. Alderman Hartz stated that he would like the Council to also consider other issues 
related to parking, such as setting grace periods and evaluating enforcement practices. 

10.24.11 Council Minutes - - 2 



LICENSES & PERMITS 

Park Permit application filed by Lake Geneva Sports, LLC, for "Lake Geneva Marathon" using Library Park 
on May 12, 2012, from 7:00am to 3:00pm (recommended by Board of Park Commissioners 10/5/11; continued 
10/10111) 
Krause/Marsala motion to continue to the next regular meeting of November 14,2011. Alderman Krause stated that 
the reason for the continuation is that the applicant wanted to be present. Unanimously carried. 

Park Permit application filed by Lake Geneva Sports, LLC, for "Winterfest Road Races" using Library Park 
on February 4, 2012, from 9:30am to 11:00am (recommended by Board of Park Commissioners on 10/5/11) 
Krause/Marsala motion to continue to the next regular meeting of November 14, 2011. Alderman Krause stated that 
the reason for the continuation is that the applicant wanted to be present. Unanimously carried. 

Renewal Taxi Company License application filed by All Star Cab (formerly licensed as Sldpper's Cab), WI044 
Evergreen, Pell Lake, Wl53157, Richard C. Skipper, Sr., Agent 
Krause/Kupsik motion to approve. Unanimously carried. 

Original Operator License applications filed by Jimalee Binn, Douglas Rockwell, Sarah Volbrecht, and Andrea 
Stricker 
Krause/Hartz motion to approve. Unanimously carried. 

Discussion! Action on RFP for banking services (continued 10/10/11) 
Krause/Marsala motion to continue to the next regular meeting of November 14, 2011. Alderman Krause stated that 
staff is still in the process of investigating details of the banks' proposals. Unanimously carried. 

Discussion/Action on publication of 2012 Annual Budget summary and setting public hearing date of November 
21,2011 
Krause/Hartz motion to approve. Alderman Krause stated that the only change in the budget from the October 18 
budget workshop was adjusting parking meter revenues from $500,000 to $900,000 based on the pending parking fees 
increase and eliminating free two-hour parking provisions in the winter. He also stated that the Finance, License and 
Regulation Committee had discussed funding the purchase of a new cemetery truck in the Spring should extra funds or 
savings come available. Unanimously carried. 

Discussion! Action on award of bid for Maple Park & Dunn Field tennis court replacements 
Krause/Marsala motion to rebid in the project in the spring. City Attorney Draper stated that the motion would need to 
be to reject all bids and would require a two-thirds majority. Motion withdrawn. 

Krause/Marsala motion to reject all bids. Alderman Krause stated that there was concern from the Finance, License 
and Regulation Committee about only receiving one bid for the project. He said that the Committee felt it would be in 
the best interest to rebid the project in the spring in hopes of receiving more than one bid. Alderman Kehoe asked 
DPW Winkler whether he believed there would be more bids if it were rebid in the spring. DPW Winkler stated that he 
does not foresee receiving more than one or two bids if it were rebid in the spring because of the limited number of 
contractors that do asphalt work in the area. He stated that if construction took place in the spring, the tennis courts 
may not be available to the public until late May. 

Alderman Krohn asked DPW Winkler ifhe believed bids would come in with higher costs in the spring. DPW Winkler 
stated it wouldn't surprise him if costs were higher in the spring because new prevailing wages are set in January and 
could be higher than they are now. Alderman Kehoe expressed concern about the City losing credibility if the bids are 
rejected. Alderman Hartz suggested that it did not make sense to pave the courts in the fall and letting them sit over the 
winter. Mayor Connors suggested that the item be continued to the next meeting so that staff could review the original 
bid packet to determine if there was a specific timeline for the project. Motion withdrawn. 

KrauselKehoe motion to continue to the next regular meeting of November 14, 2011. Unanimously carried. 

/0.24.11 Council Minutes - - 3 



Discussion/Action on two-year extension of contract with Ro-Della, Inc., for operating concessions at Veterans 
Park (recommended by Board of Park Commissioners 10/5/11) 
Krause/Kupsik motion to approve. Alderman Krause stated that the applicant requested an extension through 2013 
because they would like to invest in some new equipment for their operations. 

Roll Call: Krause, Hartz, Mott, Marsala, Kehoe, Kupsik, Krohn, and O'Neill voted "yes". Unanimously carried. 

Discussion/Action on 2012 Business Improvement District operating plan and budget (continuedfrom 9/26/11) 
Krause/Hartz motion to approve. Chairman Krause noted a correction in the operating plan document submitted to the 
committee. He said that the statutes on Business Improvement Districts that is referenced should be Wis. Stats. 
66.1109, not Wis. Stats. 66.608. 

Roll Call: Krause, Hmiz, Mott, Marsala, Kehoe, Kupsik, Krohn, and O'Neill voted "yes". Unanimously carried. 

Public Works Committee Recommendations - Alderman Mort 

Discussion/Action on relocation of centerline on Townline Road to two feet south ofits present location 
(recommended 10/13/11) 
Alderman Mott stated that the original plan for parking at Veterans Park called for relocating the centerline. He said 
that vehicles sometimes have to cross over the yellow centerline to drive around vehicles that are parked in the 
diagonal parking spots. Moving the centerline two feet south from its present location would increase safety. 

Krause/Mott motion to approve. Alderman Kupsik asked whether the lanes would still be large enough if the centerline 
was moved. DPW Winkler stated that the lane would be reduced from 19 feet to 17 feet which would still be large 
enough for one lane. Alderman Hartz stated that he is concerned ifvehic1es traveling from the west are pulling u-turns 
in order to park in the diagonal parking stalls. Alderman Mott suggested that this is a law enforcement issue that needs 
to be addressed. Aldelman Krohn expressed concern with the safety of the diagonal parking on Center st. Mayor 
Connors suggested that be a separate item on the Public Works Committee agenda. 

Roll Call: Krause, Hartz, Mott, Marsala, Kehoe, Kupsik, and O'Neill voted "yes". Krohn voted "no". Motion carried 
by vote of 7 to 1. 

Plan Commission Recommendations - Alderman Hartz 

Resolution ll-R61, authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit filed by Fairwyn Ltd., 875 Townline 
Road Suite 103, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for Frank Sottrel2955 N. Manneheim Road, Franklin Park, IL 60131, 
to modify an existing passive recreation area for a screened in porch with second story deck and a patio as well 
as lawn care located in the Lakeshore Overlay District at 1084 La Grange Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 Tax 
Key No. ZLE 00003 including all staff recommendations and, specifically, the change from arbor vitas to native 
prairie grass as mentioned by the agent for the applicant 
Hartz/Krause motion to approve Resolution ll-R61. Unanimously carried. 

Resolution 11-R62, authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit filed by Venture Investment Partners, 
LLP, 751 Geneva Parkway, Lake Geneva, 53147, to reestablish a second floor commercial apartment at 743 W. 
Main Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, Tax Key No. ZOP 00272 including ail staff recommendations 
Hartz/Krause motion to approve Resolution 11-R62. Unanimously carried. 

Presentation of Accounts - Alderman Krause 

Purchase Orders. None. 

Krause/Marsala motion to approve Prepaid Bills in the amount of $1 ,493 .84 

10,24, II Council Minutes - - 4 



Roll Call: Krause, Hartz, Mott, Marsala, Kehoe, Kupsik, Krohn, and O'Neill voted "yes". Unanimously carried. 

Krause/Marsala motion to approve Regular Bills in the amount of $142,784.50. 

Roll Call: Krause, Hartz, Mott, Marsala, Kehoe, Kupsik, Krohn, and O'Neill voted "yes". Unanimously carried. 

Closed Session 
Krause/Kupsik motion to go into Closed Session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85 (l)(g) to confer with legal counsel who is 
rendering oral or written advice concerning strategy to be adopted by the body with respect to litigation which it is or 
is likely to become involved in re: Mirbeau of Geneva Lake, LLC (City Attorney Draper). 

Roll Call: Krause, Hartz, Mott, Marsala, Kehoe, Kupsik, and Krohn voted "yes". O'Neill voted "no". Motion carried 
by vote of 7 to 1. 

The Council entered into Closed Session at 8:40pm. Also present: Administrator Jordan, City Attorney Draper, and 
City Clerk Hawes. 

Krause/Krohn motion to return to open session pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes 19.85 (2) and take action on any items 
discussed in Closed Session. 

Roll Call: Krause, Hartz, Mott, Marsala, Kehoe, Kupsik, Krohn, and O'Neill voted "yes". Unanimously carried. The 
Council reconvened in open session at 8:55pm. 

HartzlKrause motion to direct the City Attorney to participate in mediation with Mirbeau of Geneval Lake, LLC 

Roll Call: Krause, Hartz, Mott, Marsala, Kehoe, Kupsik, Krohn, and O'Neill voted "yes". Unanimously carried. 

Adjournment 
KrauselKehoe motion to adjourn at 8:56pm. Unanimously carried. 

/s/ Michael D. Hawes, City Clerk 

THESE ARE NOT OFFICIAL MINUTES UNTIL APPROVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL 

10.24.11 Council Minutes - - 5 



ORDINANCE 11-31 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 74, TRAFFIC AND VEHICLES, 
OF THE LAKE GENEVA MUNICIPAL CODE 

REGARDING PARKING METER FEES AND SEASONAL FREE PARKING 
PROVISIONS 

The Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin, does hereby ordain as follows: 

1. That Section 74-221 of Chapter 74 (Traffic and Vehicles) of the Lake Geneva 

Municipal Code is amended as follows: 

a. Subsection ( c) shall be amended to hereafter state as follows: 

(c) Hours. The limited parking in the parking meter zones shall apply 

from 9:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m. Monday through Saturday, and 12:00 p.m. to 

7:00 p.m. Sunday. 

EXCEPTIONS: Each year from November 1 until April 30, the fullovling 

year two hour floee parking shall be established fur all parking zones 

except the fullowing free parking area&: 

Cook Street Municipal Parking Lot 

Geftter Street Municipal Parking Lot 

Main Street, south side, from Madison Street west to Maxwell Street 

Sage Street Municipal Parking Lot 

b. Subsection (e) shall be amended to hereafter state as follows: 

Deposit of coin. Meters only accept quarters, except those in the twelve

minute parking zones. Meters are ~ $0.50 for each half hour and ~ 

$1.00 for each hour. The parking of a vehicle overtime or beyond the 

period of time fixed by this section where any parking meter is located, 

shall be a violation of this section. No person shall permit any such vehicle 

registered in his or her name to be parked overtime or beyond the period 

of time described above. Only one vehicle shall be parked in anyone 

parking meter space. 

1 



2. This ordinance shall take effect on January 1, 2012. 

Adopted, passed, and approved by the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, 

Walworth County, Wisconsin, this ~_~_ day of __ ~_, 2011. 

JAMES R. CONNORS, Mayor 

Attest: 

MICHAEL D. HAWES, City Clerk 

2 

First Reading: 10/24/2011 
Second Reading: 

---
Adoption: __ _ 
Published: 

---



Resolution No: l1-R63 

Establishing the Locations of Signage Prohibiting Firearms and Weapons in City-Owned 
Buildings 

WHEREAS, the Common Council approved Ordinance 11-30, prohibiting firearms 
and weapons in City owned structures at which signs meeting the requirements of Sec. 
943. 13 (2)(bm) are posted, and 

WHEREAS, the Common Council desires to designate the City owned structures 
wherein signs meeting the requirements of Sec. 943 .13(2)(bm) are posted, 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Common Council directs staff to erect 

ofthe following City owned structures: 

City Hall (626 Geneva Street) 
Lake Geneva Public Library (918 West Main Street) 
Geneva Lake Museum (255 Mill Street) 
Street Department building (1065 Carey Street) 
Utility Commission facilities (361 West Main Street) 
Riviera Ballroom (812 Wrigley Drive) 

The sign shall be in compliance with the laws of the State of Wisconsin in regard to 
placement and size. 

Adopted this __ day of ____ , 2011. 

APPROVED: 

James R. Connors, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Michael D. Hawes, Clerk 



ORDINANCE NO. 11-32 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 2, ADMINISTRATION, ARTICLE II, CITY 
COUNCIL OF LAKE GENEV A MUNICIPAL CODE 

NOW THEREFORE, the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin does ordain 
as follows: 

1. The following portion of Chapter 2, ADMINISTRATION, ARTICLE II, CITY COUNCIL, Sec. 2-
49(3) Personnel Committee is amended by adding the following as subsection f: 

f. The Personnel committee will interview all prospective full time City employees and Officials 
(excepting Police and Fire Department officers and employees) and make recommendations 
concerning employment to the City Council. 

2. This ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication as provided by law 

3. Adopted, passed, and approved by the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, Walworth 
County, Wisconsin, this day of_November ,2011. 

JAMES R. CONNORS, Mayor 

Attest:, _____________ _ 

MICHAEL D. HAWES, City Clerk 

First Reading: 11114111 
Second Reading: ___ _ 

Adoption: ___ _ 
Published: __ _ 



ORDINANCE NO. 11-33 

A CHARTER ORDINANCE AMENDING PORTIONS OF SEC. 2-3 ENTITLED "APPOINTED 
O}'FICIALS" OF ARTICLE I ENTITLED "IN GENERAL," CHAPTER 2 ENTITLED 

"ADMINISTRATION" OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE CITY OF LAKE GENEVA WISCONSIN. 

1. The following is a Charter Ordinance amending portions of Sec. 2-3 entitled "Appointed Officials" of 
ARTICLE I entitled "IN GENERAL," Chapter 2 entitled "ADMINISTRATION" of the Municipal 
Code City of Lake Geneva Wisconsin. 

A. Amend Section 2-3 Appointed Officials by deleting all of Section 2-3 and replacing it with 
the following: 

Sec. 2-3. Appointed officials. [Code 1992, Sec. 1.02; Ord. No. 99-13, Sec. I, 8-9-1999; amended 5 
24-2010 by Ord. No. 10-05] 

Appointed officials of the city shall be selected in the manner and for the terms prescribed as follows: 

Official How Appointed Term 
(1) City Clerk Appointment by the City Council Indefinite 
(2) Fire Chief Police and fire commission Indefinite 
(3) Police Chief Police and fire commission Indefinite 
(4) Director of Public Works Appointment by the City Council Indefinite 
(5) Assessor Appointment by the City Council Indefinite 
(6) Comptroller Appointment by the City Council Indefinite 
(7) Administrator Appointment by the City Council Indefinite 

B. Sec. 2-3. Appointed officials, was amended by deleting "Street Superintendent," "Building 
Inspector," and "Zoning Administrator" from the above table. Under the provision "How 
Appointed" in the above table, "Mayor, subject to confirmation by Council" was changed to 
"Appointment by the City Council" for the following Officials: City Clerk, Director of Public 
Worles, Assessor, Comptroller, and Administrator. 

2. This Charter Ordinance shall take effect 60 days after passage and publication provided a properly filed 
petition for referendum on this Charter Ordinance is not filed within said time as provided by Sec. 
66.0101(5), Wis. Stats. 

3. Adopted, passed, and approved by the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, Walworth County, 
Wisconsin, this day of , 2011. 

JAMES R. CONNORS, Mayor 

MICHAEL D. HAWES, City Clerk 

First Reading: 11114111 
Second Reading: __ _ 

Adoption: __ _ 
Published: 

---



RECEIPT No: ____ _ 
TOTAL AMOUNT: 4 ~ t.:J. (\ ., 

DATE: ___ ~-I;z..- IJ 
APPLICATION TO THE RF--SERVATION NUMBER: __ _ 

PARK BOARD 
CITY OF LAKE GENEVA, WISCONSIN 

THE SECURITY DEPOSIT, RENTAL FEE AND 

NON"REFUNDABlE $25 ApPLICATION FEE IS DUE UPON ApPLICATION 

GENERAL INfORMATION (please type or print clearly) 

Name I 
Organization 

Address 

Phone 

Fax 

ACTIVITY (Attach additional sheets if necessary) 
r •. '""\ 

Name of Park Requested: (( b 1/ " v '1 /'1 A:: 
'/\ LaJ:-f:? t?e)7J :.~'/c?) 

Nature of Activity: (;·A ,'1 t.. :I l ) ''I' ,.. 'f 

Time Period: From ___ J.I-.--'dr....·.L-_Vt_,~1. ______ to 

r _ /)_1 ;" 
Date Requested: __ .. _;; __ I_~_· __ "--. 

j 

Estimated Number of Attendees: _--,-1_· .k;!f1CO~_" _________________ _ 

Any Special Services or Requests: == A)" /i 6= OtJ;;J e.,c 
I 

Please note that the City cannot provide park benches or picnic tables other than those in the parle The 
City cannot "hold" benches or tables and the applicant must make his/her own arrangements to do so the 
day of the event. 

if you are having an event that is open to the general public, please be advised that you must also file a 
Parade .& Public Assembly Permit with the City prior to your event being approved. 



Reservation Fee & Security Deposit Schedule 

I Attendees 
49 Attendees or less 
50-149 Attendees 
150 or more Attendees 

I Security DCQosit 

49 Attendees or less 
50-149 Attendees 

150 or more Attendees 

Park Space Reservation 
Schedule of Fees 

----,-
Non-Profit Org. Resident 
$30 $30 -
$55 $55 

.-~.,-

!$1oS-r--$105 

Security Deposit Schedule 

Non-Profit Org. Resident 
$50 $50 

i $100 $100 -
$300 - 1($300') 

-------

Non-Resident 
$75 
$125 
$225 

-~ 

Non-Resident 
$100 
$150 
$400 

Security Deposit will be refunded if no damage or clean up is required, and no police action occurs. 

I have read and understand there is a $25 Application fee, appropriate Security Deposit and Rental Fee 
due at the time of application. I also agree that in addition to the schedule of fees, if any additional City 
services are requested or determined to be impacted, an additional fee will be charged for those services. 

Signature 
"1 - ( .;:: - !) 

Date Application Filed with Municipal Cielk __ _ Application Fee & Receipt 

Security Deposit Fee & Receipt 

Reservation Fee & Receipt 

Park Board Meeting Date:_.......:..!I...!:O::....'·_~_4-'---.L/I-I _____________ _ 

Park Board Recommendation ~) Deny 

Conditions: _____________________________ _ 

Park Board Chairman Signature:..,.: -,2~~_' ..:zu.=-...;;' .... '_-________________ _ 



Class B Fermented Malt Beverage Licenses: 
Use of alcoholic beverages in City parks and park facilities is prohibited. However, when fermented 
malt beverages are to be sold at any event authorized by the Common Council, valid fermented malt 
beverage license shall be obtained and the provisions of Chapter 11 of the Municipal Code shalf be 
fully complied with. Said license must be held by the person who filed the original license and shall 
be presented to any law enforcement officer upon request. 

Security: 
The City may require, as a condition of approval, that the applicant provide professional security 
personnel at the event in the number deemed necessary by the Lake Geneva City Council, Park 
Commission or Police. 

The following Lake Geneva Parks are available for organized group activities: Cobb Park, Dunn 
Field, Flat Iron Park, Library Park, Rushwood Park, Seminary Park, and Veterans Park. Veteran's 
Park permit requests must be coordinated through the local YMCA. 

Permit Requests must be submitted to the City Clerk's office during normal business hours a 
minimum of 6 weeks prior to the event. Where City Council approval is required, requests must be 
submitted a minimum of 10 weeks prior to the event. Requests may be submitted up to one year 
prior to the event. 

The Application Fee, Rental Fee and Security Deposit must be submitted by check, made out to the 
City of Lake Geneva, along with the completed Permit Request. 

The City Clerk's office will inform the requesting party if the date and park are available; however, 
that does not mean approval will be granted. A copy of the approved or disapproved Permit Request 
will be mailed to the requesting party following disposition by the Lake Geneva Park Commission 
and, if required, the City CounciL If the request is not approved, the fee and security deposit will be 
refunded. If after receiving approval, the apphcant cancels less than 30 days prior to the event, the 
fee will be forfeited and the security deposit refunded. 

After approval of a Permit Request had been granted, the Common Council, Mayor, Park 
Commission of Chief of Police may revoke same if it is deemed that such action is justified by an 
actual or potential emergency due to weather, fire, riot, administrative or clerical error or likelihood of 
a breach of the peace. 

The applicant agrees by signing this park permit that the security deposit shall be held by the City of 
Lake Geneva, and may be applied to property damage to the premises resulting during the time of 
the activity or may be forfeited as a result of police action required at the activity. The City may also 
seek further action to recover damages to the occupied premises. The applicant agrees not to use 
the premises for any unlawful activity including those posted in the parks, and also agrees to abide 
by aU park rules, regulations and ordinances of the City of Lake Geneva. The applicant agrees to 
indemnify the City and hold it harmless for all expenses, liability and claims of any kind arising out of 
harm to or activities of attendees to the event. For certain events, the City may require the permittee 
to file evidence of insurance in force or other evidence of adequate financial responsibility. The City 
may also require the permittee to provide trained security personnel at the event. 

/lIC· J /'\ ); 
.,~ " f.r f/ '( 

/ ,I t! tC'i[ vi /£ (j t:rd';;.6 ')' 
__________ ~~L-__ ~--~--'~~~----__ ----~----------------~~ 

Print or Type Name and Title, if any 



CITYOFL EGE EVA 
PARADE & PUBLIC 'ASSEMBLY APPLICATION 

PLEASE FlLL IN ALL BLANKS CO;VIPLETEL Y, AS INCO]vlPLETE APPLlCATJONS 
[/\fILL 8E RETECTED. 

COMPLETED APPLICATION MUST INCLUDE DOCUMENTATION DETAILING 
EVENT ACTIVITIES AND/OR PARADE ROUTE OR IT WILL BE REJECTED. 

NO APPLICATION FEE REQUIRED. 

EVENT INFORMATION 
! 

Applicant Name: , __ L_._~ ________ -=-~ _ _"_"__'_~_=_L_"""__JJ_"'''____'''_~~,, __ 

Organization Name: --::c-::::....::::-:::......::.-----12.....':~~~=---.........:L.....t~':Ll~----.:~=:::::::=----

Mailing Address: _.:...-....l...L __ :..~-L--_--'-'-~~ _________ ~ ______ _ 

City I State, Zip: ----.::::....:-'-'---_---\,,~"-'---"'-""--,_-.""-"--'----~--""~"-----,-----___;;~ 

Phone: _, _____ , ___ :::.....'""---____ _ 

Title of Event: ---'--"'---"-----=--""--~-'---v--'-----"--'--..J--'-'----------_ 

Date of Event: _~_"---____ ,_c ___ , ________ ,.~ _________ _ 

Hours: _--'L.....-f-,~_-_--_-_--------------"~----i.....--"'-t-1'-"\------
End Time 

OF ACTIVITIES, EVENT MAP, Al'JD/OR ROUTES MUST BE 

ATTACHED OR APPUCATION 'WILL NOT HE ACCEPTED. 

Parade ('f Public Assembly Application Page 1 of2 Revision Date: 01/2011 



1. 

PLEASE ANSWh"R THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS COMPLETELY 

Has your route been reviewed and approved by the Police Department? 
,~" ... c.\ 

YES "NO;, 
)c,,/;; 

Will th.e event indude animals? YES,' NQ 2. 

3. Do you anticipate the event will require additional services from the City of Lake 

C..eneva, including police, fire protection, EMS, or streets? 

\~·ES) 
\ ...... ,..,...._,c" 

NO 
./ .. 

)f Yes, please explain: __ c-...:: __ f _' _'_~"_<': ___ <.:::::-L-_~",,--,:""'''';:''---L_~ ______ " __ _ 

i 
'v.lt~ 

4. Will the event require reservation of City park spc:ce? 
",1 

iES NO 

5, Will the event require the closure of any City streets or roadways? 

YES \NO' 
\ .. / 

If you answered "yes" to Question 4 or 5" additional applications for Park Board 
Permit and/or Street Use Pern:rit win be requil'ed. Park Permit applications must be 
made at least six (6) weeks in advance of the event. 

For Office Use Onl!! 

Date Filed with Clerk: ----1'1' - (J. - II 

Forwarded to Police Chief:. 1 - :J- - iL. ___ _ 
Recommendation: 1U~;:lt N~G /~ 

PermitIssued: q - /.3.<- I;) 
Pennit Number: _Jl.olJ - 3:1-

Copies Provided to: PohceChief 
Parking Dept. 

Parade £:1' Public Ac;sembly Application Page 2 of2 

Fire Chief 
Council 

Denied 

Street Supt. 
Media 

Revision Date: 01/2011 



Googlervt;aps 

® 

http://maps.google.com/ 

Page 1 of 1 

To see aU the datans that are visible on the 
screen, use the "Print" t.ink next to the map_ 

- Map data ©2011 Goog Ie - -

9/1212011 



APPLICATION TO THE 

PARK BOARD 
CITY OF LAKE GENEVA, WISCONSIN 

RECEIPT NO:.,--__ 
TOTAL AMOUNT; :,,: I..f '3 <') • 

DAm 9::1£=77 
RESERVATION NUMBER: __ _ 

THE SECURITY DEPOSIT~ RENTAL fEE AND 

NOfN-REFUNDABLE $25 ApPLiCATION fEE (S DUE UPON ApPLICATION 

GENERAL INFORMATiON (please type or print clearly) 

",. 
-" Name 

Organization 

Address o 
Phone '1- t·,:;. 

Fax 
1. .. 

ACTIVITY (Attach additional sheets if necessary) 
') ( 

Name of Park Requested: l,' tv i-i->. "\ ( vI) K D {,~R td 71 .. ~.!?.. alZ eques e: ~ , 

It// nie r.t;e~<-f~ \ 
,~ 1, I I i;< I';, , / I I l/ / ' f 

Nature of Activity: _ ,';I i ( t U) 1 i I t, «~ Of ,f\ c~ (e '5 -?' 1f/.J2 (/ n I y )J ee4 '(7') c:' ttl e~s .' 
£:i2d Oed;:' the ,!:;a·VciJ:: )/()fci:s', z;{; i /./ l!t he J2ff~ 7;11, 4I6dl'/ 4)e-
12t2/e. hell 1;0.5 ekl1il' !z£?/tieI1t:'1'; I b l:1e./h!5·t i!i/s ddlit<J Ik «() 5 

C/Llciti:'(:./ ~'//J&i' Iffc:. /'1 ~ ,er t:::>-r /:£7 7~erce;' ;7e/01 . ,~/J.~ 'Ji:)l~<;.T 

Time Period: From, __ 'J-.l.· ·....:,·:.t:,J...;;(;J ________ -_to /I ~ t'"V 

, 
Estimated Number of Attendees: _~/_' >"-',.-_<_:} ___________________ _ 

Any Special Services or Requests:, __ .:...V\..:...)-,t."'-?-iA"",I'--'-I~~' _______________ _ 

Please note that the City cannot provide park benches or picnic tables other than those in the park. The 
City cannot "held" benches or tables and the applicant must make his/her own arrangements to do so the 
day of the event. 

If you are having an event that is open to the genera! public, please be advised that you must also file a 
Parade &. Public Assembly Perrmit with the City prior to your event being approved. 



Reservation Fee & Security Deposit Schedule 

Attendees -
49 Attendees or less 
50-149 Aft::e.ndees 
150 or more Attendees 

Park Space Reservation 
Schedule of Fees 

Non-Profit Org. Resident 
$30 $30 ----
$55 $55 
$105 l($lO5~": 

P'''''' -------

Security Deposit Schedule 

Non-Resident 
$75 
$125 
$225 

Security Deposit will be refunded IT no damage or clean up is required, and no potice action occurs, 

! have read and understand there is a $25 Application fee, appropriate Security Deposit and Rental Fee 
due at the time of application. I also agree that in addition to the schedule of fees, if any additional City 
services are requested or determined to be impacted, an additional fee will be charged for those services, 

Signature 
_,/-"~\ ' 4 A f I 

___________ +-~._ . ...:::../_./_"~.:.....' ---:::..J+)z-~.:.....tl_[ __ D,ATE: __ 7:....<1L-"...::::/----=2:....J..-/_I_! 
· 7 

For Office Use Only 

Date Application Filed with Municipal Clerk: -l-.;-fL-- Application Fee & Receipt #: q.ou 

.J;J '7 - t' 
Security Deposit Fee & Receipt #: :') () ) 

Reservation Fee & Receipt #:If I' 0 ;-

Park Board Meeting Date:. __ ...:;.I_'O_'_'_' 71.....--...:.1-1.1_· _____________ _ 

Park Board Recommendation~' Deny 

Conditions:, ______________________________ _ 

Park Board Chairman Signature,:.....-;:: ~1~2m=~·' ~·1_. ___ =_:: _:_~ __ 



Class B Fermented Malt Beverage licenses: 
Use of alcoholic beverages in City parks and park facilities is prohibited. However, when fer'l'l'!ented 
malt beverages are to be sold at any event authorized by the Common Council, valid fermented malt 
beverage license shall be obtained and the provisions of Chapter 11 of the Municipal Code shall be 
fully complied with. Said license must be held by the person who filed the original license and shall 
be presented to any law enforcement officer upon request 

Security: 
The City may require, as a condition of approval, that the applicant provide professional security 
personnel at the event in the number deemed necessary by the Lake Geneva City Councif, Park 
Commission or Police. 

The following lake Geneva Parks are avaitabie for organized group activities: Cobb Park. Dunn 
Field, Flat Iron Park, library Park, Rusnwood Park. Seminary Park, and Veterans Parle Veteran's 
Park permit requests must be coordinated through the local YMCA. 

Permit Requests must be submitted to the City Clerk's office during normal business hours a 
minimum of 6 weeks goor toth§ eVent. Where City Council approval is required, requests must be 
submitted a minimum of 10 weeks prior to the event. Requests may be submitted up to one year 
prior to the event. 

The Application Fee, Rental Fee and Security Deposit must be submitted by check, made out to the 
City of Lake Geneva, along with the completed Permit Request. 

The City Clerk's office will inform the requesting party if the date and park are available; however, 
that does not mean approval wil! be granted. A copy oHne approved or disapproved Permit Request 
will be mailed to the requesting party following disposition by the Lake Geneva Pari< Commission 
and, if required, the City Council. If the request is not approved, the fee and security deposit will be 
refunded. If after receiving approval, the applicant cancels less than 30 days prior to the event, the 
fee will be forfeited and the security deposit refunded. 

After approval of a Permit Request had been granted, the Common Council, Mayor, Park 
Commission of Chief of Police may revoke same if it is deemed that such action is justified by an 
actual or potential emergency due to weather, fire, riot, administrative or clerical error or lil<elihood of 
a breach of the peace. 

The applicant agrees by signing this park permit that the security deposit shall be held by the City of 
Lake Geneva, and may be applied to property damage to the premises resulting during the time of 
the activity or may be forfeited as a result of police action required at the activity. The City may also 
seek further action to recover damages to the occupied premises. The applicant agrees not to use 
the premises for any unlawful activity including those posted in the parks, and also agrees to abide 
by all parK rules, regulations and ordinances of the City of Lake Geneva. The applicant agrees to 
indemni1)r the City and hold it harmless for all expenses, liability and claims of any kind arising out of 
harm to or activities of attendees to the event. For certain events, the City may require the permittee 
to file evidence of insurance in force or other evidence of adequate financial responsibility. The City 
may also require the permittee to provide trained security personnel at the event. 



GoogleMaps 

V\ 

10 
f 

http://maps.google.coml 

Page 1 of2 

To see all the detaits that are visible on the 
screen, use the "Print" fink next to the map. 

9/1212011 



GoogieMaps 

I 

http://maps,google,com/ 

Page 1 of2 

To see aU the details th.at are visible on the 
screen, LIse the "Prrnt" link next to the map. 

911212011 



APPLICATION TO THE 

PARK BOARD 
CITY OF LAKE GENEV A, WISCONSIN 

THE SECURITY DEPOSIT, 

NON-REFUNDABLE $25 ApPLICATION 

GENERAL INFORMATION (please type or print clearly) 

Applicant/Agent 

Name 

Organization 

Address 

Phone 

Fax 

ACTIVITY (Attach additional sheets if necessary) 

Name of Park Requested: 1 t!,nry {J:JrK 

AND 

RECEIPT No:!~itk\}-I "-/t 
TOT AL AMOUNT: <7:3() ,~ 

DATE: __ ~il 

RESERVATION NUMBER: ___ _ 

IS DUE UPON ApPLICATION 

, "/7 

Date Requested: qjdJ/a) I ;J, 

Time Period: From~--",cn=~O=m--, _______ to (~: CC) PrY) 

Estimated Number of Attendees: --'c"""·;).""'SO ...... ·-!.I........£ __________________ _ 

. Any Special Services or Requests: C'f,:ii b::iliJrC()m:) C?f1e() , l lP-< l til \ \ 
rove? _ Ct CtY"'(IEtY)iCfI? +c.\~ H')r jen,e\r--j :x:'\\e~ J(:> 
Y::erJe,\-d-- 1~ {L\OOrCu~:t::r' ' 

Please note that the City cannot provide park benches or picnic tables other than those in the park. The 
City cannot "hold" benches or tables and the applicant must make his/her own arrangements to do so the 
day of the event. 

If you are having an event that is open to the general public, please be advised that you must also file a 
Parade & Public Assembly Permit with the City prior to your event being approved. 



Reservation Fee & Security Deposit Schedule 

Attendees --
49 Attendees or less 

. 50-149 Attendees 
150 or more Attendees ( 

-

Security Deposit 
49 Attendees or less 
50··149 Attendees 

150 or more Attendees I 

Park Space Reservation 
Schedule of Fees 

Non-Profit Org. Rf'sident 
$30 $30 

.-S5l?. $55 
$105) $105 

.' 

Security Deposit Schedule 

Non-Profit Org. Resid_ent 
$50 ~O 
$100 $100 
$306') $300 
~-

--
Non-Resident 
$75 
$125 -. 
$225 

Non-Resident 
$100 
$150 -

$400 

Security Deposit will be refunded if no damage or clean up is required, and no police action occurs. 

I have read and understand there is a $25 Application fee, appropriate Security Deposit and Rental Fee 
due at the time of application. I also agree that in addition to the schedule of fees, if any additional City 
services are requested or determined to be impacted, an additional fee will be charged for those services. 

___ DATE:JC",+)/ ......... l "41/-,-' -,,-I __ 

For Office Use Only 

lobJ) \ \~~rlc.+1 Date Application Filed with Municipal Clerk: ~ Application Fee & Receipt #_~---- C: I i I 

Security Deposit Fee & Receipt 

Reservation Fee & Receipt # 
(?~ _. 
---

Park Board Meeting Date: ___ j,--1_~_="'",,;/tdl=-________________ _ 
Park Board Recommendation (£;~~~~.~) Deny 

Conditions: __________________________________ _ 

Park Board Chairman Signature,,-: "_&-.. ;;.w;;;._._\/-+-",-

Copy of application to: Police Chief Fire Chief Street Department Applicant 



Class B Fermented Malt Beverage Licenses: 
Use of alcoholic beverages in City parks and park facilities is prohibited. However, when fermented 
malt beverages are to be sold at any event authorized by the Common Council, valid fermented malt 
beverage license shall be obtained and the provisions of Chapter 11 of the Municipal Code shall be 
fully complied with. Said license must be held by the person who filed the original license and shall 
be presented to any law enforcement officer upon request. 

Security: 
The City may require, as a condition of approval, that the applicant provide professional security 
personnel at the event in the number deemed necessary by the Lake Geneva City Council, Park 
Commission or Police. 

The following Lake Geneva Parks are available for organized group activities: Cobb Park, Dunn 
Field, Flat Iron Park, Library Park, Rushwood Park, Seminary Park, and Veterans Park. Veteran's 
Park permit requests must be coordinated through the local YMCA. 

Permit Requests must be submitted to the City Clerk's office during normal business hours a 
minimum of 6 weeks prior to the event. Where City Council approval is required. requests must be 
submitted a minimum of 10 weeks prior to the event. Requests may be submitted up to one year 
prior to the event. 

The Application Fee, Rental Fee and Security Deposit must be submitted by check, made out to the 
City of Lake Geneva, along with the completed Permit Request. 

The City Clerk's office will inform the requesting party if the date and park are available; however, 
that does not mean approval will be granted. A copy of the approved or disapproved Permit Request 
will be mailed to the requesting party following disposition by the Lake Geneva Park Commission 
and, if required, the City Council. If the request is not approved, the fee and security deposit will be 
refunded. If after receiving approval, the applicant cancels less than 30 days prior to the event, the 
fee will be forfeited and the security deposit refunded. 

After approval of a Permit Request had been granted, the Common Council, Mayor, Park 
Commission of Chief of Police may revoke same if it is deemed that such action is justified by an 
actual or potential emergency due to weather, fire, riot, administrative or clerical error or likelihood of 
a breach of the peace. 

The applicant agrees by signing this park permit that the security deposit shall be held by the City of 
Lake Geneva, and may be applied to property damage to the premises resulting during the time of 
the activity or may be forfeited as a result of police action required at the activity. The City may also 
seek further action to recover damages to the occupied premises. The applicant agrees not to use 
the premises for any unlawful activity including those posted in the parks, and also agrees to abide 
by all park rules, regulations and ordinances of the City of Lake Geneva. The applicant agrees to 
indemnify the City and hold it harmless for all expenses, iiability and claims of any kind arising out of 
harm to or activities of attendees to the event. For certain events, the City may require the permittee 
to file evidence of insurance in force or other evidence of adequate,financial responsibility. The City 
may also require the permittee to provide trained security personnel at the event. 

ilirr'I-e-~ L, ~~ltr .. xJ-eYJ 
Print or Type Name and Title, if any 



CITY o FiL' KE;iGENEV A 
PARADE & PUBu![C' ASSEM~L Y APPLICATION 

PLEASE FILL IN ALL BLANKS COMPLETELY, AS INCOMPLETE APPLICATIONS 
WILL BE REJECTED. 

COMPLETED APPLICATION MUST INCLUDE DOCUMENTATTON DETAILING 
EVENT ACTIVITIES AND/OR PARADE ROUTE OR IT WILL BE 

NO APPLICA TION REQUIRED. 

EVENT INFORMATION 

A pp licant Name: --"--"'--"'---'--'--'>-=----"'==--'------..,-'-""""'&""'!o....I..-'I.~ _ _'_ ______________ _ 

Organization Name: Lobe. C~rJevQ ttJpe l LUI \S 
Mailing Address: 11!) LD m', \ ~e r C:t 

Lo \ r.'- 3- \ y~--} City, State, Zip: ~6e \"':r~cJeva) teL[ ,:,)--'-_ 
Phone: (3:p:~ - t I-...lrJ -O;j 7( --0. _____ Fax: _____________________ _ 

Event Chair / Contact Person: ~~~'---'='~;.......&~,=-::~__J_ ________ _ 

Chair / Contact Phone: __ --=---:=--=""-----"--'-----'----"'0=--.;" .... ----'--= ________________ . __ _ 

Title of Event: LC:\b::::. G=nevo.. 
Date of Event: -.9 { ~q ( ;;1::) I ';}.. 

Hours: CD'' rr.J Om 
Start Time 

____________ --=r~=__:C'_'=:Y..) _ _P"""'nl'--'----'---

End Time 

Estimated Attendance Number: ~~~ _________________ _ 

Basis for Estimate: ;;X::>i \ dOC nd-eel 
Brief Description of Event: ~~~- ITlrre y ~cd.rO.i c::t::X'" J. LJDJ t:":L 

CD loJ"'e r:rl-HI') -\-c) Lt)')Jc:,:) - fu~ Oc1:l. b:1CJ:'\ 

DET AILED DESCRIPTION OF ACTIVITIES, EVENT MAP, AND/OR ROUTES MUST BE 

ATTACHED OR APPLICATION WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED. 

Parade & Public Assembly Application Page 1 of 2 Revision Date: 01/2011 



PLEASE ANSWER THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS COMPLETELY 

1. Has your route been reviewed and approved by the Police Department? 

YES G) (L)l- 1~'CC(}r'l 

3, 

Will the event include animals? @) NO c:t'Q5 0-') ~~CJ..~:~)-e~ 
- (Jf'e Lt.elccYYy-(:::..., 

Do you anticipate the event will require additional services from the City of Lake 

Geneva, including police, fire protection, EJ'vlS, or streets? 

- YES ~~) 
If Yes, please explain: __ --------------------------------_._-

4. Will the event require reservation of City park space? 

~) NO 

5. Will the event require the closure of any City streets or roadwa-1's? . ~ -.~ 

YES ~j 
If you answered "yes" to Question 4 or 5, additional applications for Park Board 
Permit and/or Street Use Permit will be required. Park Permit applications must be 
made at least six (6) weeks in advance of the event. 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO ME THIS ')! :?:J DAY OF _-"' __ --'-_--' 20_'_1 _. 

!1 '-- 'l ~- ""-+: J-:j LL::l~L~.zC/2 . ~ ;V,-,W.J:. 
SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT 

NOTARY PUBLIC ~~"'::,""'-

ONSeM 'W9U!JQeS 
ollqnd ~ON 

U!SUOOSI.M ~O Sl9~S 

-1/)'( tJ C"'9"L~_""_'-__ 

COMMISSION EXPIRES _~1V;,}-6 h~o/3' 
COUNTY OF _-"--"'-~~:~~ __ . _____ . ___ _ 
SIA IE OF _--"-"'"'-'-=~-'-".'_"_'_ _____________ _ 

For Office Use Only 
Date Filed with Clerk: I ()-- -;;;L \ - l ( 

--~~~--~------------

Forwarded toPolice~hie~: _ 10 ,-, /-s/( ( 
Recommendation: Yf\~\. .............-: 

~\]~ =-
Permit Issued: ------------------
Permit Number: _________ _ 

Copies Provided to: Police Chief 
Parking Dept. 

Parade & Public Assembly Application Page:: 0/2 

Fire Chief 
Council 

Denied 

StreetSupt. 
Media 

Revision Date: 01/2011 



ORIGINAL ALCOHOL BEVERAGE RETAIL LICENSE APPLICATION Applicant's Wisconsin 
Seller's Permit Number: 

Submit to municipal clerk. "-
Federal Employer Identification 
Number (FEIN): 

LICENSE REQUESTED ,. 
TYPE 

1$ 
FEE 

o Class A beer 

1!'Xl Class B beer $ 
I [J Class C wine $ 
I [J Class A liquor $ 

For the license period beginning 
--~--------------

20 
--'----

20-l-~=-

o Town of 
TO THE GOVERNING BODY of the: Village of 

1St City of 

Aldermanic Dist. No. I 0 Class B liquor $ County of 
~~~~A~·~~~-----

(if required by ordinance) -------
I [J Reserve Class B I'Iquor $ 

1. The named 0 INDIVIDUAL 0 PARTNERSHIP ,:Iii'lIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY Publication fee I $ ;:.;, '::;- tJ.:'::: 
TOTAL FEE $ o CORPORATION/NONPROFIT ORGANIZATION .-

hereby makes application for the alcohol beverage license(s) checked above. 

2, Name (individual/partners giv~ last name, first, middle; corporationsllimited liability companies give registered name): 
L.t:cl<it (:eneoO,,:,_J:2r.t)Lt.l' ':1'1 C' " npOt"'I.Jdl1J

i 
LL(;_:, ________ . , 

An "Auxiliary Questionnaire," Form AT-103, must be com leted and attached to this application by each individual applicant, by each member of a 
partnership, and by each officer, director and agent of a corporation or nonprofit organization, and by each member/manager and agent of a limited 
liability company. Lis! the name, title, and place of residence of each person. 

Title \ _~me 

President/Member 'OUX\t' ('~ HBv\V:::X"1 \ I'b) :AnJerx,:y 
Home Address Post Office & Zip Code 

0:~S ~,::J::.;lft\-\;':;'i'(ld OCiclC] U, . .c'Z'neLYtz l.Jt 53141-
Vice President/Member 

Treasurer/Member _________________________ . __________________ .,--____________ _ 

Agent 

Directors/Managers ----------------------:---:-----------------------------::---:----::-:----:c---:-:----:::;=:-

3. Trade Name Business Phone Number 

4, Address of Post Office & Zip Code ~ --'~...L+.:::L_'_ ____________ __ 

5, Is individual, partners or agent of corporationllimited liability company subject to completion of the responsible beverage server 
training course for this license period? , , . . . , , , ... , , , , , ..... , . ' , Yes 

6, Is the applicant an employe or agent of, or acting on behalf of anyone except the named applicant? , . , , , , , , , , , . , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , . , ,DYes 
7, Does any other alcohol beverage retail licensee or wholesale permittee have any interest in or control of this business?, , , , , , , , , ' , , , , , ,DYes 
8. (a) Corporatellimited liability company applicants only: Insert state and date of registration, 

(b) Is applicant corporation/limited liability company a subsidiary of any other corporation or limited liability company? , , , , , , , , . , , , , , , , 0 Yes 
(c) Does the corporation, or any officer, director, stockholder or agent or limited liability company, or any member/manager or 

agent hold any interest in any other alcohol beverage license or permit in Wisconsin? , , , , , , . , , , . , . , , , , , , ' , , , , , , . , , .. , , , , , . , ,DYes 
(NOTE: All applicants explain fully on reverse side of this form every YES answer in sections 5, 6, 7 and 8 above.) 

,GkNo 
No 

I25t No 

9, Premises description: Describe building or buildings where alcohol beverages are to be sold and stored. The applicant must include 
all rooms including living quarters, if used, for the sales, service, andlor storage of alcohol beverages and records. (Alcohol beverages 
may be sold and stored only on the premises described.)~i1~\f' evv\)'" e c;;W.t C<L 'I 'f) ( i,)),C\ ; \IV] -,\-;....:XUe::;· ""X"'"'.,'-'y-"\"..t"'..L,"-""i:::=":'--______ , ___ _ 

10, Legal description (omit if street address is given above): _______________ -' _________ -,--_____ _ 

11, (a) Was this premises licensed for the sale of liquor or beer during the past license year? ' . 

~~~s,un~r~~n~eWgl~Meisw~?_~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~_=~~~~.~~~.~=~~=~ 
12, Does the applicant understand they must file a Special Occupational Tax return (TTB form 5630,5) 

before beginning business? [phone 1-800-937-8864J ' .... ' , , . , . , , , , . . , , , . , , , , , ' , , , . , , . , , , , . , . , , . , , , , , , " .. ", 1?:5(Yes 
13, Does the applicant understand a Wisconsin Seller's Permit must be applied for and issued in the same name as that shown in 

Section 2, above? [phone (608) 266-2776J "" . , . , . , , . , , . , , , , , , , , , , ' , 
14, Is the applicant indebted to any wholesaler beyond 15 days for beer or 30 days for liquor? , , , , , , . 

,,~Yes 

.""",0 Yes 

o No 

o No 

~o 
READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: Under penalty provided by law, the applicant states that each of the above questions has been truthfully answered to the best of the knowl
edge of the signers. Signers agree to operate this business according to law and that the rights and responsibilities conferred by the license(s), if granted, will not be assigned to 
another, (Individual applicants and each member of a partnership applicant must sign; corporate officer(s), members/managers of Limited Liability Companies must sign,) Any lack of 
access to any portion of a licensed premises during inspection will be deemed a refusal to permit inspection, Such refusal is a misdemeanor and grounds for revocation of this license. 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME 

Ihi' = 1h . d" 01 DL. ~.er 
~&b~ f/}~ ~.J&MJ<Y-

(Clerk/Notary Publicj State Of WJSet5'~ff'ratiOn/MemberiManager of Limited Liability Company/Partner) 

My commission expires /ot'-<c)""C"":\{-/-'-.,i_5________ No~uh 
...... , '(AMiIi~Gi Partner(s)IMember/Manager of Limited Liability Company if Any) 

Sabrina M. Waswo TO BE COMPLETED BY CLERK 
Date received and filed 

lolllill with municipal clerk 
Date reported to council/board Date provisional license issued Signature of Clerk / Deputy Clerk 

Date license granted Date license issued License number issued 

I ...J 
AT-106 (R. 8-11) Wisconsin Department of Revenue 



SCHEDULE FOR APPOINTMENT OF AGENT BY CORPORATION/NONPROFIT 
ORGANIZATION OR LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY 

Submit to municipal clerk. 

All corporations/organizations or limited liability companies applying for a license to sell fermented malt beverages and/or intoxicating 
liquor must appoint an agent. The following questions must be answered by the agent. The appointment must be signed by the officer(s) 
of the corporation/organization or members/managers of a limited liability company and the recommendation made by the proper 
local official. 

Town 

To the governing body of: Village of 
---~~~--~~~~,~~------

~ty 'I .•.. -. ...., A 

The undersigned duly authorized officer(s)/members/managers of LLt tJ!. Gefl4l A 'lOr t::'::r e~1 \ (-:' r ~Y\ d.I,!:,+- U.C" 
(registered name () cfYrpOration/organization or /imil~g, iabl lIy co pany) 

a corporation/organization or limited liability company making application for an alcohol beverage license for a premises known as 

L . .({ 

appoints 

to act for the corporation/organization/limited liability company with full authority and control of the premises and of all business relative 
to alcohol beverages conducted therein. Is applicant agent presently acting in that capacity or requesting approval for any corporation! 
organizationllimited liability company having or applying for a beer and/or liquor license for any other location in Wisconsin? 

Yes~No If so, indicate the corporate name(s)lIimited liability company(ies) and municipality(ies). 

Is applicant agent subject to completion of the responsible beverage server training course? 

How long immediately prior to making this application has the applicant agent resided continuously in Wisconsin? 
--------~~~--

Place of residence last year 

For: 
(name of corporation/organization/limited liability company) 

By: 
(signature of Officer/Member/Manager) 

And: 
(signature of Officer/Member/Manager) 

ACCEPTANCE BY AGENT 

I, ------'--'--:'--:"t--=----.......:c:....=(,~WV;~_aer~'S:nanJ81--.. ------.--------' hereby accept this appointment as agent for the 

APPROVAL OF AGENT BY MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY 
(Clerk cannot sign on behalf of Municipal Official) 

Agent's age ___ -<--\ __ . ___ _ 

Date of birth 

I hereby certify that I have checked munici~1 and state criminal records. To the best of my knowledge, with the available information, 
the character, record and reputation are sa isfactory and I have no objection to the agent appointed. (I t ~ 

Approved on I / ~<1. ~ J { by ~-- - Title _. 1, C 
(date) (signature of proper local official) (town chair, village president, police chief) 

AT-'! 04 (R 4-09) Wisconsin Department of Revenue 



AUXILIARY QUESTIONNAIRE 
ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE APPLICATION 

Submit to municipal clerk. 

Individual's Full Name (please print) (last name) 

,--.,~c-iQ C 

(first name) (middle name) 

steph·e(\ 
Home Address (street/route) Post Office City State Zip Code 

~~U~~~kQ~o~~~_~=-l~c)._t_~ ___ ~l~)\ .~ ___________ j 
Home Phone Number 

The above named individual provides the following information as a person who is (check one): 

D Applying for an alcohol beverage license as an individual. 

A member of a partnership which is making application for an alcohol beverage license. 

of 
-----~iC~~dM~~~~ii~~m0--- -~·-~-~~R~~~·~L~~~P~~~~~~~~~~=~ 

which is making application for an alcohol beverage license. 

The above named individual provides the following information to the licensing authority: 

1. How long have you continuously resided in Wisconsin prior to this date? 
-------~ .. --~~--.---------------.-------

2. Have you ever been convicted of any offenses (other than traffic unrelated to alcohol beverages) for 
violation of any federal laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of any other states or ordinances of any county 

D Yes , "::;P"No or municipality? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . --L~ 

If yes, give law or ordinance violated, trial court, trial date and penalty imposed, and/or date, description and 
status of charges pending. (If more room is needed, continue on reverse side of this form.) 

3. Are charges for any offenses presently pending against-you (other than traffic unrelated to alcohol beverages) 
for violation of any federal laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of other states or ordinances of any county or 
municipality? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes ~o 
If yes, describe status of charges pending. _____________________ _ 

4. Do you hold, are you making application for or are you an officer, director or agent of a corporation/nonprofit 
organization or member/manager/agent of a limited liability company holding or applying for any other alcohol 
beverage license or permit? ..................... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. D Yes ~o 
If yes, identify. 

(Name, Location and Type of License/Permit) 

5. Do you hold and/or are you an officer, director, stockholder, agent or employe of any person or corporation or 
member/manager/agent of a limited liability company holding or applying for a wholesale beer permit, 
brewery/winery permit or wholesale liquor, manufacturer or rectifier permit in the State of Wisconsin? ......... . 
If yes, identify. 

(Name of Wholesale Licensee or Permittee) (Address By City and County) 

6. Named individual must list in chronological order last two employers. 
Employer's Name Employer's Address Em ployed From To 

Employer's Name Employed From 

Yes ~o 

The undersigned, being first duly sworn on oath, deposes and says that he/she is the person named in the foregoing application; that 
the applicant has read and made a complete answer to each question, and that the answers in each instance are true and correct. The 
undersigned further understands that any license issued contrary to Chapter 125 of the Wisconsin Statutes shall be void, and under 
penalty of state law, the applicant may be prosecuted for submitting false statements and affidavits in connection with this application. 

Subscribed and sworn to before me 

(Clerk/Notary Public) 

My commission expires Ie) !2fo /a,liS 

AT-103 (R. 8-11) 

State of Wisconsin 
Notary Public 

Sabrina. M, Waswo 
Printed on 

Recycled Paper 

Wisconsin Department of Revenue 



City of lake Geneva 
Licenses issued between 11/14/2011 and 11/14/2011 

Operator's Regular 
Issued license No Customer Address 

11/14/2011 2011 - 257 Marian C. Lindner 413 Elmwood Ave. 
Employer: Thumb's Up, Inc. 260 Broad St. 

11/14/2011 2011 - 254 Andraya E. Sturm 5970 Spring Valley Road 
Employer: Carvetti's of Lake Geneva Samson Enterprises, LLC 

11/14/2011 2011 - 255 Samantha L. Haimann 123 Turtle Creek, Apt. 3 
Employer: Stop N Go #265 Stop N Go Of Madison, Inc 

11/14/2011 2011 - 258 Mary E. Meehan 28632 107th Street 
Employer: Wal-Mart Supercenter #91 0 Wal-Mart Stores East LP 

Operator's Regular Count: 4 

Lake Geneva, WI 5 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

Burlington, WI 53 
642 Main St. 

Delavan, WI 53115 
896 Wells St. 

Trevor, WI 53179 
201 S. Edwards Blvd. 

Date: 11/11/2011 
Time: 3:09 PM 
Page: 1 

Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

Totals for this Type: 

Total 

50.00 

50.00 

50.00 

50.00 

200.00 



City of Lake Geneva 

Taxi Cab Driver 
license No 

2011 - 23 

Customer 

Brian Swaney 
Employer: N & T Enterprises, Inc. 

Taxi Cab Driver 

Address 

1114 Sage Street 
D/B/A Lakes Area Taxi 

Count: 1 

Date: 11/11/2011 
Time: 3:23 PM 

1 

Lake Geneva, WI 5 
P.o. Box 382 Delavan, WI 53115 

Totals for this 

Total 

25.00 

25.00 



LAKE GENEVA BANK RFPs 

Account Each Coin Return ACH ACH 
Fee Deposit Checks Deposit Credits Debits Items Item Monthly 

0.10% of 
US Bank 5.00 0.25 0.035 total*** 0.25 0.35 0.65 0.03 4.00 

3% of 
Talmer 15.00 0.50 0.200 total 0.12 0.12 10.00 0.12 25.00 

Walworth State - - - - - 3.00 -

0.10% of 
PNC 9.00 1.00 0.200 total 0.21 - 6.00 0.14 32.00 

1% of 
Community CBD 7.50 0.50 0.250 total 0.14 0.14 10.49 - 20.00 

.8% of 
Chase 10.00 0.80 0.100 total 0.05 0.05 5.00 0.05 20.00 

0.11% of 
Associated-PW 6.00 0.30 0.060 total 0.05 0.05 4.00 0.12 5.00 

** = 2 day turnaround on coin counting 

Earnings Over-
Wires Rate % Deposit Items draft 

In Out On Us Regional Transit 

2.00 2.25 0.28% 0.03 0.042 0.0575 35.00 

10.00 25.00 I 0.45% 0.10 0.100 0.1000 29.00 

- - 0.00% - - - 25.00 

9.00 9.00 0.30% 0.10 0.160 0.2600 6.00 

20.49 30.49 0.50% 0.05 0.100 0.1000 33.49 

5.00 5.00 0.65% 0.10 0.100 0.1000 12.00 

4.00 4.00 0.50% 0.04 0.040 0.0400 35.QQ 

rz 1 0/20/2011 

State- Internet Sample Fee 
ments Fee Calculation 

281.16 + 
247.70 for 

5.00 coin 

619.21 

15.00 

15.00 25.00 863.50 

20.00 810.51 

15.00 664.49 

21.00 3Q.Q<L 551.86 

Sample 
Earnings 

Allowance' 

120.90 

223.09 

10.44 

239.88 

311.85 

243.21 

* Subject to 
interest rates 

and bank 
balances 

I>; 
IZ~~;" 

407.96 

396.12 

15.00 

853.06 

570.63 

352.64 

308.65 



G o 
Daniel Winkler, P.E. 

Director of Public Works & Utilities 

Utility Commission President Water Superintendent Wastewater Superintendent 

361 Main Street· P.O. Box 187 • Lake WI 53147 ' Phone 248-2311 • Fax ---_. -.--~.~-.---------------
DATE: November 10,2011 

MEMORANDUM 
TO: Dennis Jordan, City Administrator 

FROM: 

SUB.meT: 

Baci{ground 

Daniel S. Winkler, P.E. 
Director of Public Warks 

Maple Park & Dunn Field Tennis Courts Replacement Bids 

248-0589 

Bids were opened today for the above subject project on October] 3, 20J 1. The Council continued 
consideration of award at its October 24, 2011 meeting pending some answers. 

Discussion 
Though several bid packets were sent out, Payne and Dolan of Kenosha was the only bidder. 
Replacing the tennis courts and fencing fabric at both locations would cost $185,550.00. (Maple 
Park-$89,625.00 and another $21,800.00 if the City wants new posts, braces and all structural 
fence components in black vinyl coating; Dunn Field would cost $95,925.00 to include new fence 
fabric in black and four new net posts plus another $23,600.00 ifthe City wants new posts, braces 
and all structural fence components in black vinyl coating). 

Council discussed whether or not to reject the bids but inquired as to how long the work would 
take, when the project completion date was and if Payne & Dolan would bid it later. 

In reply to the questions, the DPW contacted Payne & Dolan and reviewed the bidding 
documents. The substantial completion date is May 15, 2012 with final completion May 25, 
2012. Payne and Dolan indicated that the work itself would take only a few weeks but that the 
contactor that paints the courts green and stripes needs 30 days of curing time on the asphalt to 
assure good adhesion. Though the schedule was tight Payne & Dolan had planned on coming in 
early in the spring and do the demolition and paving work. Then the 30-day wait for the painters 
would commence with completion of the work just prior to May 25, 2012. They indicated they 
would probably participate in re-bidding of the work but their bid amount could well increase. 
Their cun"ent bid is in the public domain. 

Alternatives are to accept or reject the bid. If rejected the Council mayor may not instmct staff 
to re-bid next March. 

Recommendation 

It is up to Council to decide how they wish to proceed and to reconstruct either or both courts. 

Budget & Staffing Impact 
The project will be funded fTOm TIF #4. 

Cc: Cindy Borkhuis/Ron Carstensen/File 



PROJECT MANUAL 

PRO,TEeT: MAPLE PARK & DUNN FIELD TENNIS COURTS REPLACEMENT 
PROJECT NO. TST-ll-07 

OWNER: CITY OF LAI(E GENEVA 
626 GENEVA STREET 
LAKE GENEVA, WISCONSIN 53147 

ENGINEER: Daniel S. Winkler, P.E. 
CITY OF LAKE GENEVA & 
THE LAKE GENEVA UTILITY COMMISSION 
LAKE GENEVA, WI 53147 

Bid Opening: 

(T) (262) 248-2311 
(F) (262) 248-0589 
E-mail: Ig\.vater@genevaouline.com 

Thursday, Octobe.· 13,201110:00 AM 
City Han, 626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva, WI 



c. The Contractor cannot claim extra cost due to discrepancies between Contract 
Documents after submitting his proposal. 

Commencement and Completion of Work: 

a. The General Contractor shall begin work upon receipt of written notice to proceed 
fTOm the City and complete the work by no later than May 15, 2012 exclusive of any 
extensions granted by the City. The project completion date shall be not later tban 
May 25, 2012. 

13. Performance of the Work: 

11. Extreme care shall be taken by the Contractor to coordinate his activities in such a 
maImer as to minimize the disruption of normal school and downtown activities taking place 
in the immediate vicinity of the project. 

14. "Or Equal" Clause: 

n. Where "or equal" clause appears in the contract documents, substitute materials, 
products, or equipment shall equal or exceed the requirements of the item specified. Where 
the clause "or approved equal" appears, substitutions shall be made only by written approval 
of the City. 

15. Permits: 

a. General Contractor shall obtain all local permits, certificates and licenses, furnish all 
bonds specified in the General Conditions and required to execute the work and aITange for 
all inspections required by local authorities. All local permit fees shall be waived by the 
City. 

16. Laws and Ordinances: 

n. Contractor shall, at his OW11 expense, comply with all laws, ordinances, rules and 
regulations of the State and all local authorities or departments thereof and any other legal 
authorities having jurisdiction relative to or affecting the work to be performed under his 
contract or any part thereof 

17. Taxes: 

a. Each Contractor shall pay all legal, Federal, State and local sales taxes in effect on 
date of contract at the time of purchase on all materials and items incorporated in the 
finished work or used in its completion by him, unless noted otherwise. 

18. Substitutions! 

a. Substitutions of items of material or equipment equal to those specified in quality, 
perfonnance, design and suitability for intended use, may be made only if approved by the 
City. Any savings made in the substitution of any item for that specified shall be passed 
onto the City at the Contract Unit Prices. 



City of lake Geneva 

CD and CDARS Investments 
11/11/2011 

Bank Amount 

Invested 

M&I Bank 

Regular CD $ 140,000.00 
Sub-Total $ 140,000.00 

Walworth State Bank 

Regular CD $ 457,253.47 
Sub-Total $ 457,253.47 

Talmer Bank 

Regular CD $ 54,262.35 
Sub-Total $ 54,262.35 

Communit~ Bank of Delavan 

Regular CD $ 306,026.96 
Regular CD $ 303,011.26 

CDARS $ 600,000.00 
CDARS $ 600,000.00 

Sub-Total $ 1,809,038.22 

TOTAL invested $ 2.460,554.04 

Interest to Re-invest CB $ 7,062.68 

Interest to Re-invest TB $ 4,110.25 

$ 2,471,726.97 

Maturity 
Time Period % rate Dates Fund # 

15 months 1.25 12/21/11 TIF 4 46150170 

6 months 0.65 03/30/12 TIF 4 

12 months 0.50 06/01/12 TIF 4 4020101292 

111/08/11 I 
rolled over 

for 9 mos. 

26 week 0.50 TIF 4 39618 @.4% 

26 week 0.30 02/18/12 TIF 4 39710 

26 week 0.40 111/17/11 1 TIF 4 1012202977 

26 week 0.20 02/16/12 TIF 4 1012622925 



October 28, 2011 

Dennis Jordan, Administrator 
City of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva St 
PO Box 340 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

Dear Dennis: 

Vandewalle & Associates 
INCORPORATED 

We very much appreciate our working relationship with the City of Lake Geneva, and would like to 
continue that relationship through 2012 and beyond. Enclosed please find an Agreement for 
VANDEWALLE & ASSOCIATES to provide "Current Planning" services to your community. Because 
we realize the 2012 budget process is underway, we thought this would be a good time to provide 
you with this Agreement. 

As always, the type and amount of services under this Agreement will depend entirely on your 
requests for our work throughout the year. The Agreement includes no major changes from the 
language of the 2011 agreement currently in effect with your community. 

I will continue to bill at my reduced rate to the City of $135 per hour, which represents a 25% 
reduction from my standard rate of $180 for typical clients. This rate will be applied to all my work 
done under this Current Planning Agreement through 2013; including plans, studies or other 
projects that you direct us to work on. Furthermore, we will continue our practice of not charging 
for meals and driving time associated with our services. I sincerely hope this helps the City address 
its budgeting challenges while still receiving the most experienced planning assistance available. 

Please return one executed document at your convenience, and keep one for your records. 

If you have any questions about the Agreement, please contact me. We thank you for our continued 
relationship to help maintain and improve the quality of life in your community. 

Mike Slavney, 
Principal 

120 East Lakeside Str .et .. Madison, Wisconsin 53715 " 608255-3988 .. 608255-0814 Fax 

611 North Broadway" Suite 410" Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202 • 414441-2001 " 414 732-2035 Fax 
va@vandewalle.com 

Shaping places, shaping change 



Vandewalle & Associates 
INCORPORATED 

October 27, 2011 

Agreement for Current Planning Services 

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between the "Client" City of Lake 

Geneva, Wisconsin, and VANDEWALLE & ASSOCIATES, Inc., Madison, Wisconsin, a 

professional planning and design fIrm. 

Article I 

A. 

Scope of Work 

VANDEWALLE & ASSOCIATES agrees to provide the following "Services" as 

directed by Client: 

1. Provide guidance and assistance to the Plan Commission, City Council, 
other City committees and City staff. 

2. Prepare staff reports for Plan Commission, City Council, Zoning Board 
of Appeals and other City and related committees. 

3. Attend Plan Commission meetings and other related public meetings and 
hearings. When appropriate, VANDEWALLE & ASSOCIATES will make 
presentations at these meetings. 

4. Review, analyze, and write reports on site plans, subdivision plats, zoning 
requests, conditional use permits, annexation petitions, and other related 
petitions to determine their conformance with City Ordinances and 
adopted Plans and Policies. VANDEWALLE & ASSOCIATES will be 
available to meet with developers and petitioners, in Client's offIces, per a 
regular or as needed schedule, set by the Client. In order to achieve 
maximum cost-effectiveness, these meetings would typically be held on 
the same day as a regularly scheduled Plan Commission meeting. 
Additional meetings could be arranged if necessary. The Client can pass 
on these costs to the applicant. 

S. Complete any necessary community speaking engagements. 

6. Provide expert witness testimony on an as needed basis. 

7. Review existing community development related ordinances, including 
but not limited to the City'S Zoning Ordinance, Subdivision Ordinance, 
sign regulations, site plan standards and landscaping standards. Where 

120 East Lakeside Street .. Madison, Wisconsin 53715 " 608255-3988 " 608255-0814 Fax 
611 North Broadway .. Suite 410" Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202 • 414441-2001 .. 414732-2035 Fax 

va@vandewalle.com 

Shaping places, shaping change 



VANDEWALLE & ASSOCIATES 

October 27,2011 

City of Lake Geneva / Current Planning Services 

2 

B. 

c. 

Article II 

A. 

deemed necessary by the Client, VANDEWALLE & ASSOCIATES will make 
recommendations, in memorandum form, regarding revisions needed to 
make the existing codes and ordinances more effective at achieving a 
high-quality development pattern. Requests for time intensive ordinance 
and map amendments are beyond the scope of this contract, and would 
be completed under a separate contract. (See Article LB.) 

8. Provide information related to interpretation of the City's Zoning and 
Subdivision Ordinances. 

9. Review and make recommendations for changes to the Comprehensive 
Plan and detailed plans, where appropriate. 

10. Assist the Client in preparing updates of existing Plans and Studies. 
Significant Plan updates and revisions would be completed as projects 
under separate Work Order Agreement. (See Article LB.) 

11. Work with City staff to identify and apply for other non-City funding 
sources to implement Client objectives and projects, including a range of 
community and economic development grant programs that 
VANDEWALLE & ASSOCIATES regularly tracks. 

12. Coordinate and lead work related to property acquisition and relocation 
orders. Preparation of a relocation plan would be beyond the scope of 
this contract, and as such would require a separate contract. (See Article 
LB.) 

VANDEWALLE & ASSOCIATES agrees to provide its professional Services in 

accordance with generally accepted standards of its profession. 

Mike Slavney, Principal, or other firm member acceptable to the City will 

lead the Current Planning efforts for the Client. 

Client's Responsibilities 

Client agrees to provide VANDEWALLE & ASSOCIATES with all base maps, 

blueprints, aerial photos, studies, reports, and ordinances needed to complete 

these Services. VANDEWALLE & ASSOCIATES may reasonably rely on the 

accuracy and completeness of these items. Client agrees to provide these 

items and to render decisions in a timely manner so as not to delay the 

orderly and sequential progress of VANDEWALLE & ASSOCIATES Services. 



VANDEWALLE & ASSOCIATES 

October 27,2011 

City of Lake Geneva / Current Planning Services 

3 

B. The administrative liaison between VANDEWALLE & ASSOCIATES and the 
Client will be the City Administrator. 

C. Client understands that any work product delivered in electronic form under 

this Agreement may require Client to use certain third-party hardware and/or 

software products. Client shall be solely responsible for obtaining licenses to 

use such third-party software. VANDEWALLE & ASSOCIATES makes no 

warranties or representations as to the quality, capabilities, operations, 

performance or suitability of any third-party hardware or software including 

the ability to integrate with any software currently in use by the Client. Client 

acknowledges that the quality, capabilities, operations, performance, and 
suitability of any third-party hardware or software lie solely with Client and 

the vendor or supplier of that hardware or software. 

D. Client shall not make any modifications to the Deliverables identified in 

Article LA., without the prior written consent of VANDEWALLE & 

ASSOCIATES. If Client does make any modifications to such Deliverables 

without the consent of VANDEWALLE & ASSOCIATES, VANDEWALLE & 

ASSOCIATES shall not be liable or otherwise responsible for such 

modifications or their effect on the results of the implementation of the 

recommendations contained in such Deliverables. 

Article III Estimated Schedule 

A. Services in this Agreement shall commence January 01,2012, and be in effect 

until terminated per Article V, below. 

B. VANDEWALLE & ASSOCIATES shall render its Services as expeditiously as is 

consistent with professional skill and care. During the course of the Project, 

anticipated and unanticipated events may impact the Project schedule and 

VANDEWALLE & ASSOCIATES shall not be responsible for any delays caused 

by factors beyond its reasonable control. 



VANDEWALLE & ASSOCIATES 

October 27, 2011 

Article IV Costs and Payment 

City of Lake Geneva / Current Planning Services 

4 

A. All work will be completed on a time and materials basis, at the direction of 

the Client. There is no fixed budget for this project. 

A. Invoice charges to the Client consist of (1) Professional Fees rendered at 

current billing rates as listed in Attachment One; and (2) Reimbursable 

Expenses billed at cost multiplied by 1.1, excepting some in-house charges 
and travel. 

B. VANDEWALLE & ASSOCIATES shall send Client an invoice for Professional 

Fees and Reimbursable Expenses once a month. Client shall pay 

VANDEWALLE & ASSOCIATES the amounts due under such invoice upon 

receipt of such invoice. 

Article V 

A. 

Termination 

Either Client or VANDEWALLE & ASSOCIATES may terminate this Agreement 

upon seven days written notice. 

B. If terminated, Client agrees to pay VANDEWALLE & ASSOCIATES the hourly 

rates for all Services rendered and Reimbursable Expenses incurred, up to 

the date of termination. 

C. Upon not less than seven days' written notice, VANDEWALLE & ASSOCIATES 

may suspend the performance of its Services if Client fails to pay 

VANDEWALLE & ASSOCIATES in full for Services rendered or Reimbursable 

Expenses incurred. VANDEWALLE & ASSOCIATES shall have no liability 

because of such suspension of service or termination due to nonpayment. 

Article VI Dispute Resolution 

VANDEWALLE & ASSOCIATES and Client agree to mediate claims or disputes 

arising out of or relating to the Agreement. The mediation shall be conducted 



VANDEWALLE & ASSOCIATES 

October 27, 2011 

City of Lake Geneva / Current Planning Services 

5 

by a mediation service acceptable to the parties. A demand for mediation 

shall be made within a reasonable time after a claim or dispute arises. In no 

event shall any demand for mediation be made after such claim or dispute 

would be barred by the applicable law. 

Article VII Intellectual Property; Confidentiality 

A. Except as otherwise provided by law: upon payment in full by Client to 

VANDEWALLE & ASSOCIATES for Services rendered and Reimbursable 

Expenses incurred pursuant to this Agreement, VANDEWALLE & 

ASSOCIATES shall grant Client a non-transferable, non-exclusive, perpetual 

license to use any and all Work Product developed or produced by 

VANDEWALLE & ASSOCIATES pursuant to this Agreement. As used in this 

Agreement, "Work Product" means all inventions, processes, data, 

documents, drawings, records, and works of authorship, whether or not 

copyrightable or patentable, that are originated or prepared by VANDEWALLE 

& ASSOCIATES in the course of rendering the Services under this Agreement. 

Until Client pays VANDEWALLE & ASSOCIATES in full for Services rendered 

and expenses incurred pursuant to this Agreement, Client may not use any 

Work Product to complete the Project with others unless VANDEWALLE & 

ASSOCIATES is in material breach of this Agreement. 

B. Client shall not communicate, publish, or otherwise disclose to a third party 

or authorize or induce anyone else to use, communicate, publish, or 

otherwise disclose, any nonpublic information pertaining to VANDEWALLE & 

ASSOCIATES, including, without limitation, any information relating to 

pricing, products, or ideas of VANDEWALLE & ASSOCIATES. Until 

V AND EW ALLE & ASSOCIATES is paid in full by Client for Services rendered 

and expenses incurred pursuant to this Agreement, Client shall not 

communicate, publish, or otherwise disclose to any third party, any 

information pertaining to or summaries of the Work Product. 



VANDEWALLE & ASSOCIATES 

October 27, 2011 

City of Lake Geneva / Current Planning Set'1Jices 

6 

Article VIII Miscellaneous Provisions 

A. Wisconsin law governs this Agreement (without regard to its conflict of law 

principles or rules of construction concerning the draftsman hereof). 

B. This Agreement is the entire and integrated agreement between the Client 

and VANDEWALLE & ASSOCIATES, and supersedes all prior negotiations, 

statements or agreements, either written or oral, with regard to its subject 

matter. This Agreement may be amended only by written instrument signed 

by both Client and VANDEWALLE & ASSOCIATES. Neither party can assign 

this Agreement without the other party's prior written permission. 

C. Notwithstanding any other term in this Agreement, VANDEWALLE & 

ASSOCIATES shall not control or be responsible for another party's means, 

methods, techniques, schedules, sequences or procedures, or for construction 

safety or any other related programs. 

D. Client agrees to indemnify, defend and hold VANDEWALLE & ASSOCIATES 

harmless from and against any and all claims, liabilities, suites, demands, 

losses, costs and expenses, including, but not limited to, reasonable attorneys' 

fees and all legal expenses and fees incurred through appeal, and all interest 

thereon, accruing or resulting to any and all persons, fIrms or any other legal 

entities on account of any damages or losses to property or persons, 

including injury or death, or economic losses, arising out of the Project 

and/ or the performance or non-performance of obligations under this 

Agreement, except to the extent such damages or losses are found by a court 

or forum of competent jurisdiction to be caused by VANDEWALLE & 

ASSOCIATES negligent errors or omissions. 

E. VANDEWALLE & ASSOCIATES reserves the right to include representations of 

the Project in its promotional and professional materials. 

F. All Services performed pursuant to the Agreement are performed on an "as 

is" basis, and VANDEWALLE & ASSOCIATES hereby disclaims all warranties, 

express or implied, including, but not limited to, fItness for a particular 

purpose and non-infringement. In no event shall VANDEWALLE & 



VANDEWALLE & ASSOCIATES 

October 27, 2011 

City of Lake Geneva / Current Planning Services 

7 

ASSOCIATES be liable to Client or any third party for any losses, lost profits, 

lost data, consequential, special, incidental, or punitive damages, delays, or 

interruptions arising out of or related to this Agreement regardless of the 

basis of the claim. VANDEWALLE & ASSOCIATES' aggregate liability (including 

attorneys' fees) to Client and Client's exclusive remedy, if any, shall not 

exceed the lesser of the (i) amount of fees actually paid to VANDEWALLE & 

ASSOCIATES by Client with regard to the Services or (ii) amount of fees 

actually paid to VANDEWALLE & ASSOCIATES by Client in the previous two 
months prior to the claim being made. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto entered into this Agreement as of the latest 

date noted, below. 

City of Lake Geneva 

By: 

Signature of Authorized Representative Date 

Printed Name Title 

VANDEWALLE & ASSOCIATES, INC. 



VANDEWALLE & ASSOCIATES 

October 27,2011 

City of Lake Geneva / Current Planning Services 

8 

ATTACHMENT ONE 

FEE SCHEDULE 

Company President 

Principal 

Associate 

Assistant 

Cartographer 

Communications Specialist 

Project Assistant 

Hourly Rates 

$195 to $250 

$120 to $220 

$70 to $120 

$60 to $80 

$60 to $80 

$60 to $85 

$35 to $65 



City of Lake Geneva 
Parking Commission 
Thursday October 27,20116:00 pm 
Council Chambers 

1. Call to Order by Chair Kevin Fleming. 

Roll Call: John Button, Kevin Fleming, George Henerly (chamber representative), Frank Marsala 
(alderman), Martin Smith, Dennis Swangstu. 

2. Approval of the minutes: No one was asked to take minutes at the last meeting. Martin Smith was 
asked to be the Secretary for the Parking Commission and he agreed. Kevin and Martin will reconstruct 
minutes of the last meeting. 

3. Comments from the public: Andrea Peterson, Director of the Lake Geneva Public Library, asked for a 
second handicapped parking space at the library. After discussion Kevin Fleming moved that the 
handicapped parking space furthest South in Wrigley Drive be moved to in front of the Library. When 
complete the two handicapped spaces will be on each side of the entrance walk and the two 12 minute 
spaces will located to the west of the west most handicapped space. It was seconded by John Button. 
Passed unanimously. 

4. Consideration of Council action of October 24,2011 regarding 2 hour free parking in winter and 
parking rate increase. A lengthy discussion of the council's action took place. Major concerns included: 
the parking commission had no input in the council decision and most parking commission members 
didn't have a copy of what the Council's action was. Statements were made that the city currently 
receives $750,000 a year from parking and parking income during winter is between $8,000 and $12,000 
a month. Many parking options were discussed. 
Moved by Kevin Fleming that Ordinance 11-31 take effect on May I, 2012. Seconded by Dennis 
Swangstu. It passed unanimously. 

5. Parking System Update. A brief update was provided. 60 units have been ordered. 

6. Parking Objectives. At the last meeting George Henerly and Martin Smith both agreed to work on 
writing a mission statement for the Parking Commission. These were distributed them to members 
before the meeting. They were discussed briefly. The mission statement will be worked on during the 
next meeting. 

It is the mission of the paid parking for the City of Lake Geneva to provide efficient, effective and 
affordable parking opportunities to the public while maintaining a non-property tax revenue stream for 
the city. 

Mission of the Lake Geneva Parking Commission 
To provide enough easily available parking in downtown Lake Geneva to meet the needs of visitors and 
residents during peak and off-peak seasons. 
This parking will: 
- be close to the driver's destination, 
- provide turnover in the immediate downtown area, 
- provide a variety of time periods (15 min, 2 hrs, 4 hrs, 6 hrs, 8 hrs), 



- be marked by helpful, easy to understand signage (location, time limits, cost, etc., always two driving 
signs - one before the needed turn or direction change), 
- be safe (especially for workers at night), 
- meet the needs for quick trips, shopping and dining, the beach, boat rides, etc., 
- allow for quick traffic flow through the city, 
- provide parking for bicycles and mopeds, 
- be clearly illustrated and explained on the City's and other websites. 

7. Parking Ramp. Various costs for parking ramps were shared along with the statement that the city 
cannot afford a parking structure. It was mentioned that Burlington has a parking structure. The 
question was asked if we can't build a parking structure what is the city going to do about the serious 
parking problem during peak tourist times? No action was taken. 

8. Oktoberfest shuttle bus. The Oktoberfest shuttle bus worked very well on Saturday and Sunday. A 
sign on Route 50 told about the bus and other signs directed drivers to the parking area. The bus took a 
route that avoided traffic. The bus was full during several of the trips. At 2pm on Saturday there were 
120 cars parked where the bus loaded. The parking commission agreed that next year they would ask 
the city to run the same shuttle bus on the weekends of Memorial Day, Labor Day, Oktoberfest, 4th of 
July, Venetian Fest, Winter Fest, Art in the Park, and Maxwell Street Days. 

9. Improving Traffic Flow. Martin Smith distributed pictures of areas where parking spaces blocked 
traffic flow, particularly on Broad and Main and Main and Cook. Members agreed that these were areas 
needing attention. Members will look at these intersections and specific recommendations will be 
written at the next meeting. 

10. Main/Center, Main/Broad traffic signals. It was discussed that the lack of left turn signals in some 
areas and left turn signals that signal left turns even when no one is waiting to make a left turn slow 
traffic in the city. A traffic signal study is currently being done. 

11. Parking Survey. A parking survey has been discussed at several previous meeting and at the city 
council meeting. Members will bring survey questions pertaining to the stakeholders identified for 
parking in Lake Geneva: 

Parkers, visitors 
Business owners (balance the needs of businesses) 
Homeowners 

1) Homeowners in spillover locations (near central business district) 
2) Homeowners in other locations 

Employees -1,500 at peak times 
City 

12. Agenda items for the next meeting on Thursday, December 1, 2010: 
-Mission statement 
-Parking Survey Questions 
-Improving Traffic Flow at Broad/Main and Broad/Cook. 

Martin Smith 
Secretary 



No. 

1 

2 

a 

4 

5 

6 

7 

Ai 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
DOWNTOWN STREET LIGHT & SIGN POLE PAINTING 

PROJECT NO. TST-11-05 
\DR~ 

PAY ESTIMATE NO. 2 & FINAL 

Item Bid Quantity Quantity 

TYPE "L 1" LIGHT POLE PAINTING 44 44 

TYPE "L2" LIGHT POLE PAiNTING 50 54 

TYPE "La" LIGHT POLE PAINTING 39 39 

LIGHTED STEEL BOLLARD PAINTING 9 9 

BANNER POLE PAINTING 11 11 

CANTILEVER SIGN POLE & MAST ARM PAINTING 11 11 

PEDESTRIAN SIGN POLE PAINTING 21 21 

BASE BID CONTRACT PRICE & WORK TO DATE: 

AL TERNATE BIDS 

UPPER STEEL HANDRAILING AT DAM PAINTING 1 1 

TRAFFIC SIGNAL LIGHT POLES PAINTING 0 11 
i(ADDITIONAL WORK) 
BID ALTERNATES CONTRACT PRICE: 

TOTAL BID AWARD (INCLUDING ALTERNATE BIDS) 

TOTAL AMOUNT WORK & MATERIALS FURNISHED 
lESS RETAINAGE (NONE) 
NET AMOUNT TO DATE 
lESS PREVIOUS PAYMENTS TO CONTRACTOR 

AMOUNT DUE CONTRACTOR THIS ESTIMATE 

I AGREE WITH THE PAY ESTIMATE AM,~TJI 
§Ec0d?gE gEc0cRdVc0 /J, {j, 
RUFFALO PAINTING COMPANY, INC. 
11880 -12TH STREET 
KENOSHA, WI 53144·7562 

PAY ESTIMATE NO.1 
PAY ESTIMATE NO.2 
PAY ESTIMATE NO.3 

Unit 

EACH 

EACH 

EACH 

EACH 

EACH 

EACH 

EACH 

LS 

EACH 

$ -
$ . 
$ -

Unit Price 

$158.00 

$209.00 

$158.00 

$108.00 

$209.00 

$209.00 

$209.00 

$2,843.00 

$300.00 

Price 

$6,952.00 

$11,286.00 

$6,162.00 

$972.00 

$2,299.00 

$2,299.00 

$4,389.00 

$34,359.00 

$2,843.00 

$3,300.00 

$6,143.00 

$36,366.00 

$40,502.00 
$ . 
$ 40,502.00 
$ 19,562.90 

$ . 

1$ 20,939.10 



No. 

1 

2 

3 

3 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
FLAT IRON PARK PAVILION REPLACEMENT 

PROJECT NO. TST .. 11-04 

PAY MATE NO. 1 

Item Bid Quantity 

PAVILION ASSEMBLY & INSTALLATION 1 

CONCRETE SIDEWALK, 5" 1 

ELECTRICAL 1 

BASE BID CONTRACT PRICE & WORK TO DATE: 

ALTERNATE BIDS 

INONE I 
BID ALTERNATES CONTRACT PRICE: 

TOTAL BID AWARD (INCLUDING ALTERNATE BIDS) 

TOTAL AMOUNT WORK & MATERIALS FURNISHED 
LESS RETAINAGE (10% OF UP TO 50% OF TOTAL BID) 
NET AMOUNT TO DATE 

Quantity 

0.55 

1 

0.9 

I 

Unit 

LUMP SUM 

LUMP SUM 

LUM SUM 

LESS PREVIOUS PAYMENTS TO CONTRACTOR PAY ESTIMATE NO.1 $ 
PAY ESTIMATE NO.2 $ 
PAY ESTIMATE NO.3 $ 

AMOUNT DUE CONTRACTOR THIS ESTIMATE 

( 

Unit Price 

$39,800.00 

$4,900.00 

$1,200.00 

RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL: 

Price 

$21,890.00 

$4,900.00 

$1,080.00 

$27,870.00 

$0.00 

1$ 45,900.00 I 
I $27,870.00 I 

$ 2,295.00 
$ 25,575.00 

I $ 25,575.00 I 

t I 



City of Lake Geneva 
Council Meeting 

11114/2011 

Prepaid Checks - 10/19/11 through 11110/11 

$14,476.36 



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID ITEMS OVER $5,000 

COUNCIL MEETING DATE OF: 11/14/2011 

TOTAL PREPAID ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ·10/19/11 through 11110111 $ 14,476.36 

ITEMS> $5,000 
Energy Consultants of WI - Library Light Project 9,930.00 

BALANCE OF OTHER ITEMS $ 4,546.36 



DATE: 11/10/2011 
TIME: 16: 42 : 03 
ID: AP450000.WOW 

VENDOR # INVOICE # 
ITEM DESCRIPTION 

WALCO WALWORTH COUNTY TREASURER 

DOG TAG-10/11 
01 DOG TAG SETTLEMENT 

DOG TAG-2011 
01 DOG TAG SETTLEMENT 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
PAID INVOICE LISTING 

FROM 10/19/2011 TO 10/24/2011 

INV. DATE P.O. NUM 
ACCOUNT NUMBER 

10/19/11 
1100004420 

10/20/11 
1100004420 

CHECK # CHK DATE CHECK AMT 

52248 10/19/11 593.50 

52249 10/20/11 5.75 

VENDOR TOTAL: 
TOTAL --- ALL INVOICES: 

PAGE: 1 

INVOICE AMT/ 
ITEM AMT 

593.50 
593.50 

5.75 
5.75 

599.25 
599.25 



DATE: 11/10/2011 
TIME: 16:42:30 
ID: AP450000.WOW 

VENDOR # INVOICE # 
ITEM DESCRIPTION 

BRECK RITA BRECKENFELD 

REIMB-10/11 
01 TRAINING-MILEAGE-134 MILES 

ENERGY ENERGY CONSULTANTS OF WI 

5189 
01 LIGHT PROJECT-SHARED SAVINGS 

FROGG JEAN FROGGATT 

REIMB-10/11 
01 TRAINING-MEALS 

GLCARPET GENEVA LAKES CARPET CLEANING 

1152 
01 CLEAN RUGS, CHAIRS, STAIRS 

KELLE SETH KELLER 

REIMB-11/11 
01 TUITION, BOOKS REIMB 

PCP PETTY CASH - POLICE DEPT 

9/11-10/11 

PNC PNC BANK 

1831-10/11 

01 CITY OF MADISON-PARKING 
02 WIDOT VEH REGISTRATION 
03 USPS-VARIOUS MAILINGS 
04 WALGREENS-FILM DEVELOPING 
05 WALMART-SCHOOL CANDY 
06 HOME DEPOT-HARDWARE, FURNITURE 
07 HOME DEPOT-BATTERIES 

01 USPS-STAMPS 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
PAID INVOICE LISTING 

FROM 10/26/2011 TO 11/10/2011 

ACCOUNT NUMBER 

1121005330 

9900005250 

1121005331 

9900005250 

1121005415 

1121005399 
1121005361 
1121005312 
1121005399 
1121005399 
1121005399 
1121005399 

1122005312 

INV. DATE P.O. NUM 

10/26/11 

09/02/11 

10/26/11 

10/15/11 

11/03/11 

10/26/11 

10/09/11 

CHECK # CHK DATE CHECK AMT 

52309 11/10/11 74.37 

VENDOR TOTAL: 

52304 10/28/11 9,930.00 

VENDOR TOTAL: 

52310 11/10/11 31. 25 

VENDOR TOTAL: 

52311 11/10/11 2,169.96 

VENDOR TOTAL: 

52308 11/04/11 1,074.36 

VENDOR TOTAL: 

52303 10/27/11 136.54 

VENDOR TOTAL: 

52306 11/03/11 227.81 

PAGE: 1 

INVOICE AMT/ 
ITEM AMT 

74.37 
74.37 

74.37 

9,930.00 
9,930.00 

9,930.00 

31. 25 
31. 25 

31. 25 

2,169.96 
2,169.96 

2,169.96 

1,074.36 
1,074.36 

1,074.36 

136.54 
9.35 
6.00 

34.47 
29.87 
20.96 
24.32 
11. 57 

136.54 

227.81 
46.20 



DATE: 11/10/2011 
TIME: 16:42:30 
ID: AP450000.WOW 

VENDOR # INVOICE # 

ROBBINS 

USPOST 

VERIZON 

WALMA 

ITEM DESCRIPTION 

1831-10/11 
02 USPS-RELIANT FIRE 
03 USPS-BLAIR FIRE PROTECTION 
04 SHERWIN WLMS-PAINT,BRUSH 
05 WALMART-SCREEN SAVERS 
06 WALMART-ASPIRIN 
07 SHERWIN WLMS-PAINT 
08 SHERWIN WLMS-TAX REFUND 
09 USPS-MALEK 
10 SHERWIN WLMS-PAINT 

MARCIA ROBBINS 

REIMB-10/11 
01 TRAINING-MEALS 

US POST OFFICE 

STAMPS-11/11 
01 12 BOOKS STAMPS 

VERIZON WIRELESS 

2648903857 
01 CELL CRGS 9/24-10/23 

WALMART COMMUNITY 

6368-10/11 
01 OPEN HOUSE FOOD 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
PAID INVOICE LISTING 

FROM 10/26/2011 TO 11/10/2011 

ACCOUNT NUMBER 

1122005312 
1122005312 
1122005350 
4122001100 
1122005810 
1122005350 
1122005350 
1122005312 
1122005350 

1121005331 

9900005312 

1122005221 

1122005399 

INV. DATE P.O. NUM 

10/09/11 

10/26/11 

11/01/11 

10/23/11 

10/16/11 

CHECK # CHK DATE CHECK AMT 

52306 11/03/11 227.81 

VENDOR TOTAL: 

52312 11/10/11 17.05 

VENDOR TOTAL: 

52305 11/02/11 105.60 

VENDOR TOTAL: 

52313 11/10/11 53.10 

VENDOR TOTAL: 

52307 11/03/11 57.07 

VENDOR TOTAL: 
TOTAL ALL INVOICES: 

PAGE: 2 

INVOICE AMT/ 
ITEM AMT 

227.81 
10.65 

5.95 
68.43 
33.76 

2.56 
27.10 
-1. 41 

6.70 
27.87 

227.81 

17.05 
17.05 

17.05 

105.60 
105.60 

105.60 

53.10 
53.10 

53.10 

57.07 
57.07 

57.07 
13,877.11 



City of Lake Geneva 
Council Meeting 

1111412011 

Accounts Payable Checks - through 11110/11 

Fund # 
1. General Fund 11 $ 163,959.55 

2. Debt Service 20 $ 828.00 

3. TID #4 34 $ 410,283.18 

4. Lakefront 40 $ 17,398.94 

5. Capital Projects 41 $ 102,185.25 

6. Parking Meter 42 $ 487.40 

7. Library Fund 99 $ 11,473.62 

8. Impact Fees 45 $ 3,555.00 

9. Tax Agency Fund 89 $ 

Total All Funds $710,170.94 



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE UNPAID ITEMS OVER $5,000 

COUNCIL MEETING DATE OF: 11/14/2011 

TOTAL UNPAID ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - THROUGH 11/10/11 

ITEMS:> $5,000 
Automated Parking Technologies - Luke System - 50% 
Federal Signal Corporation - Antennas/Storm Sirens 
Johns Disposal Service Inc - Nov Service 
Crispell-Snyder, Inc. - Oct Eng Services 
Big Foot Construction Inc - Gazebo Project 
Geneva Lake Area Chamber - 4th Qtr Payment 
Alliant Energy - Oct Electric Bills 
Ruffalo Painting Company Inc - Pole Painting - Final 
Wolfe Communications - Fire Radios 
Oak Hill Cemetery - Nov Payment 
Baker & Taylor - Library Materials 
Rote Oil Company - Oct Gas Deliveries 
General Communications Inc - Fire Truck Radio System 
Malek & Associates Consultants - Fire Alarm Reviews 
Chrouch Communications Inc - Solar Speed Signs 

Balance of all other Items 

$ 710,170.94 

355,064.50 
55,627.28 
35,280.00 
27,883.78 
25,575.00 
23,750.00 
22,129.19 
20,939.10 
16,741.73 
13,333.33 
7,833.03 
6,893.10 
6,220.99 
5,557.50 
5,315.00 

82,027.41 



DATE: 11/10/11 
TIME: 16:39:42 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
DETAIL BOARD REPORT 

ID: AP441000.WOW 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 11/15/2011 

INVOICE # 
VENDOR # 

INVOICE ITEM 
DATE # DESCRIPTION 

A+ A+ GRAPHICS & PRINTING 

559 10/04/11 01 OLD TIME NEWSLETTER 

703 11/04/11 01 OLD TIME NEWSLETTER 

AAANDER A.A. ANDERSON INC 

40323 10/13/11 01 FILTERS, OIL-KUBOTA 

ACL ACL SERVICES LLC 

201109-0 09/30/11 01 BLOOD DRAWS 

201110-0 10/31/11 01 BLOOD DRAWS 

ADVAN ADVANCE PRINTING INC 

16588 09/30/11 01 FIRE INSP FORMS 

ALLIANT ALLIANT ENERGY 

RE110111 11/18/11 01 
02 
03 
04 

INV 101952-010-SNAKE RD/HWY 50 
INV 106985-010-STREET LIGHTS 
INV 114980-010-HWY 12/WHEELER 
INV 124743-010-S LAKE SHORE DR 

ACCOUNT # 

1170005720 

1170005720 

1132105250 

1121005380 

1121005380 

1122005340 

1134105222 
1134105223 
1134105222 
1152005222 

P.O. # DUE DATE 

11/15/11 
INVOICE TOTAL: 

11/15/11 
INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

11/15/11 
INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

11/15/11 
INVOICE TOTAL: 

11/15/11 
INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

11/15/11 
INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

11/15/11 

PAGE: 1 

ITEM AMT 

60.00 
60.00 

60.00 
60.00 

120.00 

278.87 
278.87 
278.87 

52.50 
52.50 

87.50 
87.50 

140.00 

208.00 
208.00 
208.00 

17.80 
6,932.16 

14.91 
19.53 



DATE: 11/10/11 CITY OF LAKE GENEVA PAGE: 2 
TIME: 16:39:43 DETAIL BOARD REPORT 
ID: AP441000.WOW 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 11/15/2011 

INVOICE # INVOICE ITEM 
VENDOR # DATE # DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # P.O. # DUE DATE ITEM AMT 
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ALLIANT ALLIANT ENERGY 

RE110111 11/18/11 05 INV 127818-010-W HWY 50 BLOCK 1134105222 11/15/11 17.80 
06 INV 140837-010-S LAKE SHORE DR 1134105222 18.50 
07 INV 178856-010-GEORGE ST 1134105222 12.17 
08 INV 184924-010-COBB PARK 1152005222 40.89 
09 INV 216918-010-CITY HALL 1116105222 3,177.14 
10 INV 239783-010-CENTRAL SCH 1152005222 2.12 
11 INV 268954-010-FLAT IRON PK 1152005222 348.71 
13 INV 292807-010-WELLS ST 1134105222 73.10 
14 INV 302769-010-DUNN BASEBALL 1152005922 60.35 
15 INV 315792-010-W MAIN/CENTER 1134105222 42.77 
16 INV 318816-010-HWY 50/HWY 12 1134105222 21.07 
17 INV 335773-010-WELL ST 1134105222 20.67 
18 INV 336765-010-FLAT IRON PK 1152005222 7.80 
19 INV 279779-010-918 MAIN ST 9900005222 997.94 
20 INV 355867-010-DODGE ST 1134105222 14.40 
21 INV 375931-010-RIVIERA 4055305222 3,506.40 
22 INV 392817-010-LIBRARY PK 1152005222 41. 34 
24 INV 426987-010-RR3 BLK FLASHER 1134105222 21.07 
25 INV 433829-010-FIRE HOUSE 1122005222 724.22 
26 INV 433906-010-HAVENWOOD 1134105222 19.30 
27 INV 434743-010-HWY 12/HWY 36 1134105222 14.91 
28 INV 514311-001-BAKER/SEMINARY 1134105222 19.87 
29 INV 517852-001-SAGE ST/DUNN 1129005222 5.04 
30 INV 544872-001-VET'S PK/TOWNLI 1152015222 193.41 
31 INV 560544-002 1003 HOST DR 1122005222 318.46 
32 INV 589078-001-RUSH ST 1152005222 25.28 
33 INV 589905-001-BEACH HOUSE 4054105222 441.14 
34 INV 590084-001-DONIAN PK 1152005222 255.63 
35 INV 489578-003-MUSEUM 1151105222 599.99 
36 INV 594309-001-STREET LIGHTS 1134105223 299.36 
37 INV 605259-001-GENEVA ST LOT 1134105222 344.79 
38 INV 614948-001-VETS PK SCOREBO 1152015222 193.41 
39 INV 619678-001-LASALLE ST SIRE 1129005222 3.57 
40 INV 621825-001-S0 WELLS 1134105222 7.49 



DATE: 11/10/11 CITY OF LAKE GENEVA PAGE: 3 
TIME: 16:39:43 DETAIL BOARD REPORT 
ID: AP441000.WOW 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 11/15/2011 

INVOICE # INVOICE ITEM 
VENDOR # DATE # DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # P.O. # DUE DATE ITEM AMT 
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ALLIANT ALLIANT ENERGY 

REll0ll1 11/18/11 41 INV 621606-001-WELLS ST 1134105222 11/15/11 8.56 
42 INV 626232-001-HWY 50/HWY 12 1134105222 26.99 
43 INV 627270-001-730 MARSHALL ST 1129005222 14.75 
44 INV 628749-001-W COOK SIREN 1129005222 3.31 
46 INV 640082-001-201 EDWARDS SIR 1129005222 9.24 
47 INV 188965-013-1065 CAREY 1132105222 439.07 
48 INV 243947-013-1055 CAREY 1132105222 144.51 
49 INV 147744-014-1070 CAREY 1132105222 134.79 
50 INV 654168-001-HWY 50 SIGNAL 1134105223 155.86 
51 INV 653994-001-HWY 120/TOWNLIN 1134105222 90.85 
52 INV 656566-001-HWY 120/BLOOMFI 1134105223 74.01 
53 INV 652115-002-WALMART 1134105223 68.99 
54 INV 657276-002-389 EDWARDS 1134105223 77.67 
55 INV 492771-003-GENEVA SQ 1134105223 38.58 
56 INV 675414-001-VETS PK PAVILN 1152015222 239.42 
57 INV 679833-001-LOT LITE 1134105223 317.09 
58 INV 696255-001-SHARED SAVINGS 2081005663 28.51 
59 INV 699860-001-IMPOUND 1121005222 14.68 
60 INV 696255-001-SHARED SAVINGS 2081005623 799.49 
61 INV 703615-001-MAIN ST LIGHTS 1134105223 248.48 
62 INV 703098-001-LIB PK RESTROOM 1152005222 50.90 
63 INV 710858-001 INTRCHG NO SIG 1134105223 57.95 
64 INV 308751-011-SHER SPRINGS 1117105222 71.16 
65 INV 696255-001-SHARED SAVINGS 9900005663 19.15 
66 INV 696255-001-SHARED SAVINGS 9900005623 120.67 

INVOICE TOTAL: 22,129.19 
VENDOR TOTAL: 22,129.19 

AMYS AMY'S SHIPPING EMPORIUM 

107363 07/01/11 01 SHIPPED TASERS+INSURANCE 1121005312 11/15/11 57.30 
INVOICE TOTAL: 57.30 

109458 09/14/11 01 POSTAGE-LAWRENCE LAB 1122005312 11/15/11 10.59 
INVOICE TOTAL: 10.59 



DATE: 11/10/11 
TIME: 16: 39: 43 
ID: AP441000.WOW 

INVOICE ITEM 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
DETAIL BOARD REPORT 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 11/15/2011 

INVOICE # 
VENDOR # DATE # DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # 

AMYS AMY'S SHIPPING EMPORIUM 

110561 10/20/11 01 RETURN 2 CAMERAS-MADISON 1121005312 

ANTAE ANTAEUS LLC 

0001-68 11/01/11 01 11/11 ONLINE PROCESSING 4234505216 
02 11/11 ONLINE PROCESSING 9900005211 
03 11/11 ONLINE PROCESSING 4055105216 

AT&TO AT&T ONENET SERVICE 

REII0111 11/01/11 01 CHARGES-ll/ll 112l00522l 
02 CHARGES-ll/11 112200522l 
03 CHARGES-ll/ll 4055205221 
04 CHARGES-ll/ll 1112005221 
05 CHARGES-ll/11 1116105221 
06 CHARGES-ll/ll 1132105221 
07 CHARGES-ll/11 9900005221 
08 CHARGES-ll/11 4234505221 

AUROM AURORA MEDICAL GROUP 

EGOOO0798-10/ll 10/24/11 01 FLU VACCINE 1110205133 

EG0050367-9/11 10/24/11 01 FLU SHOTS 1110205133 

AUTOM AUTOMATED PARKING TECHNOLOGIES 

PAGE: 4 

P.O. # DUE DATE ITEM AMT 

11/15/11 14.77 
INVOICE TOTAL: 14.77 
VENDOR TOTAL: 82.66 

11/15/11 100.00 
5.00 

195.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 300.00 
VENDOR TOTAL: 300.00 

11/15/11 27.38 
9.92 
0.19 
6.12 

24.50 
3.68 

10.02 
5.71 

INVOICE TOTAL: 87.52 
VENDOR TOTAL: 87.52 

11/15/11 35.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 35.00 

11/15/11 920.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 920.00 
VENDOR TOTAL: 955.00 



DATE: 11/10/11 
TIME: 16:39:43 
ID: AP441000.WOW 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
DETAIL BOARD REPORT 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 11/15/2011 

INVOICE # 
VENDOR # 

INVOICE ITEM 
DATE # DESCRIPTION 

AUTOM 

4295-01 

4295-02 

AUTOT 

229107 

AUTOW 

7755 

AVENET 

29454 

BAKER 

AUTOMATED PARKING TECHNOLOGIES 

11/07/11 01 LUKE SYS 50% DEPOSIT 

11/07/11 01 ONE LUKE STATION 

AUTO TECH CENTERS INC 

10/26/11 01 TIRES-GIANT VAC 

AUTOWORKS PLUS 

10/31/11 01 FIX/MOUNT TIRE 

AVENET WEB SOLUTIONS 

10/24/11 01 ANNUAL WEB HOSTING 
02 ANNUAL WEB HOSTING 

BAKER & TAYLOR 

75022386-9/11 09/30/11 01 165736710-1 ITEM 
02 165736700-7 ITEMS 
03 165659090-3 ITEMS 
04 164442800-1 ITEM 

75030450-9/11 09/30/11 01 166174860-4 ITEMS 

ACCOUNT # 

3430009125 

3430009125 

1132105250 

1132105250 

1100001610 
1115105450 

99000054 4 
9900005414 
9900005414 
9900005414 

9900005411 

P.O. # DUE DATE 

11/15/11 
INVOICE TOTAL: 

11/15/11 
INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

11/15/11 
INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

11/15/11 
INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

11/15/11 

INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

11/15/11 

INVOICE TOTAL: 

11/15/11 

PAGE: 5 

ITEM AMT 

345,660.50 
345,660.50 

9,404.00 
9,404.00 

355,064.50 

822.06 
822.06 
822.06 

33.99 
33.99 
33.99 

583.33 
116.67 

700.00 
700.00 

35.99 
204.41 

79.17 
28.79 

348.36 

127.39 



DATE: 11/10/11 CITY OF LAKE GENEVA PAGE: 6 
TIME: 16:39:43 DETAIL BOARD REPORT 
ID: AP441000.WOW 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 11/15/2011 

INVOICE # INVOICE ITEM 
VENDOR # DATE # DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # P.O. # DUE DATE ITEM A."1T 
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------

BAKER BAKER & TAYLOR 

75030450-9/11 09/30/11 02 I66174870-1 ITEM 9900005411 11/15/11 21. 59 
INVOICE TOTAL: 148.98 

L3367102-9/11 09/30/11 01 2026288811-5 ITEMS 9900005410 11/15/11 77.95 
02 2026288810-4 ITEMS 9900005410 115.86 
03 2026288809-5 ITEMS 9900005410 125.90 
04 2026288808-14 ITEMS 9900005410 231.40 
05 2026288807-7 ITEMS 9900005410 73.38 
06 2026288806-1 ITEM 9900005410 8.94 
07 2026288805-2 ITEMS 9900005410 30.20 
08 2026276674-1 ITEM 9900005410 14.54 
09 2026276673-1 ITEM 9900005410 9.42 
10 2026276672-1 ITEM 9900005410 29.44 
11 2026276671-4 ITEMS 9900005410 61.52 
12 2026268508-5 ITEMS 9900005410 135.80 
13 2026268507-1 ITEM 9900005410 15.11 
14 2026265410-1 ITEM 9900005410 31.34 
15 2026265409-13 ITEMS 9900005410 150.89 
16 2026263713-2 ITEMS 9900005410 30.20 
17 2026263712-6 ITEMS 9900005410 199.44 
18 2026263711-1 ITEM 9900005410 19.00 
19 2026263710-1 ITEM 9900005410 16.23 
20 2026253298-5 ITEMS 9900005410 80.33 
21 2026253297-3 ITEMS 9900005410 93.07 
22 2026253296-12 ITEMS 9900005410 59.10 
23 2026253295-1 ITEM 9900005410 10.04 
24 2026251902-8 ITEMS 9900005410 112.32 
25 2026251901-6 ITEMS 9900005410 188.99 
26 2026251900-2 ITEMS 9900005410 31. 30 
27 2026242694-6 ITEMS 9900005410 86.05 
28 2026242693-1 ITEM 9900005410 29.44 
29 2026242692-1 ITEM 9900005410 15.66 
30 2026229484-80 ITEMS 9900005410 1,023.38 
31 2026228612-3 ITEMS 9900005410 55.59 



DATE: 11/10/11 CITY OF LAKE GENEVA PAGE: 7 
TIME: 16:39:43 DETAIL BOARD REPORT 
ID: AP441000.WOW 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 11/15/2011 

INVOICE # INVOICE ITEM 
VENDOR # DATE # DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # P.O. # DUE DATE ITEM AMT 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

BAKER BAKER & TAYLOR 

L3367102-9/11 09/30/11 32 2026228611-1 ITEM 9900005410 11/15/11 30.75 
33 2026228610-2 ITEMS 9900005410 30.76 
34 2026211666-2 ITEMS 9900005410 30.75 
35 2026198738-2 ITEMS 9900005410 58.51 
36 2026198737-1 ITEM 9900005410 15.10 
37 2026198736-1 ITEM 9900005410 l6.20 
38 2026198735-3 ITEMS 9900005410 46.40 

INVOICE TOTAL: 3,390.30 

L3367362 9/11 09/30/11 01 2026265345-31 ITEMS 9900005410 11/15/11 474.18 
02 2026265344-4 ITEMS 9900005410 69.31 
03 2026233229-4 ITEMS 9900005410 69.39 
04 2026233228-1 ITEM 9900005410 49.90 
05 0002204027-1 ITEM 9900005410 -16.79 
06 2026205709-79 ITEMS 9900005410 1,290.23 
07 2026205708-1 ITEM 9900005410 10.05 

INVOICE TOTAL: 1,946.27 

L3367442-9/11 09/30/11 01 2026236859-2 ITEMS 9900005413 11/15/11 28.81 
INVOICE TOTAL: 28.81 

L3367512-9/11 09/30/11 01 2026289558-47 ITEMS 9900005411 11/15/11 505.45 
02 2026289557-3 ITEMS 9900005411 37.16 
03 2026289556-1 ITEM 9900005411 14.82 
04 2026267149-12 ITEMS 9900005411 155.57 
05 2026267148-6 ITEMS 9900005411 74.65 
06 2026267147-2 ITEMS 9900005411 25.44 
07 2026234620-4 ITEMS 9900005411 42.64 
08 2026234619-2 ITEMS 9900005411 29.64 
09 2026234618-1 ITEM 9900005411 13.99 
10 2026210219-46 ITEMS 9900005411 506.09 
11 2026210218-1 ITEM 9900005411 14.82 
12 2026210217-1 ITEM 9900005411 13.98 
13 2026207716-7 ITEMS 9900005411 91.93 

INVOICE TOTAL: 1,526.18 



DATE: 11/10/11 
TIME: 16:39:43 
ID: AP441000.WOW 

INVOICE ITEM 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
DETAIL BOARD REPORT 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 11/15/2011 

INVOICE # 
VENDOR # DATE # DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # 

BAKER BAKER & TAYLOR 

L4013232-9/11 09/30/11 01 2026269899-17 ITEMS 9900005414 
02 2026254389-1 ITEM 9900005414 
03 2026254388-1 ITEM 9900005414 
04 2026242666-2 ITEMS 9900005414 
05 0002207362-2 ITEMS 9900005414 
06 2026211523-2 ITEMS 9900005414 

BAY BAY LOCK SERVICE 

17027 10/18/11 01 SAFE COMBINATION CHG 1115305399 

BAYCOM BAYCOM 

62707 10/12/11 01 DOCKING STATION,POWER SUPPLY 1129005361 

63290 10/26/11 01 LAPTOP POWER SUPPLY 1121005305 

BCE BADGER STATE LOGISTICS 

202659 08/26/11 01 PAPER TOWELS 4055205350 
02 PAPER TOWELS 1152005350 

205348 10/24/11 01 TP,TOWELS 1116105350 

205594 10/31/11 01 TRASH BAGS 1116105350 

PAGE: 8 

P.O. # DUE DATE ITEM AMT 

11/15/11 346.86 
33.60 
25.19 
38.48 

-32.98 
32.98 

INVOICE TOTAL: 444.13 
VENDOR TOTAL: 7,833.03 

11/15/11 85.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 85.00 
VENDOR TOTAL: 85.00 

11/15/11 815.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 815.00 

11/15/11 124.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 124.00 
VENDOR TOTAL: 939.00 

11/15/11 400.00 
296.75 

INVOICE TOTAL: 696.75 

11/15/11 133.80 
INVOICE TOTAL: 133.80 

11/15/11 56.39 
INVOICE TOTAL: 56.39 
VENDOR TOTAL: 886.94 



DATE: 11/10/11 
TIME: 16: 39: 43 
ID: AP441000.WOW 

INVOICE ITEM 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
DETAIL BOARD REPORT 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 11/15/2011 

INVOICE # 
VENDOR # DATE # DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # 

BEAR BEARINGS INCORPORATED-SOUTH 

47962 10/31/11 01 FAN BEARINGS, SPRINGS 1152005250 

BENDLIN BENDLIN FIRE EQUIPMENT CO INC 

69965 09/15/11 01 MOUNTING BRACKET-TOOLS 4122001100 

BFCONST BIG FOOT CONSTRUCTION INC 

2011 DRAW 1 10/24/11 01 GAZEBO PROJECT 3430007110 

BOE BADGER OIL EQUIPMENT CO INC 

089091 11/01/11 01 FIX GAS PUMP 1132105341 
02 FIX GAS PUMP 1100001391 

BOUND BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC 

87297518 10/15/11 01 MASKS, OXYGEN SYSTEM 1122005810 

BROOKS BROOKS TRACTOR INC 

S17666 10/11/11 01 FILLER CAP-GIANT VAC 1132105250 

PAGE: 9 

P.O. # DUE DATE ITEM AMT 

11/15/11 83.50 
INVOICE TOTAL: 83.50 
VENDOR TOTAL: 83.50 

11/15/11 124.28 
INVOICE TOTAL: 124.28 
VENDOR TOTAL: 124.28 

11/15/11 25,575.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 25,575.00 
VENDOR TOTAL: 25,575.00 

11/15/11 119.03 
238.07 

INVOICE TOTAL: 357.10 
VENDOR TOTAL: 357.10 

11/15/11 102.83 
INVOICE TOTAL: 102.83 
VENDOR TOTAL: 102.83 

11/15/11 38.72 
INVOICE TOTAL: 38.72 
VENDOR TOTAL: 38.72 



DATE: 11/10/11 
TIME: 16:39:43 
ID: AP441000.WOW 

INVOICE ITEM 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
DETAIL BOARD REPORT 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 11/15/2011 

INVOICE # 
VENDOR # DATE # DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # 

BRUCE BRUCE MUNICIPAL EQUIPMENT INC. 

511267l 10/12/11 01 LINER KITS-GIANT VAC 1132105250 

BRUG BARNEY BRUGGER 

10/11 10/31/11 01 10/11 MILEAGE-200.7 MILES 1124005330 

9/11 09/30/11 01 9/11 MILEAGE-428.1 MILES 1124005330 

BUDGET BUDGET LIBRARY SUPPLIES 

8358 10/13/11 01 DUE DATE TAGS 9900005512 

BULLETIN BULLETIN PRINTING & OFFICE 

854227 10/24/11 01 CASH RECEIPT BOOKS 1121005310 

854495 11/02/11 01 VARIOUS ENVELOPES 1121005310 

BUMPB BUMPER TO BUMPER AUTO PARTS 

209622 10/11/11 01 HYD FITTINGS,HOSE CRIMPS 1152005250 

BUMPL BUMPER TO BUMPER AUTO PARTS 

PAGE: 10 

P. o. # DUE DATE ITEM AMT 

11/15/11 816.75 
INVOICE TOTAL: 816.75 
VENDOR TOTAL: 816.75 

11/15/11 111.39 
INVOICE TOTAL: 111.39 

11/15/11 237.60 
INVOICE TOTAL: 237.60 
VENDOR TOTAL: 348.99 

11/15/11 200.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 200.00 
VENDOR TOTAL: 200.00 

11/15/11 220.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 220.00 

11/15/11 554.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 554.00 
VENDOR TOTAL: 77 4.00 

11/15/11 27.08 
INVOICE TOTAL: 27.08 
VENDOR TOTAL: 27.08 



DATE: 11/10/11 CITY OF LAKE GENEVA PAGE: 11 
TIME: 16:39:43 DETAIL BOARD REPORT 
ID: AP441000.WOW 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 11/15/2011 

INVOICE # INVOICE ITEM 
VENDOR # DATE # DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # P.O. # DUE DATE ITEM AMT 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

BUMPL BUMPER TO BUMPER AUTO PARTS 

662-217298 10/17/11 01 HEADLIGHT-SQUAD 1 1122005351 11/15/11 6.19 
INVOICE TOTAL: 6.19 

662-218114 10/25/11 01 DIMMER SWITCH 1132105351 11/15/11 7.36 
INVOICE TOTAL: 7.36 

662-218596 10/29/11 01 LAMP-BOAT 1122005351 11/15/11 3.19 
INVOICE TOTAL: 3.19 

662-218669 10/31/11 01 VALVE STEM TOOL 1132105340 11/15/11 3.78 
INVOICE TOTAL: 3.78 

662-218740 11/01/11 01 GEAR LUBE 1152005250 11/15/11 10.18 
INVOICE TOTAL: 10.18 
VENDOR TOTAL: 30.70 

CDW CDW GOVERNMENT INC 

1152013 10/19/11 01 COMPUTER 4121001135 11/15/11 486.46 
INVOICE TOTAL: 486.46 

1343332 10/25/11 01 BATTERIES 1121005262 11/15/11 20.82 
INVOICE TOTAL: 20.82 

ZVW0944 10/03/11 01 TRACS PRINTER PAPER 1121005310 11/15/11 89.40 
INVOICE TOTAL: 89.40 

ZWD8565 10/03/11 01 APC BATTERY 1121005305 11/15/11 35.24 
INVOICE TOTAL: 35.24 

ZWL8907 10/04/11 01 BATTERIES 1121005399 11/15/11 51.45 
INVOICE TOTAL: 51.45 

ZWV8900 10/06/11 01 BATTERIES 1121005399 11/15/11 22.29 
INVOICE TOTAL: 22.29 
VENDOR TOTAL: 705.66 



DATE: 11/10/11 
TIME: 16: 39: 43 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
DETAIL BOARD REPORT 

ID: AP441000.WOW 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 11/15/2011 

INVOICE # 
VENDOR # 

INVOICE ITEM 
DATE # DESCRIPTION 

CHAN CHANNING BETE COMPANY INC 

52392684 

CHROU 

108930 

10/21/11 01 CPR DVD & WORKBOOK 

CHROUCH COMMUNICATIONS INC 

09/30/11 01 SOLAR SPEED SIGN 
02 SOLAR SPEED SIGN 

COMPOST COMPOST MANAGEMENT, INC. 

403166 10/24/11 01 245 YDS LEAVES 

403196 10/26/11 01 225 YDS LEAVES 

COSTCO COST CO MEMBERSHIP 

12/11 10/19/11 01 ANNUAL DUES 

CRISMAN DEANNA CRISMAN 

REIMB-9/11 

SEMINAR 

09/23/11 01 TIPSS TRAINING-104 MILES 
02 DIST 2 MTG-MEAL 

10/21/11 01 MILEAGE-CRT CLK SEMINAR 
02 MEALS-CRT CLK SEMINAR 

ACCOUNT # 

1122005610 

1121005735 
1121005342 

1132145220 

1132145220 

1114205324 

1112005330 
1112005331 

1112005330 
11 2005331 

P. O. # DUE DATE 

11/15/11 
INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

11/15/11 

INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

11/15/11 
INVOICE TOTAL: 

11/15/11 
INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

11/15/11 
INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

11/15/11 

INVOICE TOTAL: 

11/15/11 

INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

PAGE: 12 

ITEM AMT 

191.79 
191.79 
191.79 

4,000.00 
1,315.00 

5,315.00 
5,315.00 

735.00 
735.00 

675.00 
675.00 

1,410.00 

50.00 
50.00 
50.00 

57.72 
24.00 

81.72 

118.78 
51. 47 

170.25 
251.97 



DATE: 11/10/11 
TIME: 16: 39 : 43 
ID: AP441000.WOW 

INVOICE # 
VENDOR # 

INVOICE ITEM 
DATE # DESCRIPTION 

CRISP CRISPELL-SNYDER, INC. 

14059 10/28/11 01 ENG-10/11 

14070 10/28/11 01 ENG-10/11 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
DETAIL BOARD REPORT 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 11/15/2011 

ACCOUNT # 

3430009122 

3430008140 

14071 10/28/11 01 10/11 ENG-2010 ST IMP PROG 3430008027 

14072 10/28/11 01 ENG-10/11 4132101114 

14073 10/28/11 01 ENG-10/11 4054105372 

14084 10/28/11 01 ENG-10/11 1130005216 

14086 10/28/11 01 ENG-TALMER BANK SITE REV 1100001391 

CUMMINS CUMMINS NPOWER LLC 

805-56049 08/12/11 01 COOLA~T LEAK 1116105240 

DEMCO DEMCO 

4377542 10/13/11 01 LABELS 9900005512 

DOMINION DOMINION VOTING SYSTEMS INC 

P.O. # DUE DATE 

11/15/11 
INVOICE TOTAL: 

11/15/11 
INVOICE TOTAL: 

11/15/11 
INVOICE TOTAL: 

11/15/11 
INVOICE TOTAL: 

11/15/11 
INVOICE TOTAL: 

11/15/11 
INVOICE TOTAL: 

11/15/11 
INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

11/15/11 
INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

11/15/11 
INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

PAGE: 13 

ITEM AMT 

2,260.00 
2,260.00 

4,444.10 
4,444.10 

1,047.75 
1,047.75 

17,907.65 
17,907.65 

1,766.03 
1,766.03 

24.25 
24.25 

434.00 
434.00 

27,883.78 

574.98 
574.98 
574.98 

174.30 
174.30 
174.30 



DATE: 11/10/11 CITY OF LAKE GENEVA PAGE: 14 
TIME: 16:39:43 DETAIL BOARD REPORT 
ID: AP441000.WOW 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 11/15/2011 

INVOICE # INVOICE ITEM 
VENDOR # DATE # DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # P.O. # DUE DATE ITEM AMT 

-------------------------

DOMINION DOMINION VOTING SYSTEMS INC 

DVS103314 10/31/11 01 BATTERIES-ACCUVOTE 1114305311 11/15/11 200.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 200.00 
VENDOR TOTAL: 200.00 

DUI UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 

3078830 10/31/11 01 10/11-UE-POLICE 1110005154 11/15/11 26.62 
02 10/11-UE-FIRE 1110005154 2,100.07 
03 10/11-UE-METER 1110005154 107.10 

INVOICE TOTAL: 2,233.79 
VENDOR TOTAL: 2,233.79 

DUNN DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE 

454144 09/28/11 01 SHELVES, SCREWS, SANDPAPER 1121005399 11/15/11 46.30 
INVOICE TOTAL: 46.30 

454675 10/03/11 01 PLASTIC DROP CLOTHS 1122005350 11/15/11 9.58 
INVOICE TOTAL: 9.58 

454690 10/03/11 01 PAINT ROLLER COVERS 1122005350 11/15/11 7.95 
INVOICE TOTAL: 7.95 

454747 10/04/11 01 PHONE CORD 1121005221 11/15/11 3.96 
INVOICE TOTAL: 3.96 

454981 10/05/11 01 PAINT,BRUSH SET 1122005350 11/15/11 18.48 
02 LIGHT BALLAST 1122005241 28.99 

INVOICE TOTAL: 47.47 

455546 10/10/11 01 BATTERIES,LIGHTBULBS 9900005250 11/15/11 9.92 
INVOICE TOTAL: 9.92 

455692 10/11/11 01 LIGHTBULBS 9900005250 11/15/11 21. 46 
INVOICE TOTAL: 21. 46 



DATE: 11/10/11 CITY OF LAKE GENEVA PAGE: 15 
TIME: 16:39:43 DETAIL BOARD REPORT 
ID: AP441000.WOW 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 11/15/2011 

INVOICE jf INVOICE ITEM 
VENDOR jf DATE jf DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT jf P.O. jf DUE DATE ITEM AMT 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

DUNN DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE 

456121 10/14/11 01 VACUUM CORD 9900005250 11/15/11 5.99 
INVOICE TOTAL: 5.99 

456779 10/20/11 01 ANTI-FREEZE 1152015350 11/15/11 15.96 
INVOICE TOTAL: 15.96 

456799 10/20/11 01 OPEN/CLOSE SIGNS 1152015350 11/15/11 7.16 
INVOICE TOTAL: 7.16 

456815 10/20/11 01 WOOD LATH 1132135420 11/15/11 13.95 
INVOICE TOTAL: 13.95 

457481 10/26/11 01 BATTERY,ANTI-FREEZE,CAULK 4055205350 11/15/11 34.90 
INVOICE TOTAL: 34.90 

457788 10/28/11 01 NUTS,BOLTS 1132105351 11/15/11 8.40 
INVOICE TOTAL: 8.40 

457790 10/28/11 01 FENCE POSTS,RAILS 1152005840 11/15/11 488.85 
INVOICE TOTAL: 488.85 

458138 10/31/11 01 GLUE-2 HOUR STICKERS 4234505250 11/15/11 4.99 
INVOICE TOTAL: 4.99 

458222 11/01/11 01 TIE DOWN STRAPS 1132105351 11/15/11 12.49 
INVOICE TOTAL: 12.49 

458446 11/02/11 01 BUNGEE CORDS, LIGHT, SIGNS 4055205350 11/15/11 12.54 
INVOICE TOTAL: 12.54 

458479 11/03/11 01 HACKSAW BLADES, PRIMER 1132105351 11/15/11 32.79 
INVOICE TOTAL: 32.79 

458594 11/03/11 01 SPRAY PAINT 1132105351 11/15/11 10.98 
INVOICE TOTAL: 10.98 



DATE: 11/10/11 
TIME: 16:39:43 
ID: AP441000.WOw 

INVOICE ITEM 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
DETAIL BOARD REPORT 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 11/15/2011 

INVOICE # 
VENDOR # DATE # DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # 

DUNN DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE 

STMT-10/11-LIB 10/31/11 01 LIB 10/11 DISCOUNT 1100004819 

STMT-10/11-STR 10/31/11 01 STR 10/11 DISCOUNT 1100004819 

ELKHO ELKHORN CHEMICAL COMPANY INC 

514474 10/11/11 01 FLOOR CLNR PAD HOLDER 4055205350 

EQUAL EQUAL RIGHTS DIVISION 

250-10/11 10/31/11 01 WORK PERMITS-10/11 1100002422 

FEDE FEDERAL SIGNAL CORPORATION 

94055878 10/27/11 01 TEN ANTENNAS 4129001107 

94055884 10/27 /11 01 STORM SIRENS(3) 4129001107 

FORD FORD OF LAKE GENEVA 

31196 09/16/11 01 OIL CHG-SQ 211 1121005361 

31348 10/01/11 01 OIL CHG-SQ 205 1121005361 

PAGE: 16 

P.O. # DUE DATE ITEM AMT 

11/15/11 -5.94 
INVOICE TOTAL: -5.94 

11/15/11 -9.02 
INVOICE TOTAL: -9.02 
VENDOR TOTAL: 780.68 

11/15/11 228.44 
INVOICE TOTAL: 228.44 
VENDOR TOTAL: 228.44 

11/15/11 60.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 60.00 
VENDOR TOTAL: 60.00 

11/15/11 1,109.49 
INVOICE TOTAL: 1,109.49 

11/15/11 54,517.79 
INVOICE TOTAL: 54,517.79 
VENDOR TOTAL: 55,627.28 

11/15/11 36.42 
INVOICE TOTAL: 36.42 

11/15/11 32.43 
INVOICE TOTAL: 32.43 



DATE: 11/10/11 
TIME: 16:39:43 
ID: AP441000.WOW 

INVOICE ITEM 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
DETAIL BOARD REPORT 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 11/15/2011 

INVOICE # 
VENDOR # DATE # DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # 

FORD FORD OF LAKE GENEVA 

31377 10/04/11 01 REPLACE FUEL GUAGE-204 1121005361 

31594 10/25/11 01 OIL CHG-AMB 1 1122005240 

31618 10/27/11 01 OIL CHG-SQ 212 1121005361 

31665 11/02/11 01 FUEL FILTER,NEW BRAKES-SQ 202 1121005361 

FOX FOX VALLEY TECHNICAL COLLEGE 

TPB125967/FYll-12 09/28/11 01 CLASS REG FEES-BONK,RICHARDSN 1121005410 

FULL FULL COMPASS SYSTEMS, LTD 

4071447 09/28/11 01 CAMERA LENS 4121009072 

4071672 09/28/11 01 CAMERA,LENS 4121009072 

4085158 10/12/11 01 COVERT CAMERAS 4121009072 

4094668 10/21/11 01 RETURN-CAMERA 4121009072 

GAPPA GAPPA SECURITY SOLUTIONS LLC 

PAGE: 17 

P. O. # DUE DATE ITEM AMT 

11/15/11 375.45 
INVOICE TOTAL: 375.45 

11/15/11 104.80 
INVOICE TOTAL: 104.80 

11/15/11 70.54 
INVOICE TOTAL: 70.54 

11/15/11 465.63 
INVOICE TOTAL: 465.63 
VENDOR TOTAL: 1,085.27 

11/15/11 400.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 400.00 
VENDOR TOTAL: 400.00 

11/15/11 63.73 
INVOICE TOTAL: 63.73 

11/15/11 348.56 
INVOICE TOTAL: 348.56 

11/15/11 524.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 524.00 

11/15/11 -229.86 
INVOICE TOTAL: -229.86 
VENDOR TOTAL: 706.43 



DATE: 11/10/11 
TIME: 16:39:43 
ID: AP441000.WOw 

INVOICE ITEM 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
DETAIL BOARD REPORT 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 11/15/2011 

INVOICE # 
VENDOR # DATE # DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # 

GAPPA GAPPA SECURITY SOLUTIONS LLC 

1875 10/07/11 01 LOCK INSTALLATIONS 4054105362 
02 RE-DO LOCKS 4054105352 

GATEWAY GATEWAY TECHNICAL COLLEGE 

15594 10/12/11 01 TUITION-PERRINO 1122005412 

GEMPL GEMPLER'S 

1018015927 10/14/11 01 DOG LITTER BAGS 1152005840 

GENERAL GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 

185023 09/08/11 01 INTERCOM/RADIO SYSTEM 4122001100 

185204 09/27 /11 01 RADIO, BATTERY, CHARGER 1129005340 

185595 10/31/11 01 PORTABLE RADIO CAR CHARGER 1129005361 

185613 11/01/11 01 EARPHONES-RADIO 1129005340 

GENON GENEVA ON-LINE INC 

929061 10/01/11 01 EMAIL SVC-I0/11 1121005221 

PAGE: 18 

P. O. # DUE DATE ITEM AMT 

11/15/11 540.00 
1,347.30 

INVOICE TOTAL: 1,887.30 
VENDOR TOTAL: 1,887.30 

11/15/11 267. 62 
INVOICE TOTAL: 267.62 
VENDOR TOTAL: 267.62 

11/15/11 233.85 
INVOICE TOTAL: 233.85 
VENDOR TOTAL: 233.85 

11/15/11 5,100.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 5,100.00 

11/15/11 767.55 
INVOICE TOTAL: 767.55 

11/15/11 306.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 306.00 

11/15/11 47.44 
INVOICE TOTAL: 47.44 
VENDOR TOTAL: 6,220.99 

11/15/11 39.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 39.00 



DATE: 11/10/11 CITY OF LAKE GENEVA PAGE: 19 
TIME: 16:39:43 DETAIL BOARD REPORT 
ID: AP441000.WOW 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 11/15/2011 

INVOICE # INVOICE ITEM 
VENDOR # DATE # DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # P.O. # DUE DATE ITEM AMT 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

GENON GENEVA ON-LINE INC 

930981 11/01/11 01 DSL CHARGE-II/II 9900005221 11/15/11 60.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 60.00 

931118 11/01/11 01 11/11 EMAIL SVC 1112005221 11/15/11 2.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 2.00 

931224 11/01/11 01 EMAIL SVC-ll/ll 1121005221 11/15/11 39.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 39.00 
VENDOR TOTAL: 140.00 

GENPD GENEVA PAINT & DECORATING 

302023 09/26/11 01 PAINT STRIPPER,PAINT,BRUSHES 1121005399 11/15/11 52.63 
INVOICE TOTAL: 52.63 

302024 09/26/11 01 RUBBER GLOVES 1121005399 11/15/11 15.92 
INVOICE TOTAL: 15.92 

302043 09/26/11 01 PAINT STRIPPER,BRUSHES 1121005399 11/15/11 37.65 
INVOICE TOTAL: 37.65 

302111 09/27/11 01 RETURN PAINT STRIPPER 1121005399 11/15/11 -31.11 
INVOICE TOTAL: -31.11 

302126 09/27/11 01 SANDPAPER 1121005399 11/15/11 15.06 
INVOICE TOTAL: 15.06 

302212 09/28/11 01 RAGS,STAIN,GLOVES, BRUSHES 1121005399 11/15/11 54.70 
INVOICE TOTAL: 54.70 

303104 10/11/11 01 PAINT,BRUSHES,SANDPAPER 1121005399 11/15/11 115.48 
INVOICE TOTAL: 115.48 

303712 10/21/11 01 SANDPAPER 1121005399 11/15/11 8.68 
INVOICE TOTAL: 8.68 
VENDOR TOTAL: 269.01 



DATE: 11/10/11 
TIME: 16:39:43 
ID: AP441000.WOW 

INVOICE ITEM 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
DETAIL BOARD REPORT 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 11/15/2011 

INVOICE # 
VENDOR # DATE # DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # 

GLCHAM GENEVA LAKE AREA CHAMBER 

RE110111 11/01/11 01 4TH QTR 2011 PAYMENT 1170005710 

GLELE GENEVA LAKES ELECTRIC INC 

686 10/09/11 01 FIX INTERCHG NO LIGHTS 1134105260 

691 10/19/11 01 LOCATE WIRES-GAZEBO 3430007110 

701 10/26/11 01 CHG GANG PLUG PLATE 1121005342 

702 10/26/11 01 REPLACE RELAY-EDW/50 1134105260 

703 10/30/11 01 LIGHT BALLAST 1151105240 

704 10/30/11 01 LOC UNDRGRND WIRES-TREES 1132105399 

GLENV GENEVA LAKE ENVIRONMENTAL AGEN 

RE110111 11/01/11 01 MONTHLY PAYMENT-II/II 4054105730 

GLMUS GENEVA LAKE MUSEUM 

RE110111 11/01/11 01 MONTHLY PAYMENT-II/II 1151105735 

PAGE: 20 

P. O. # DUE DATE ITEM AMT 

11/15/11 23,750.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 23,750.00 
VENDOR TOTAL: 23,750.00 

11/15/11 l39.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: l39.00 

11/15/11 69.50 
INVOICE TOTAL: 69.50 

11/15/11 77.02 
INVOICE TOTAL: 77.02 

11/15/11 167.99 
INVOICE TOTAL: 167.99 

11/15/11 197.22 
INVOICE TOTAL: 197.22 

11/15/11 139.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 139.00 
VENDOR TOTAL: 789.73 

11/15/11 1,666.67 
INVOICE TOTAL: 1,666.67 
VENDOR TOTAL: 1,666.67 

11/15/11 1,000.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 1,000.00 
VENDOR TOTAL: 1,000.00 



DATE: 11/10/11 
TIME: 16:39:43 
ID: AP441000.wOW 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
DETAIL BOARD REPORT 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 11/15/2011 

INVOICE # 
VENDOR # 

INVOICE ITEM 
DATE # DESCRIPTION 

GREAT GREAT AMERICA LEASING CORP. 

11419016 10/06/11 01 COPIER LEASE/SUPPORT 

HUMPH HUMPHREY'S CONTRACTING 

FOUNTAIN 10/06/11 01 INSTALL WINTER COVER 

SPILLWAY 11/10/11 01 WASHOUT REPAIR-CONANT ST 

HWYC HWY C SERVICES INC 

134029 10/20/11 01 GRASSCATCHER,TRASH CONTAINER 

IIMC INT'L INSTITUTE OF 

2011 DUES 10/25/11 01 2011 MEMBERSHIP DUES 

ITU ITU INC 

5405707 09/30/11 01 MATS 

5405709 09/30/11 01 MATS 

5413072 10/14/11 01 MOP,MATS,FRAGRANCE 

ACCOUNT # 

9900005532 

4055205355 

1132155450 

4152001120 

1114305332 

1122005360 

1116105360 

4055205350 

P.O. # DUE DATE 

11/15/11 
INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

11/15/11 
INVOICE TOTAL: 

11/15/11 
INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

11/15/11 
INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

11/15/11 
INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

11/15/11 
INVOICE TOTAL: 

11/15/11 
INVOICE TOTAL: 

11/15/11 
INVOICE TOTAL: 

PAGE: 21 

ITEM AMT 

548.91 
548.91 
548.91 

300.00 
300.00 

386.80 
386.80 
686.80 

1,221.98 
1,221.98 
1,221.98 

135.00 
135.00 
135.00 

112.03 
112.03 

59.55 
59.55 

66.31 
66.31 



DATE: 11/10/11 
TIME: 16:39:43 
ID: AP441000.WOW 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
DETAIL BOARD REPORT 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 11/15/2011 

INVOICE # 
VENDOR # 

ITU lTU INC 

5420593 

5420594 

5420595 

INVOICE ITEM 
DATE # DESCRIPTION 

10/28/11 01 MATS 

10/28/11 01 MATS,RAGS 

10/28/11 01 MATS 

JACKF JACK FROST IRON WORKS INC 

10538 

JOHNS 

37713 

39449 

KCONS 

531 

KELLEY 

10/26/11 01 FIX AIR BOAT WELDS 

JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC 

K-CONSULT LLC 

06/06/11 01 TRASH PICKUP-1308 PARK ROW 

11/07/11 01 11/11 SVC 
02 11/11 SVC 
03 30 YD ROLL OFF 

10/31/11 01 AT&T REV-50% SAVINGS 

KELLEY LOCKSMITHING 

ACCOUNT # 

1122005360 

1132105360 

1116105360 

1122005240 

1100001391 

1136005294 
1136005297 
1136005296 

1115105450 

P.O. # DUE DATE 

11/15/11 
INVOICE TOTAL: 

11/15/11 
INVOICE TOTAL: 

11/15/11 
INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

11/15/11 
INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

11/15/11 
INVOICE TOTAL: 

11/15/11 

INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

11/15/11 
INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

PAGE: 22 

ITEM AMT 

112.03 
112.03 

67.70 
67.70 

75.82 
75.82 

493.44 

1,100.00 
1,100.00 
1,100.00 

35.00 
35.00 

24,300.00 
10,650.00 

295.00 
35,245.00 
35,280.00 

1,047.00 
1,047.00 
1,047.00 



DATE: 11/10/11 
TIME: 16:39:43 
ID: AP441000.WOw 

INVOICE ITEM 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
DETAIL BOARD REPORT 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 11/15/2011 

INVOICE # 
VENDOR # DATE # DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # 

KELLEY KELLEY LOCKSMITHING 

423630 10/26/11 01 FIX MORTISE DOOR LOCK 1122005241 

LARK LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC 

93959 10/04/11 01 UNIFORM-KELLER 1121005138 

93960 10/04/11 01 UNIFORM-DYON 1121005138 

93961 10/04/11 01 RESERVE UNIF-JACKET 1121005139 

94021 10/04/11 01 UNIFORM-GIOVANNONI 1121005138 

94758 10/13/11 01 UNIFORM-GRITZNER 1121005138 

94894 10/14/11 01 UNIFORM-JAY 1121005138 

94966 10/17/11 01 UNIFORM-KELLER 1121005138 

95581 10/25/11 01 UNIFORM-GIOVANNONI 1121005138 

95980 10/28/11 01 UNIFORM-KELLER 1121005138 

LARRY LARRY'S TOWING & RECOVERY 

PAGE: 23 

P.O. # DUE DATE ITEM AMT 

11/15/11 95.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 95.00 
VENDOR TOTAL: 95.00 

11/15/11 70.45 
INVOICE TOTAL: 70.45 

11/15/11 181.90 
INVOICE TOTAL: 181.90 

11/15/11 142.45 
INVOICE TOTAL: 142.45 

11/15/11 112.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 112.00 

11/15/11 308.95 
INVOICE TOTAL: 308.95 

11/15/11 118.90 
INVOICE TOTAL: 118.90 

11/15/11 21.44 
INVOICE TOTAL: 21. 44 

11/15/11 233.75 
INVOICE TOTAL: 233.75 

11/15/11 74.95 
INVOICE TOTAL: 74.95 
VENDOR TOTAL: 1,264.79 



DATE: 11/10/11 
TIME: 16:39:43 
ID: AP441000.WOW 

INVOICE # 
VENDOR # 

INVOICE ITEM 
DATE # DESCRIPTION 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
DETAIL BOARD REPORT 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 11/15/2011 

ACCOUNT # 

LARRY LARRY'S TOWING & RECOVERY 

17197 09/21/11 01 TOWING-MKE TO OTTERS 1132105399 

17437 07/11/11 01 TOW MOWER FROM HILLMOOR 1132105399 

17438 07/11/11 01 TOW TRACTOR TO OTTERS 1132105399 

17448 10/29/11 01 LABOR-WELD GIANT VAC 1132105250 

17537 10/03/11 01 TOWING 1134105290 

LGCHEV LAKE GENEVA CHEVROLET 

5011191/1 11/03/11 01 DOOR HANDLE-TK 56 1132105351 

6025209/1 10/03/11 01 FIX SEAT TEAR-SQ 207 1121005361 

6025435/1 10/10/11 01 OIL CHG-SQ 203 1121005361 

6025610/1 10/15/11 01 MOUNT TIRES,OIL CHG-SQ 204 1121005361 

6026054/1 10/31/11 01 OIL CHG-SQ 202 1121005361 

I,GREG LAKE GENEVA REGIONAL NEWS 

P. O. # DUE DATE 

11/15/11 
INVOICE TOTAL: 

11/15/11 
INVOICE TOTAL: 

11/15/11 
INVOICE TOTAL: 

11/15/11 
INVOICE TOTAL: 

11/15/11 
INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

11/15/11 
INVOICE TOTAL: 

11/15/11 
INVOICE TOTAL: 

11/15/11 
INVOICE TOTAL: 

11/15/11 
INVOICE TOTAL: 

11/15/11 
INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

PAGE: 24 

ITEM AMT 

280.00 
280.00 

60.00 
60.00 

60.00 
60.00 

480.00 
480.00 

125.00 
125.00 

1,005.00 

27.75 
27.75 

94.73 
94.73 

26.95 
26.95 

92.35 
92.35 

20.35 
20.35 

262.13 



DATE: 11/10/11 CITY OF LAKE GENEVA PAGE: 25 
TIME: 16:39:43 DETAIL BOARD REPORT 
ID: AP441000.WOW 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 11/15/2011 

INVOICE # INVOICE ITEM 
VENDOR # DATE # DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # P.O. # DUE DATE ITEM AMT 
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

LGREG LAKE GENEVA REGIONAL NEWS 

905939 10/06/11 01 LN 9/12 COUNCIL MINUTES 1110005314 11/15/11 415.69 
INVOICE TOTAL: 415.69 

905941 10/06/11 01 LN ORD 11-24 1110005314 11/15/11 267.37 
INVOICE TOTAL: 267.37 

905943 10/06/11 01 LN ORD 11-26 1110005314 11/15/11 35.92 
INVOICE TOTAL: 35.92 

905945 10/06/11 01 LN ORD 11-28 1110005314 11/15/11 25.94 
INVOICE TOTAL: 25.94 

906323 10/06/11 01 TENNIS COURT BIDS 3430005450 11/15/11 228.23 
INVOICE TOTAL: 228.23 

908684 10/20/11 01 LN 9/26 COUNCIL MINUTES 1110005314 11/15/11 653.13 
INVOICE TOTAL: 653.13 

908735 10/20/11 01 LN ORD 11-27 1110005314 11/15/11 33.26 
INVOICE TOTAL: 33.26 

908742 10/20/11 01 LN ORD 11-29 1110005314 11/15/11 37.92 
INVOICE TOTAL: 37.92 

910371 10/27/11 01 LG BREWING CO LIQ LIC 1110005314 11/15/11 17.30 
INVOICE TOTAL: 17.30 
VENDOR TOTAL: 1,714.76 

LGUTI LAKE GENEVA UTILITY COMMISSION 

717 JOSHUA LN 10/28/11 01 717 JOSHUA LN IMPACT FEES 4500002453 11/15/11 1,865.00 
02 717 JOSHUA LN IMPACT FEES 4500002452 1,690.00 

INVOICE TOTAL: 3,555.00 
VENDOR TOTAL: 3,555.00 



DATE: 11/10/11 
TIME: 16:39:43 
ID: AP441000.WOW 

INVOICE ITEM 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
DETAIL BOARD REPORT 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 11/15/2011 

INVOICE # 
VENDOR # DATE # DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # 

LOIS LOIS TIRE SHOP, INC. 

296437 10/07/11 01 FIX TIRE-LOADER 1132105250 

LYNCH LYNCH TRUCK CENTER 

82900 10/04/11 01 FIX EXHAUST,PUMPS,TUNE-UP 1121005361 

MABAS MABAS DIVISION 103 

1105 10/12/11 01 ANNUAL DUES 1122005320 

MAILFI MAILFINANCE 

H286014 7 10/23/11 01 METER LEASE 11/24 12/23 1116105532 

MALEK MALEK & ASSOCIATES CONSULTANTS 

4551 08/15/11 01 FA REV-LAURA'S HOME 1122005750 

4599 10/12/11 01 FA REV-LODGE GENEVA RIDGE 1122005750 

MALLARD VEOLIA MALLARD RIDGE LANDFILL 

A40000002754 10/12/11 01 LANDFILL USEAGE-6.14 TONS 1136005296 

PAGE: 26 

P.O. # DUE DATE ITEM AMT 

11/15/11 317.99 
INVOICE TOTAL: 317.99 
VENDOR TOTAL: 317.99 

11/15/11 3,413.76 
INVOICE TOTAL: 3,413.76 
VENDOR TOTAL: 3,413.76 

11/15/11 100.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 100.00 
VENDOR TOTAL: 100.00 

11/15/11 376.24 
INVOICE TOTAL: 376.24 
VENDOR TOTAL: 376.24 

11/15/11 825.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 825.00 

11/15/11 4,732.50 
INVOICE TOTAL: 4,732.50 
VENDOR TOTAL: 5,557.50 

11/15/11 323.22 
INVOICE TOTAL: 323.22 
VENDOR TOTAL: 323.22 



DATE: 11/10/11 
TIME: 16:39:43 
ID: AP441000.WOW 

INVOICE ITEM 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
DETAIL BOARD REPORT 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 11/15/2011 

INVOICE # 
VENDOR # DATE # DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # 

MARATHON MARATHON HYDRAULIC MOTORS 

10214 10/10/11 01 FIX SNOW PLOW 1132125351 

MARTIN MARTIN BUSINESS GROUP 

1108437 10/05/11 01 KONICA 350 8/1-10/31 1121005531 

1109351 10/18/11 01 KONICA C252 10/15-11/14 1121005531 
02 KONICA C252 OVERAGE 9/15-10/14 1121005531 

1109468 10/20/11 01 KONICA 600 CONTR 10/20-11/19 1116105531 

1109948 11/02/11 01 KONICA 350 11/11-01/12 1121005531 
02 KONICA 350 OVERAGE 1121005531 

MERCY MERCY HEALTH SYSTEM 

LGPD-0051-10/11 10/17/11 01 BLOOD DRAWS 1121005380 

MID MID-STATE EQUPMENT 

A17171 10/07/11 01 REAR VIEW MIRROR-TRACTOR 1132105250 

MLIC MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE CO 

PAGE: 27 

P.O. # DUE DATE ITEM AMT 

11/15/11 379.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 379.00 
VENDOR TOTAL: 379.00 

11/15/11 194.70 
INVOICE TOTAL: 194.70 

11/15/11 91.00 
28.26 

INVOICE TOTAL: 119.26 

11/15/11 114.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 114.00 

11/15/11 194.70 
148.34 

INVOICE TOTAL: 343.04 
VENDOR TOTAL: 771.00 

11/15/11 105.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 105.00 
VENDOR TOTAL: 105.00 

11/15/11 41.24 
INVOICE TOTAL: 41.24 
VENDOR TOTAL: 41. 24 



DATE: 11/10/11 CITY OF LAKE GENEVA PAGE: 28 
TIME: 16:39:43 DETAIL BOARD REPORT 
ID: AP441000.WOW 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 11/15/2011 

INVOICE # INVOICE ITEM 
VENDOR # DATE # DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # P.O. # DUE DATE ITEM AMT 
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

MLIC MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE CO 

099002-12/11 11/10/11 01 12/11 LIFE INS 1112005134 11/15/11 6.23 
02 12/11 LIFE INS 1113005134 28.40 
03 12/11 LIFE INS 1114305134 26.95 
04 12/11 LIFE INS 4234505134 4.73 
05 12/11 LIFE INS 1115105134 29.20 
06 12/11 LIFE INS 1115305134 4.69 
07 12/11 LIFE INS 1124005134 32.48 
08 12/11 LIFE INS 1114205134 56.35 
09 12/11 LIFE INS 4052105134 11.40 
10 12/11 LIFE INS 1110005133 36.94 
11 12/11 LIFE INS 1100002134 293.89 

INVOICE TOTAL: 531.26 

099009-12/11 11/10/11 01 12/11 LIFE INS 1121005134 11/15/11 239.23 
02 12/11 LIFE INS 1110005133 40.15 
03 12/11 LIFE INS 1100002134 483.96 

INVOICE TOTAL: 763.34 

099010-12/11 11/10/11 01 12/11 LIFE INS 1122005133 11/15/11 87.30 
02 12/11 LIFE INS 1110005133 14.66 

INVOICE TOTAL: 101.96 

099019-12/11 11/10/11 01 12/11 LIFE INS 9900005134 11/15/11 97.65 
02 12/11 LIFE INS 1110005133 17.08 
03 12/11 LIFE INS 1100002134 14.95 

INVOICE TOTAL: 129.68 

099044-12/11 11/10/11 01 12/11 LIFE INS 4234505134 11/15/11 13.70 
02 12/11 LIFE INS 1110005133 2.04 
03 12/11 LIFE INS 1100002134 16.51 

INVOICE TOTAL: 32.25 

099052-12/11 11/10/11 01 12/11 LIFE INS 4055105134 11/15/11 24.30 
02 12/11 LIFE INS 1132105134 155.88 



DATE: 11/10/11 
TIME: 16: 39: 43 
ID: AP441000.WOW 

INVOICE ITEM 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
DETAIL BOARD REPORT 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 11/15/2011 

INVOICE # 
VENDOR # DATE # DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # 

MLIC MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE CO 

099052-12/11 11/10/11 03 12/11 LIFE INS 1116105134 
04 12/11 LIFE INS 1110005133 
05 12/11 LIFE INS 1100002134 

NACP NATL ASSOC OF CHIEFS OF POLICE 

2011 FEE 10/25/11 01 ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP DUES 1121005399 

NAPAE ELKHORN NAPA AUTO PARTS 

824020 10/14/11 01 WHEEL WEIGHTS 1132105351 

825899 10/27/11 01 WHEEL WEIGHTS,FILTER 1132105351 

NWTC NORTHEAST WI TECHNICAL COLLEGE 

CS19373 10/20/11 01 TRAINING CLASS-WARD,GIOV 1121005410 

NYQUIST NYQUIST ENGINEERING 

1003 10/26/11 01 JULY-SEPT IT SVCS 1115105450 

OAKHIL OAK HILL CEMETERY 

PAGE: 29 

P.O. # DUE DATE ITEM AMT 

11/15/11 11.43 
34.12 

361.96 
INVOICE TOTAL: 587.69 
VENDOR TOTAL: 2,146.18 

11/15/11 50.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 50.00 
VENDOR TOTAL: 50.00 

11/15/11 113.11 
INVOICE TOTAL: 113.11 

11/15/11 35.11 
INVOICE TOTAL: 35.11 
VENDOR TOTAL: 148.22 

11/15/11 60.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 60.00 
VENDOR TOTAL: 60.00 

11/15/11 2,361.88 
INVOICE TOTAL: 2,361.88 
VENDOR TOTAL: 2,361.88 



DATE: 11/10/11 
TIME: 16:39:43 
ID: AP441000.WOW 

INVOICE # 
VENDOR # 

INVOICE ITEM 
DATE # DESCRIPTION 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
DETAIL BOARD REPORT 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 11/15/2011 

ACCOUNT # 

OAKHIL OAK HILL CEMETERY 

RE110111 11/01/11 01 MONTHLY PAYMENT-ll/l1 

ODB OLD DOMINION BRUSH 

12954-IN 10/14/11 01 LINER-GIANT VAC 

OFFICE OFFICE DEPOT 

580007739001 09/21/11 01 PAPER,STAPLER,PENS,MARKERS 

580227778001 09/22/11 01 NOTEBOOKS,FOLDERS,INK 

580511286001 09/26/11 01 VIDEO SCREEN,POINTER,MOUSE 

580511637001 09/26/11 01 SCISSORS,INK CARTRIDGE 

582809989001 10/13/11 01 SHREDDER OIL 

58442492001 10/27/11 01 PAPER 
02 2012 DESK CALENDAR 

OFFMAX OFFICEMAX INCORPORATED 

181448 10/21/11 01 SIGNATURE STAMP 

1170005750 

1132105250 

1122005310 

1124005310 

1122005310 

1122005310 

1121005310 

1116105310 
4234505310 

1115305310 

P.O. # DUE DATE 

11/15/11 
INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

11/15/11 
INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

1 /15/11 
INVOICE TOTAL: 

11/15/11 
INVOICE TOTAL: 

11/15/11 
INVOICE TOTAL: 

11/15/11 
INVOICE TOTAL: 

11/15/11 
INVOICE TOTAL: 

11/15/11 

INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

11/15/11 
INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

PAGE: 30 

ITEM AMT 

13,333.33 
13,333.33 
13,333.33 

185.02 
185.02 
185.02 

179.01 
179.01 

67.74 
67.74 

11 7.08 
11 7.08 

34.86 
34.86 

34.99 
34.99 

5.06 
6.48 

11.54 
445.22 

22.99 
22.99 
22.99 



DATE: 11/10/11 
TIME: 16:39:43 
ID: AP441000.WOw 

INVOICE ITEM 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
DETAIL BOARD REPORT 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 11/15/2011 

INVOICE # 
VENDOR # DATE # DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # 

OTTER OTTER SALES & SERVICE INC. 

15590 09/28/11 01 FIX BRAKES-TRK 25 1132105250 

15637 10/07/11 01 FIX BRAKES-TRK 26 1132105250 

15653 10/17/11 01 FIX BRAKES,FUEL SENDER-TK 30 1132105250 

PAL PAL STEEL COMPANY INC 

13347 10/27/11 01 FIX GIANT VAC 1132105250 

13401 10/21/11 01 STEEL, HITCHES 1132105250 

PALMER PALMER COMPANY 

135729-00 10/19/11 01 SOAP 1152005350 
02 DISCOUNT 1100004819 

PHILIPS PHILIPS MEDICAL CAPITAL 

11065555 10/08/11 01 10/11 MONITOR/DEFIBS 1122005810 

PMI PROGRESSIVE MEDICAL INT'L 

0320441 10/14/11 01 THERMOMETERS,HEATPACK,BANDAIDS 1122005810 

PAGE: 31 

P.O. # DUE DATE ITEM AMT 

11/15/11 766.32 
INVOICE TOTAL: 766.32 

11/15/11 405.94 
INVOICE TOTAL: 405.94 

11/15/11 294.26 
INVOICE TOTAL: 294.26 
VENDOR TOTAL: 1,466.52 

11/15/11 223.52 
INVOICE TOTAL: 223.52 

11/15/11 408.09 
INVOICE TOTAL: 408.09 
VENDOR TOTAL: 631.61 

11/15/11 103.00 
-0.96 

INVOICE TOTAL: 102.04 
VENDOR TOTAL: 102.04 

11/15/11 700.16 
INVOICE TOTAL: 700.16 
VENDOR TOTAL: 700.16 

11/15/11 157.49 
INVOICE TOTAL: 157.49 
VENDOR TOTAL: 157.49 



DATE: 11/10/11 
TIME: 16:39:43 
ID: AP441000.WOW 

INVOICE ITEM 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
DETAIL BOARD REPORT 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 11/15/2011 

INVOICE # 
VENDOR # DATE # DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # 

QUILL QUILL CORPORATION 

7453258 10/18/11 01 STAPLER,STAPLES,MARKER 1121005310 

7669807 10/27/11 01 HANGING FILE FOLDERS 1121005310 

RACINE RACINE COUNTY OPPORTUNITY CTR. 

46570 10/13/11 01 CLEANING SVC-9/11 9900005250 

RED RED THE UNIFORM TAILOR 

OW49030A 09/28/11 01 UNIFORM PANTS-GOORSKEY 1122005138 

RICHA RICHARD J CONDON & ASSOCIATES 

04 1011 10/03/11 01 REGISTRATION-GRANT WRKSHP 1121005410 

ROCKRD ROCK ROAD COMPANIES INC 

213017 10/28/11 01 BLACK DIRT 1132135430 

ROTE ROTE OIL COMPANY 

107153 10/13/11 01 210.3 GAL UNDYED DIESEL 1132105341 

PAGE: 32 

P. O. # DUE DATE ITEM AMT 

11/15/11 103.73 
INVOICE TOTAL: 103.73 

11/15/11 36.88 
INVOICE TOTAL: 36.88 
VENDOR TOTAL: 140.61 

11/15/11 918.75 
INVOICE TOTAL: 918.75 
VENDOR TOTAL: 918.75 

11/15/11 63.24 
INVOICE TOTAL: 63.24 
VENDOR TOTAL: 63.24 

11/15/11 375.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 375.00 
VENDOR TOTAL: 375.00 

11/15/11 113.76 
INVOICE TOTAL: 113.76 
VENDOR TOTAL: 113.76 

11/15/11 731.63 



DATE: 11/10/11 CITY OF LAKE GENEVA PAGE: 33 
TIME: 16:39:43 DETAIL BOARD REPORT 
ID: AP441000.WOW 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 11/15/2011 

INVOICE # INVOICE ITEM 
VENDOR # DATE # DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # P.O. # DUE DATE ITEM AMT 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------

ROTE ROTE OIL COMPANY 

107153 10/13/11 02 322 GAL DYED DIESEL 1132105341 11/15/11 1,020.74 
INVOICE TOTAL: 1,752.37 

107215 10/20/11 01 186.6 GAL UNDYED DIESEL 1132105341 11/15/11 682.58 
INVOICE TOTAL: 682.58 

107303 11/02/11 01 253.4 GAL DYED DIESEL 1132105341 11/15/11 874.99 
02 341.5 GAL UNDYED DIESEL 1132105341 1,284.72 

INVOICE TOTAL: 2,159.71 

107333 11/04/11 01 231.9 GAL DYED DIESEL 1132105341 11/15/11 800.75 
INVOICE TOTAL: 800.75 

107350 11/08/11 01 203.4 GAL DYED DIESEL 1132105341 11/15/11 721.67 
02 201.2 GAL UNDYED DIESEL 1132105341 77 6.02 

INVOICE TOTAL: 1,497.69 
VENDOR TOTAL: 6,893.10 

RUFFA RUFFALO PAINTING COMPANY INC 

DRAW 2 11/09/11 01 POLE PAINTING-FINAL 3430005450 11/15/11 20,939.10 
INVOICE TOTAL: 20,939.10 
VENDOR TOTAL: 20,939.10 

SCHERDIR SCHERRER DIRECT LLC 

2949 11/08/11 01 CEILING REPAIR 3430009115 11/15/11 380.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 380.00 
VENDOR TOTAL: 380.00 

SEA SEA LEVEL DIVING 

6601 09/08/11 01 AIR REGULATOR, BULBS 1122005351 11/15/11 165.32 
INVOICE TOTAL: 165.32 
VENDOR TOTAL: 165.32 



DATE: 11/10/11 
TIME: 16:39:43 
ID: AP441000.WOW 

INVOICE ITEM 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
DETAIL BOARD REPORT 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 11/15/2011 

INVOICE # 
VENDOR # DATE # DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # 

SHERIFF WALWORTH COUNTY SHERIFF 

10/11 10/31/11 01 10/11 PRISONER CONFINEMENTS 1112005290 

9/11 09/30/11 01 9/11 PRISONER CONFINEMENT 1112005290 

SHI SHI COMPUTERS 

B00436798 10/27 /11 01 REMOTE BACKUP SYSTEM 4121001136 

SIBBI HENRY A SIBBING 

SEMINAR-9/11 09/30/11 01 MILEAGE-214 MILES 1112005330 
02 MEALS 1112005331 

SIGNA SIGNATURE SIGNS LLC 

3985 10/20/11 01 TRAILER SIGNAGE 1121005361 

SOMAR SOMAR TEK LLC/SOMAR ENTERPRISE 

96271 09/29/11 01 INFLATABLE WEDGE-LOCKOUTS 1121005361 

96274 09/29/11 01 UNIFORM-HALL 1121005138 

96290 10/05/11 01 UNIFORM-HALL 1121005138 

PAGE: 34 

P.O. # DUE DATE ITEM AMT 

11/15/11 30.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 30.00 

11/15/11 195.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 195.00 
VENDOR TOTAL: 225.00 

11/15/11 1,9l6.04 
INVOICE TOTAL: 1,916.04 
VENDOR TOTAL: 1,916.04 

11/15/11 118.78 
66.56 

INVOICE TOTAL: 185.34 
VENDOR TOTAL: 185.34 

11/15/11 145.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 145.00 
VENDOR TOTAL: 145.00 

11/15/ 1 365.88 
INVOICE TOTAL: 365.88 

11/15/11 290.87 
INVOICE TOTAL: 290.87 

11/15/11 33.85 
INVOICE TOTAL: 33.85 



DATE: 11/10/11 
TIME: 16:39:43 
ID: AP441000.WOW 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
DETAIL BOARD REPORT 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 11/15/2011 

INVOICE ITEM INVOICE # 
VENDOR # DATE # DESCRIPTION 

SOMAR SOMAR TEK LLC/SOMAR ENTERPRISE 

96291 10/05/11 01 UNIFORM-WAY 

96337 11/01/11 01 UNIFORM-HANSEN 

SPEER SPEER OPERATIONAL TECHNOLOGIES 

1076 10/03/11 01 SQ CAR "GO BAGS" 
02 SQ CAR "GO BAGS" 

STAFF STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP 

1119899 10/18/11 01 ATTY-PELLER 9/11 

STANARD STANARD & ASSOCIATES, INC. 

SAOOOO18452 09/30/11 01 PERSONALITY EVALUATION 

STARK HE STARK AGENCY INC 

6089COURT-8/11 08/31/11 01 8/11 INTEREST 
02 8/11 COLLECTION FEE 

6089COURT-9/11 09/30/11 01 9/11 INTEREST 
02 9/11 COLLECTION FEE 

ACCOUNT # 

1121005138 

1121005138 

4121009078 
1121005361 

1113105214 

1121005411 

1112004811 
1112005214 

1112004811 
1112005214 

PAGE: 35 

P.O. # DUE DATE ITEM AMT 

11/15/11 77.06 
INVOICE TOTAL: 77.06 

11/15/11 139.98 
INVOICE TOTAL: 139.98 
VENDOR TOTAL: 907.64 

11/15/11 68.40 
102.60 

INVOICE TOTAL: 171.00 
VENDOR TOTAL: 171.00 

11/15/11 525.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 525.00 
VENDOR TOTAL: 525.00 

11/15/11 375.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 375.00 
VENDOR TOTAL: 375.00 

11/15/11 5.54 
21.39 

INVOICE TOTAL: 26.93 

11/15/11 24.98 
19.28 

INVOICE TOTAL: 44.26 



DATE: 11/10/11 
TIME: 16:39:44 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
DETAIL BOARD REPORT 

ID: AP441000.wOW 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 11/15/2011 

INVOICE # 
VENDOR # 

INVOICE ITEM 
DATE # DESCRIPTION 

STARK HE STARK AGENCY INC 

6089PARK-I0/11 10/31/11 01 10/11 COLLECTION FEE 

6089PARK-9/11 09/30/11 01 9/11 COLLECTION FEE 

STOP STOP-N-GO OF MADISON INC 

10/11 11/01/11 01 10/11 GAS PURCHASES 

SUMME JOHN SUMMERS 

10/11 10/31/11 01 10/11 MILEAGE-242 MILES 

SUN SUN LIFE FINANCIAL 

RE110111 10/20/11 01 CEMETERY DISABILITY-II/II 
02 CITY HALL DISABILITY-II/II 
03 LIBRARY DISABILITY-II/II 
04 POLICE DISABILITY-II/II 
05 STREET DISABILITY-II/II 
06 WATER DISABILITY-II/II 
07 WWTF DISABILITY-II/II 

SYSTEMS SYSTEMS DESIGN 

8405 10/30/11 01 WINTERIZE SPRINKLER SYS 

ACCOUNT # 

4234505216 

4234505216 

1121005341 

1124005330 

1100001634 
1110205134 
9900005137 
1110205134 
1110205134 
1100001634 
1100001634 

1152005241 

P.O. # DUE DATE 

11/15/11 
INVOICE TOTAL: 

11/15/11 
INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

11/15/11 
INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

11/15/11 
INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

11/15/11 

INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

11/15/11 
INVOICE TOTAL: 

PAGE: 36 

ITEM AMT 

245.18 
245.18 

106.61 
106.61 
422.98 

82.64 
82.64 
82.64 

134.31 
134.31 
134.31 

26.84 
134.23 

60.53 
465.18 
189.68 
121. 06 

87.77 
1,085.29 
1,085.29 

200.00 
200.00 



DATE: 11/10/11 
TIME: 16: 39: 44 
ID: AP441000.WOW 

INVOICE ITEM 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
DETAIL BOARD REPORT 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 11/15/2011 

INVOICE # 
VENDOR # DATE # DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # 

SYSTEMS SYSTEMS DESIGN 

8406 10/30/11 01 IRRIGATION WINTERIZATION 1116105360 

8407 10/30/11 01 WINTERIZE SPRINKLER SYS 4055205350 

T0000462 JAMIE JOHNSON 

RE FUND-11 / 11 11/08/11 01 CLEANING/SETUP REFUND-I0/l/l1 4055104674 

T0000473 MOLLY FITZPATRICK 

REFUND 10/18/11 01 FITZPATRICK SETUP/SEC GRDI0/15 4055104674 
02 FITZPATRICK SEC DEP-I0/15/11 4055102353 

T0000474 MOLLY SEYLLER 

REFUND 10/18/11 01 SEYLLER SET UP/SEC GRD-I0/14/1 4055104674 
02 SEYLLER SEC DEP-I0/14/11 4055102353 

T0000475 HEATHER WALKE 

REFUND 10/24/11 01 WALKE-RIV SD REFUND 10/21/11 4055102353 
02 WALKE SETUP/SEC GRD-I0/21/11 4055104674 

T0000476 LAUREN YOUNG 

PAGE: 37 

P.O. # DUE DATE ITEM AMT 

11/15/11 120.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 120.00 

11/15/11 120.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 120.00 
VENDOR TOTAL: 440.00 

11/15/11 250.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 250.00 
VENDOR TOTAL: 250.00 

11/15/11 -344.00 
1,000.00 

INVOICE TOTAL: 656.00 
VENDOR TOTAL: 656.00 

11/15/11 -344.00 
1,000.00 

INVOICE TOTAL: 656.00 
VENDOR TOTAL: 656.00 

11/15/11 1,000.00 
-257.63 

INVOICE TOTAL: 742.37 
VENDOR TOTAL: 742.37 



DATE: 11/10/11 
TIME: 16:39:44 
ID: AP441000.WOW 

INVOICE # 
VENDOR # 

T0000476 LAUREN YOUNG 

REFUND 

T0000477 KIM SALER 

REFUND 

T0000478 LINDA HENSEL 

REFUND 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
DETAIL BOARD REPORT 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 11/15/2011 

INVOICE ITEM 
DATE # DESCRIPTION 

10/24/11 01 YOUNG-RIV SD REFUND 10/22/11 
02 YOUNG SETUP/SEC GRD-I0/22/11 

10/26/11 01 FI SEC DEP RFD 10/22/11 

11/07/11 01 HENSEL SETUP/SEC GRD-ll/5/11 
02 HENSEL SEC DEP-ll/5/11 

ACCOUNT # 

4055102353 
4055104674 

1100002353 

4055104674 
4055102353 

T0000479 JENNIFER NELSON 

REFUND 

T0000482 TREVOR JANSEN 

REFUND 

T0000483 RYAN HOFFMAN 

REFUND 

11/07/11 01 NELSON SETUP/SEC GRD-I0/29/11 
02 NELSON SEC DEP-I0/29/11 

11/07/11 01 GROM/JENSEN CANCEL-8/31/12 
02 GROM/JENSEN SEC DEP-8/31/12 

11/07/11 01 HOFFMAN CANCEL-9/22/12 

4055104674 
4055102353 

4055104674 
4055102353 

4055104674 

P.O. # DUE DATE 

11/15/11 

INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

11/15/11 
INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

11/15/11 

INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

11/15/11 

INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

11/15/11 

INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

11/15/11 

PAGE: 38 

ITEM AMT 

1,000.00 
-296.75 

703.25 
703.25 

150.00 
150.00 
150.00 

-264.00 
1,000.00 

736.00 
736.00 

-347.63 
1,000.00 

652.37 
652.37 

-100.00 
1,000.00 

900.00 
900.00 

-100.00 



DATE: 11/10/11 
TIME: 16:39:44 
ID: AP441000.WOW 

INVOICE # 
VENDOR # 

T0000483 RYAN HOFFMAN 

REFUND 

T0000484 CARYN GEHRKE 

REFUND 

THENNES ALLEN THENNES 

OCG0024 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
DETAIL BOARD REPORT 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 11/15/2011 

INVOICE ITEM 
DATE # DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # 

11/07/11 02 HOFFMAN SEC DEP-9/22/12 4055102353 

11/10/11 01 REFUND ADDTL HOUR-10/8/11 4055104674 

09/23/11 01 LETTERING-LADDER TRK 4122001100 

TIMBER TIMBERLINE SIGN CO INC 

4136 10/17/11 01 DONlAN PARK SIGN 1152005399 

4137 10/16/11 01 2 HISTORIC PLAQUES 1170004723 

TRIEB TRIEBOLD IMPLEMENT INC 

IW06538 09/02/11 01 MOWER BELTS 1132105351 

TROM TROMCOM 

22335 10/03/11 01 INTERCOM/RADIO SYS INSTALL 4122001100 

P.O. # DUE DATE 

11/15/11 
INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

11/15/11 
INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

11/15/11 
INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

11/15/11 
INVOICE TOTAL: 

11/15/11 
INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

11/15/11 
INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

11/15/11 
INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

PAGE: 39 

ITEM AMT 

1,000.00 
900.00 
900.00 

400.00 
400.00 
400.00 

1,510.00 
1,510.00 
1,510.00 

495.00 
495.00 

240.00 
240.00 
735.00 

177.22 
177 . 22 
177 . 22 

775.00 
775.00 
77 5.00 



DATE: 11/10/11 
TIME: 16:39:44 
ID: AP441000.WOW 

INVOICE ITEM 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
DETAIL BOARD REPORT 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 11/15/2011 

INVOICE # 
VENDOR # DATE # DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # 

UNIQUE UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES 

215289 10/01/11 01 COLLECTION FEES -9/11 9900005510 

UNITOCC UNITED OCC MEDICAL SVC, LLC 

40989400002 08/31/11 01 EMP DRUG SCREEN/PHYSICAL 1121005411 

UNIVEN UNIVENTURE 

357704 10/10/11 01 AUDIO BOOK CASES 9900005512 

VERIZON VERIZON WIRELESS 

2634677470 09/23/11 01 CELL CHGS 8/24-9/23 1121005221 

2648903858 10/23/11 01 CELL CHGS 9/24 10/23 1121005221 

WALCOC WALWORTH COUNTY CLERK 

1030-42640 10/31/11 01 VOTING MACHINE MAINTENANCE 1114305311 

WCPA WCPA CONFERENCE 

2012 CONF 11/03/11 01 2012 WINTER CONF REG 1121005410 

PAGE: 40 

P.O. # DUE DATE ITEM AMT 

11/15/11 152.15 
INVOICE TOTAL: 152.15 
VENDOR TOTAL: 152.15 

11/15/11 106.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 106.00 
VENDOR TOTAL: 106.00 

11/15/11 109.13 
INVOICE TOTAL: 109.13 
VENDOR TOTAL: 109.13 

11/15/11 371.29 
INVOICE TOTAL: 371.29 

11/15/11 371.56 
INVOICE TOTAL: 371.56 
VENDOR TOTAL: 742.85 

11/15/11 900.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 900.00 
VENDOR TOTAL: 900.00 

11/15/11 100.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 100.00 
VENDOR TOTAL: 100.00 



DATE: 11/10/11 
TIME: 16:39:44 
ID: AP441000.WOW 

INVOICE ITEM 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
DETAIL BOARD REPORT 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 11/15/2011 

INVOICE # 
VENDOR # DATE # DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # 

WEENE WE ENERGIES 

REll0ll1 10/31/11 01 INV 5604-510-433-LIBRARY 9900005222 
02 INV 3843-358 997-LIBRARY 9900005222 
03 INV 7837-744 963-FIREHOUSE 1122005224 
04 INV 0480-524-472-UPPER RIVIERA 4055105224 
05 INV 7891-194 618-CITY HALL 1116105224 
06 INV 0847-573-906-HOST TOWER 1122005224 
07 INV 5288-664 956-MUSEUM 1151105224 
08 INV 8052-439-940-STREET DEPT 1132105224 
09 INV 8017-524-022-1065 CAREY 1132105224 
10 INV 6602-046-262-1070 CAREY 1132105224 
11 INV 7283-171-261-VET'S PARK 1152015224 
12 INV 5694-161-339-120 SHERIDAN 1117105224 
13 INV 6474-690-836-120 SHERIDAN 1117105224 

WELDE WELDERS SUPPLY CO 

135352 10/31/11 01 CYLINDER RENTAL 1132105340 

WFTOA WFTOA 

11-11 10/03/11 01 ANNUAL FTO CONF REGISTRATION 1121005410 

WIEMS WISCONSIN EMS ASSOCIATION 

1932 10/03/11 01 TWO NEW EMS ASSOC DUES 1122005320 

WILAB WISCONSIN STATE LABORATORY 

PAGE: 41 

LO. # DUE DATE ITEM AMT 

11/15/11 81.08 
47.94 
34.35 

142.33 
541.10 

14.38 
25.50 
23.71 
30.60 
24.65 

9.28 
8.41 
8.41 

INVOICE TOTAL: 991.74 
VENDOR TOTAL: 991.74 

11/15/11 5.90 
INVOICE TOTAL: 5.90 
VENDOR TOTAL: 5.90 

11/15/11 170.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 170.00 
VENDOR TOTAL: 170.00 

11/15/11 36.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 36.00 
VENDOR TOTAL: 36.00 



DATE: 11/10/11 
TIME: 16: 39 : 44 
ID: AP441000.WOW 

INVOICE ITEM 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
DETAIL BOARD REPORT 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 11/15/2011 

INVOICE # 
VENDOR # DATE # DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # 

WILAB WISCONSIN STATE LABORATORY 

3058816 09/30/11 01 BLOOD TEST 1121005380 

WILLK JERRY WILLKOMM INC 

166775 10/27 /11 01 1402 GAL GAS 1132105341 

WINTER WINTER EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC 

IV12270 10/05/11 01 PLOW CURB SHOES 1132125351 

WOLFE WOLFE COMMUNICATIONS 

5965 10/11/11 01 SWISSPHONE RE729 FIRE PAGERS 4122001106 
02 SHIPPING 4122001106 

YMCA YMCA 

RE110111 11/01/11 01 MONTHLY PAYMENT-II/II 1170005760 

ZSCAPE Z-SCAPE LLC 

4825 10/31/11 01 POND MAINT-OCT 3430005450 

PAGE: 42 

P. O. # DUE DATE ITEM AMT 

11/15/11 40.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 40.00 
VENDOR TOTAL: 40.00 

11/15/11 4,456.96 
INVOICE TOTAL: 4,456.96 
VENDOR TOTAL: 4,456.96 

11/15/11 123.15 
INVOICE TOTAL: 123.15 
VENDOR TOTAL: 123.15 

00000048 11/15/11 16,680.00 
61.73 

INVOICE TOTAL: 16,741.73 
VENDOR TOTAL: 16,741.73 

11/15/11 3,818.33 
INVOICE TOTAL: 3,818.33 
VENDOR TOTAL: 3,818.33 

11/15/11 275.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 27 5.00 
VENDOR TOTAL: 27 5.00 

TOTAL ALL INVOICES: 710,170.94 



City of Lake Geneva 
Treasurer's Report as of September 30,2011 

Cash Activity Cash Balances 
PNC Bank 1 Type Expenditures Receipts Transfers Aug-11 Sep-l1 

_~j!¥_!?_~e~~~~~_~_~91!~~!L~~~ ________ 1 _________ ~_e_~~~a!_~p_e_c_~ip_~________ _ _______ l?~2~~g~~§_J--------l~!~~~~~~~-1-----~9-~~~Q9~9~ __________________ ~-------------------
City Net Payroll ! General Checking 386,964.58 E E 10,472.56 E 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------- --------------------~-------------------~----------------- ------------------~-------------------
City Health & Welfare Claims General Checking 139,429.72 iii I 

~~~~~~~::~~~~~~}:~~;~~~il~~::::~~::~~:::~:::::::::~~::~~::::::::~:::: --------~~?J~-~~:~§-i--------~~!~~~·~~-r-----~!~~~~~;?~ _____ ~_~~1?~_~~~~ _______ ~_~~1~~_~~~_1 

:~~~5.}~~[!~~t}9~:jC~~~!~2~~~~t::::I:::~:~~~i~~~(~~~:~~~~~~~:::: :::::::::?}:~~§~?~:J::::::::[?:~~~~~:r:~~~~:::::~:::::: :::::::4~:?}[~~Q~: ::::::::4~:!]1~~?: 
_~~~~E~i~~~i91~!~~~_~~~2_~~! _____ 1 _____ ~~i~~~~~_~~~_~~~~~~____ _ ___________________ J ___________ ~?~~l~_l__________________ _ _______ ~11~~~9_ _ ________ ~2g~~~Q?_ 
Savings Account Police Seizure Account i ~ 14,537.67 14,537.67 

PNC Bank TOTALS 677,573.68 1 34,022.91 1 510,472.56 525,703.24 392,625.03 

Cash Activity Cash Balances 
Talmer Bank & Trust T Type Expenditures Receipts Transfers Aug-l1 Sep-11 

:lf1:1l[~if~::::ki=:'::::::::::::::::;::::~!',~~J1:~~~~;i;:::j:::::::::::~::::~:::1:::::::::::::~j.:l:!::::::::::::::::: ::::::::!~~%~~!:j::::::::~!:~~:i!: 
Talmer Bank & Trust T TOTALS 51,383.39 i 111.47 . 111,644.41 I 60,372.49 

Cash Activity Cash Balances 
Other Banks Type Expenditures Receipts Transfers Aug-U Sep-U . . 

_~~!_~!:~~ _______________________________ ~!.?_~~_~~!!~~~~~2!_~_e~~~~___ _ ___________________ j ___________________ l ____ (~?_~}_Q~~?s» _____ ?~~zl~~~~9_ _ _____ }_~9199_Q~Q9_ 
Walworth State Bank TID #4 Certificate of Deposit ~ 1,148.77 i 456,104.70 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------- --------------------~-------------------~-----------------

__________________ _ _____ ~~Zl??_~~~Z_ 
Community Bank of Delavan • TID #4 Certificates of Deposit i i 
~~~~~~~~!¥~~~~~9~~~!~y~~~~~~:::~:~~~~~::~:f¥.?~~~:~}2~~~~~:~:::~: ~~:::~~:~~~:::~::~~:J:::~::::::~:::~:~~:I~:::::::::::~:::: 

_____ ~Q§l~~_~~~?_ _ _____ ~_Q§z~~_~~~~_ 
___ }~~Q919~Q~Q9_ _ ___ }~~Q9199_Q~QQ_ 

Conmmnity Bank of Delavan .. TID #4 Money Market i 0.51 ~ 
-ii;~~t~~-I3~~iZ--------------------i-----F~eiEiVlsi3ill~gii~~~;:~;---- ----------i~6i53~23-1--------ii:i9:3~iO-r-----(i(),~72~5i5) 
---------------------------------------~---------------------------------- --------------------l-------------------r-----------------

________ Z29~_~~lZ_ _ ________ Zlg§_~~~~_ 
_______ ~?l?}_Q~~~_ _ _______ l!1?~_7~~~_. 

Other Banks 1 TOTALS 1,663.23 i 12,342.38 i (10,472.56) 2,424,038.80 2,424,245.39 

Cash Activity Cash Balances 
Local Govt Investment Pool T Type Expenditures Receipts Transfers Aug-U Sep-U 

LGIP Acct #1 General . 345.58 l 
---------------------------------------i---------------------------------- --------------------~-------------------+-----------------
LGIP Acct #4 Treasurer E 0.08 E 

---}~~~§2~~~5~-t----}27-7Z1~~-5~}~-
iL(}ii>j\~~t-#5------------------------i---------I;;p~~tF~~~:P~k--------- --------------------l-------------i5.:3S-r-----------------

~~~~:~92!:~§::~::~:::::::~::::::::::~:~::::~::!~E~~!~~~~~E~::::::::: :::~:::::::::~::::::]::~::::::::::~·~!:r::::::::::~:::~:: 
_______ ~~2~~~~~~_ _ _______ ~~1~9_~~~~_ 

_______ ~gz?}~~~?_ _ _______ ~Q2?~_~~~~_ 
LGIP Acct #7 TID #4 i 505.00 E 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------- --------------------~-------------------~-----------------

___ ?~?_~~21}_~~~§_ _ ___ ?2?_l~1~~~~~~_ 
_l;S!~_~9~~_~§ ________________________ ~----------~~pj!~~~!2j~~!~_________ _ ___________________ J ___________ !§_~~~_i ____ (~9Sl~~Q9~9_0) 
LGIP Acct #10 : Impact Fees-Library i 12.92 i 
-~(}ii>j\~~t-#i-i---------------------------------c~j;~;ip~~j~;t;--------- --------------------1------------i~.~2-r-----------------

---------------------------------------~---------------------------------- --------------------l-------------------y-----------------

___ ~~}_Q?l~~l~~?_ _ ___ }~~_Q~l§?_~~~Z_ 
_____ }_1!2!~~~~~_ _ _____ }_~!2!§_~~~Q_ 
_____ }~~1~~~~~~_ _ _____ }_~~z~§~~Q~_ 

Local Govt Investment Pool TOTALS 1,054.41 i (500,000.00)1 11,806,861.63 11,307,916.04 

GRAND ALL BANKS 730,620.30 I 47,531.17 I - I 14,868,248.081 14,185,158.95 1 

J 

~ 

~ 

1 

t; 
<D :::: « 


	FLR Agenda
	FLR Minutes 10/24/11

	Council Agenda
	Council Minutes 10/24/11

	Ordinance 11-31
	Resolution 11-R63
	Ordinance 11-32
	Ordinance 11-33
	Park Permit "Lake Geneva Marathon"
	Park Permit "Winterfest"
	Park Permit "Lake Geneva Hope Walk"
	Class "B" License Application
	Operator's License Applications
	Taxi Driver License Applications
	RFP for Banking Services
	Maple Park & Dunn Field Tennis Courts
	CD and CDARS Renewal
	Planning Services Agreement - Vandewalle & Associates
	Parking Commission Minutes 10/27/11
	Presentation of Accounts



